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As used herein unless the context otherwise requires Krispy Kreme the Company we us and

our refer to Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc and its subsidiaries References to fiscal 2014 fiscal 2013 fiscal

2012 andfiscal 2011 mean the fiscal years
ended February 2014 February 2013 January 29 2012 and

January 30 2011 respectively Please note that fiscal 2013 contained 53 weeks

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10 contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A

of the Securities Act of 1933 as amended and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended the

Exchange Act that relate to our plans objectives estimates and goals Statements expressing expectations regarding

our future and projections relating to products sales revenues expendiures costs and earnings are typical of such

statements and are made under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 Forward-looking statements

are based on managements beliefs assumptions and expectationsofourfutureeconomiŁ performance considering

the information currently available tO management These statements are not statements of historical fact Forward

looking statements involve risks and uncertainties that may cause our actual results performanceor financial

condition to differ materially from the expectations of future results performance or financial condition we express or

imply in any forward-looking statements The words believe may could will should would anticipate

estimate expect intend objective seek strive or similarwords or the negative of these words identify

forward-looking statements Factors that could contribute to these differences include but are not limited to

the quality of Company and franchise store operations

our ability and our dependence on the ability of our franchisees to execute on our and their business plans

our relationships with our franchisees

ourability to implementour international growth strategy

our ability to implement our domestic small shop operating model

political economic currency
and other risks associated with our internationaLoperations

the price and availability of raw materials needed to produce doughnut mixes and other ingredients and

the price of motor fuel

our relationships with wholesale customers

our ability to protect our trademarks and trade secrets

changes in customer preferences and perceptions

risks associated with competition

risks related to the food service industry including food safety and protection of personal information

compliance with government regulations relating to food products and franchising

increased costs or other effects of new government regulations relating to healthcare benefits

risks associated with implementation of new technology platforms and

other factors discussed below in Item 1A Risk Factors and in Krispy Kremes periodic reports and other

information filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission the SEC
All such factors are difficult to predict contain uncertainties that may materially affect actual results and

may be beyond our control New factors emerge from time to time and it is not possible for management to predict

all such factors or to assess the impact of each such factor on the Company Any forward-looking statement

speaks only as of the date on which such statement is made and we do not undertake any obligation to update any

forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date on which such statement is made

We caution you that any forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve

known and unknown risks uncertainties and other factors which may cause our actual results performance or

achievements to differ materially from the facts results performance or achievements we have anticipated in such

forward-looking statements except as required by the federal securities laws



PARTI

Item BUSINESS

Company Overview

Krispy Kreme is leading branded retailer and wholesaler of high-quality doughnuts complementary

beverages and treats and packaged sweets The Companys principal business which began in 1937 is owning and

franchising Krispy Kreme stores at which wide variety of high-quality doughnuts including the Company

Original Glazed doughnut are sold and distributed together with complementary products and where broad

array of coffees and other beverages are offered

The Company generates revenues from fout business segments Company Stores Domestic Franchise

InternationalFranchise and KK Supply Chain Therevenues and operating income of each of these segments for

each of the three most recent fiscal years is set forth in Note to the Companys consolidated financial statements

appearing elsewhere herein

Company Stores The Company Stores segment is comprised of the doughnut shops operated by the

Company These shops sell doughnuts and complementary products through the on-premises and wholesale

channels and come in two formats factory stores and satellite shops Factory stores have doughnut making

production line and many of them sell products thr6ugh both on-premises and wholesale channels to more fully

utilize production capacity Factory stores also include commissaries which-serve only wholesale customers

Satellite shops which serve only on-premises customers are smaller than most factory stores and include the hot

shop and fresh shop formats As of February 2013 there were 97 Company shops in 19 states and the District of

Columbia including 76 factory and 21 satellite shops

Domestic Franchise The Domestic Franchise segment consists of the Companys domestic store

franchise operations Domestic franchise stores sell doughnuts and complementary products through the

on-premises and wholesale channels in the saæiØway and using the same store formats as do Company stores

As of February 2013 there were 142 domestic franchise stores in 29 states consisting of 99 factoryand 43

satellite stores

Intern ational Franchise The International Franchise segment consists of the Companys international

store franchise operations International franchise stores sell doughnuts and complementary products almost

exclusively through the on-premises sales channel using shop formats similar to those used in the United States

and also using kiosk format portion of sales by the franchisees in Canada the United Kingdom and Australia

are made to wholesale customers As of February 2013 there were 509 international franchise shops in

21 countries consisting of 120 factory stores and 389 satellite shops

KK Supply Chain The KK Supply Chain segment produces doughnut mixes and manufactures doughnut

making equipment which all factory stores both Company and franchise are required to purchase In addition

KK Supply Chain sells other ingredients packaging and supplies principally to Company-owned and domestic

franchise stores

As of February 2013 there were 239 Krispy Kreme stores operÆtØd domestically in 38 states and in the

District of Columbia and there were 509 shops i-n 21 other countries around the world Of the 74.8 total stores

295 were factory stores and 453 were satellites The ownership and location of those stores is as follows

Domestic InternatiOnal Total

Company stores 97 97

Franchise stores 142 509 651

Total 239 509 748



The Company and its franchisees sell products through two channels

On-premises Sales to customers visiting Company and franchise factory and satellite stores including

sales made through drive-thru windows along with discounted sales to community organizations that in

turn sell doughnuts for fundraising purposes substantial majority of the doughnuts sold in our shops are

consumed elsewhere

Wholesale Sales of fresh doughnuts and packaged sweets primarily on branded basis to variety of

retail customers including convenience stores grocery stores/mass merchants and other food service and

institutional accounts These customers display and resell the doughnuts and other products from self-

service display cases and in packages merchandised on stand-alone display units Products are delivered

to customer locations by our fleet of delivery trucks operated by commissioned employee sales force

Distribution through wholesale sales channels generally is limited to stores in the United States As noted

above only small minority of sales by international franchisees are made to wholesale customers

Company History

In 1933 Vernon Carver Rudolph the founder of Krispy Kreme went to work for his uncle who had acquired

doughnut shop in Paducah Kentucky from French chef originally from New Orleans which included among
other items the rights to secret yeast-raised doughnut recipe In the mid 1930s they decided to look for larger

market and moved their operations to Nashville Tennessee Shortly thereafter Mr Rudolph acquired the business

together with his father and brother and they soon opened shops in Charleston West Virginia and Atlanta

Georgia At this time the business focused on selling doughnuts to local
grocery stores

During the early summer of 1937 Mr Rudolph decided to leave Nashville to open his own doughnut shop

Along with two friends he set off in 1936 Pontiac and arrived in Winston-Salem North Carolina with $25 in

cash few pieces of doughnut-making equipment the secret recipe and the name Krispy Kreme Doughnuts

They used their last $25 to rent building across from Salem Academy and College in what is now called historic

Old Salem

On July 13 1937 the first Krispy Kreme doughnuts were made.at thenew Winston-Salem shop with

the first batch of ingredients purchased on credit Mr Rudolph was 21 yearsof age Soon afterward people

began stopping by to ask if they could buy hot doughnuts right there on the spot The demand was so great that

Mr Rudolph opened the shop for retail business by cutting hole in the wall and selling doughnuts directly to

customers marking the beginning of Krispy Kreme restaurant business

In 1939 Mr Rudolph registered the trademark Krispy Kreme with the United States Patent and Trademark

Office The business grew rapidly and the number of shops grew opened first by family members and later

by licensees

In the 1950s and 1960s steps were taken to mechanize the doughnut-making process Proofing cooking

glazing screen loading and cutting became entirely automatic Most of these doughnut-making processes are still

used by Krispy Kreme stores today although they have been further modernized

Following Mr Rudolph death in May 1976 Krispy Kreme became wholly owned subsidiary of Beatrice

Foods Company of Chicago Illinois In February 1982 group of Krispy Kreme franchisees purchased Krispy
Kreme from Beatrice Foods

With new leadership renewed focus on the hot doughnut experience became priority for the Company
and led to the birth of the Doughnut Theater in which the doughnut-making production line is visible to

consumers creating multi-sensory experience unique to Krispy Kreme that is an important distinguishing

feature of our brand The Company began to expand outside of the Southeast and opened store in New York

City in 1996 Soon afterward in 1999 the Company opened its first store in California and began its national

expansion In April 2000 Krispy Kreme held an initial public offering of common stock and in December 2001

the Company opened its first international store in Canada and began its international expansion



When the Company turned 60 years old in 1997 Krispy Kremes place as 20th century American icon

was recognized by the induction of Company artifacts into the Smithsonian Institutions National Museum of

American History

The last decade of the 20th century and the early years of the 21St was period of rapid growth in the

number of stores and domestic geographic reach of Krispy Kreme particularly following the April2000 initial

public offering In many instances the Company took minority ownershippositions in new franchisees both

domestic and international Enthusiasm for the brand generated very high average unit sales volumes as Krispy

Kreme stores expanded into new geographic territories and the Company generated significant earnings driven

by the domestic store expansion The initial success of number of franchisees led the Company to reacquire

several franchise markets in the United States in 2003 and early 2004 often at substantial premiums By late

2003 average unit volumes began to fall as initial sales levels in many new stores proved to be unsustainable

which adversely affected earnings of both the Company and franchisees This led to period of retrenchment

characterized by over 240 domestic store closings from 2004 through 2009 The Companys revenues fell

significantly during this period principally as result of store closings by the Company and by franchisees

The Company incurred significant losses including almost $300 milljon in impairment charges and lease

termination costs during this period related principallyto stOre closings and to the writeoff of goodwill from the

franchise acquisitions

While the domestic business was going through period of retrenchment the Company greatly increased

its international development efforts Those efforts which are continuing have resulted in the recruitment of new

franchisees in 17 countries since the end of fiscal 2004 and those franchisees together with existing franchisees

in four other countries have opØneda cümuiÆtive net total of488 1risp KremØ stores during that time As of

February 2013 of the 748 KrispyKrerne stores worldwide 509 are operated by franchisees outside the United

States Many of those franchisees pioneered the developmnt of small .Krispy Kreme satellite shop formats which

in tandem with newsmall factory store model recently developed by the Company serve as theprototype for the

small shop business model the Compauycurent1yis developing to serve.domestic markets and accelerate growth

in the United States

Growth returned to the dornesticKrispy .Kreme system fiscal 2011 when the number of shops increased

for the first time since fiscal 200and-that grOwth has continued through fiscal 2013

Today Krispy Kreme enjoys over 65% unaided brand awareness anj our Hot Krispy Kreme Original

Glazed Now sign is an integral contributor to the brand mystique In addition the Doughnut Theater in factory

stores provides multi-sensory introduction to the brand and reinforces the unique Krispy Kreme experience in

22 countries around the world

Industry Overview

Krispy Kreme operates within the quick.service restaurant or QSR segment of the restaurant industry

although our consumerresearch indicated domestic customers think of our shops more like bakeries than

restaurants In our Company shops approximately 55% of retail transactions include one or more dozens of

doughnuts and the vast majority of products we sell in our shops are consumed elsewhere In thç United States

the QSR segment is the largest segment of the restaurant industry and has demonstrated steady growth over long

period of time

We believe that the QSR segment is generally less vuJnerableto economic downturns than the casual dining

segment due to the value that QSRs deliver to consumers as well as some trading to value by consumers from

other restaurant industry segments during adverse economic conditions as they seek to preserve
the away from

home dining experience on tighter budgets However high unenployment low consumer confidence tightened

credit and other factors have taken their toll on consumers and their ability to increase spending resulting in fewer

visits to restaurants and related dollar growth As result QSR sales may continue to be adversely impacted by

the weak economic environment or by sharp increases in commodity or energy prices
The Company believes

increased prices of agricultural products and energy are more likely to significantly affect its business than are

economic conditions generally because the Company believes its products are affordable indulgences that appeal

to consumers in all economic environments



In both domestic and International markets we compete against broad array of national regional and local

retailers of doughnuts and treats some of which have substantially greater financial resources than we do and

are expanding to other geographic regions including areas where we have significant store presence We also

compete against other retailers who sell sweet treats such as cookie cupcake and ice cream stores We compete on

elements such as food quality convenience location customer service and value

In addition to retail doughnut outlets the domestic doughnut market is comprised of several other sales

channels including grocery
store packaged products in-store bakeries within grocery stores convenience stores

foodservice and institutional accounts and vending Our wholesale competitors include makers of doughnuts

and snacks sold through all of these wholesale channels Customer service including frequency
of deliveries and

maintenance of fully stocked shelves is an important factor in successfully competing for convenience store and

grocery/mass
merchant business There is an industry trend moving towards expanded fresh product offerings

at convenience stores during morning and evening drive times and products are either sourced from central

commissary or brought in by local bakeries In the packaged doughnut market we compete for sales with many

sweet treats including those made by well known producers
such as Dolly Madison Entenmann Li.ttle Debbie

and Sara Lee as well as regional brands

Comprehensive reliable doughnut industry statistics are not readily available however with regard to

specific sales channels within the industry data are available Industry data indicate that duringclendar 2012

doughnut industry sales rose approximately 5% year over-year in grocery stores and rose approximately 4% in

convenience stores

Krispy Kreme Brand Elements

Krispy Kreme has several important
brand elements we believe have created bond between our brand and

our team members guests consumers and their communities The key elements include

One-of-a-kind taste The taste experience
of our doughnuts is the foundation of our concept and the

common thread that binds generations of our loyal customers Our doughnuts are made based on secret

recipe
that has been in our Company since 1937 We use premium ingredients

which are blended by our

proprietary processing equipment in accordance with our standard operating proØedures to create this

unique and very special product Ourresearchindicates thisone-of-a-kind tastedrives guests cravings for

our products

Doughnut Theater Our factory stores typically showcase our Doüghnüt Theater which is designed

to produce multi-sensory customerexperience and establish brand identity Our goal is to provide our

customers with an entertainment experience and to reinforce our commitment to quality and freshness by

allowing them to see the doughnuts being made

Hot Krispy Kreme Original Glazed Now sign The Hot Krispy Kreme Original Glazed Now sign

when illuminated is signal that our hot Original Glazed doughnuts are being served The Hot Ktispy

Kreme Original Glazed Now sIgn is an impulse purchase generator and an integral contributor to our

brand In fiscal 2012 we introduced the Krispy Kreme Hot Light app for smartphones and desktops that

automatically notifies guests when the Hot Krispy Kreme Original Glazed Now sign is illuminated at either

their favorite or the nearest Krispy Kreme shop The app also allows users to get directions to Krispy Kreme

locations and find out important information regarding current promotions

Our Original Glazed doughnuts are made for several hours every morning and evening and at other times

during the day at our factory stores We also operate hot shops which are satellite locations supplied with

unglazed doughnuts from nearby factory store or commissary Hot shops use tunnel ovens to heat unglazed

doughnuts throughout
the day which are then finished using the same glaze waterfall process used at

factory shops

Sharing and Connection Krispy Kreme doughnuts are popular choice for sharing with friends family

co workers and fellow students Consumer research shows that approximately 70% of purchases at our

domestic shops are for sharing occasions and in Company shops approximately 55% of retail transactions



are for sales of one or more dozen doughnuts The strength of our brand in shared-use occasions transcends
international borders Sales ofdozens comprise significant portion of shop sales transactions around the

world and the sharing concept is an integral part of our global marketing approach

Community relationships Krispy Kreme was built upon generations of word of-mouth marketing We
are committed to building relationships with our team members guests and in our communities Our shop
operators support their local communities through fundraising programs and sponsorship of charitable

events Many of our loyal customers have memories of selling Krispy Kreme doughnuts to raise money
for their schools clubs and community organizations We refer to these activities as locairelationship
marketing it is the core building block of Krispy Kreme marketing and directly connects our marketing
efforts to our brands mission of touching and enhancing lives through the joy that is Krispy Kreme

Heritage For the past 76
years Krispy Kreme has been known for producing one-of-a-kind doughnuts

Our consumer research indicates this heritage and consistency are important parts of the brand imagery
with our guests Icons of Krispy Kreme heritage include

paper hats historical road signs and our
bowtie logo

Strategic Initiatives

We have developed number of strategic initiatives designed to foster the Company growth and improve its

profitability The major initiatives to which we are devoting our efforts are discused below

Developing and Testing Domestic Small Shop Formats To Drive Sales and Profitability

We are working to refine our domestic store operating model to focus on small retail shops including both
satellite shops to which we supply doughnuts from nearby factory store in hub and spoke distribution model
and shops that manufacture doughnuts but which have smaller footprint and have less production capacity than
traditional factory stores The objectives of the small retail shop model are among other things

to stimulate an increase in on premises sales of doughnuts and complementary products by increasing the
number of Krispy Kreme shops to provide customers more convenient access to our products

to reduce the investment required to produce given level of sales and reduce operating costs by operating
factory stores that are smaller than our traditional factory shops as well as satellite shops supplied by
larger more expensive traditional factory stores

to increase the number of markets which can support factory store through the continuing development of
smaller factory store models

to achieve greater production efficiencies in certain markets by centralizing doughnut production to

minimize the burden of fixed costs and

to enable store team members to focus on achieving excellence in customer satisfaction and in shop
consumer experience

We intend to focus development of Company shops in the southeast in order to achieve economies of scale
and minimize the

geographic span of our Company store operations and to develop the other domestic markets

through franchising We view successful development and demonstration of the small shop economic model
including both smaller footprint factory stores and satellite shops served through the hub and spoke model as
critical to attracting ongoing franchisee investment in the United States Most of our international franchisees
utilize hub and spoke models and there currently are 389 satellite locations in operation in 18 foreign countries
which represent approximately 75% of all international franchise shops

Market research has guided our shop development in the southeast over the past four years resulting in

new shop construction in the Piedmont Triad Charlotte and Raleigh North Carolina Columbia and Greenville
South Carolina Louisville Kentucky Nashville Tennessee and Norfolk/Virginia Beach Virginia Prior to fiscal

2013 most of these shops were hot shop satellites in end cap locations all but one with drive-thru window with

doughnuts supplied twice daily by nearby traditional factory shops using our hub and spoke distribution system



We opened four new small shops in fiscal 2013 all of which were factory shops smaller than our traditional

factory stores Two of thcae shops were endcap spaces in multi-tenant buildings and two were free-standing

factory shops one of which was second-generation site The average size is approximately 2600 square feet and

each is equipped with drive-thru window In fiscal 2014 we plan to open as many as ten new Company shops

substantially all of which are expected to be new free standing small format factory shops of approximately
300

square feet each with drive-thru window The size of these new shops is expected to be substantially smaller

than that of our traditional factory shops which typically range in size from 800 to 500 square feet and which

often serve both retail and wholesale customers Unlike our traditional factory shops these new small shops serve

retail customers only and do not engage in wholesale distribution

Our ongoing shop development will continue to focusonthesoutheast including in the near term

Charlotte and Burlington North Carolina Knoxville Tennessee Jacksonville Florida Richmond Virginia and

Atlanta Georgia

We chose these markets as our initial focus of small shop development because they are markets in which

we have an existing base of Krispy Kreme factory shops from which to build In many of the markets in which

we plan to develop additional Company shops we expect to build smtll factory shops as well as satellite shops

supplied using the hub and spoke model Moreover successfUl develonient of small faºtory shp economic

models could allow us to locate shops in smaller population towns and areas than has traditionally.heen possible

which could significantly increase the potential number of Cothpany and franchise stores iiatonwide Our goal

is to develop sUite of shop designs of varying sizes and production capacities to enable us to developmarkets of

various sizes and population densities

Enhancing Our Focus on Shop Operations

In recent years we have been working to improve our shop operating margins by improving our operating

methods creating and deploying management tools including labor cost and food cost management1ools

enhancing our hospitality service and cleanliness standards and continuously training our people onnew

methods and standards We believe we have opportunities to continue to improve our shop operating methods

and procedures Our goal is to drive same store sales and operate our shops more efficiently through focus

on operating excellence and world class guest experience We evaluate guest experiences using several tools

including regular mystery shops external brand perception research and direct consumer response measurements

These allow us to track guest experiences compared to perceptions
and expectations identify competitive

strengths and track our progress on shop-by-shop basis

Over half of our Company shops revenues are derived from sales to grocers mass merchants convenience

stores and other wholesale customers We believe we have less ability to recoverhigher costs of agricultural

commodities in the wholesale channel than do in the on premises channel and we have the additional cost

pressures associated with generally rising fuel costs and substantial product returns stemming from the relatively

short shelf-life of our signature yeast-raised doughnut Nevertheless we believe the Krispy Kreme brand should

be represented in wholesale distribution channels Over time we expect our wholesale product line to become

increasingly differentiated from the products offered in our shops in order to improve the economics of this

distribution channel We are focusing customer development efforts on retailers we believe will generate weekly

sales per
door significantly greater than our systemwide average In addition we are focusing on enhancing

our product line to increase consumer value by offering variety of products with longer shelf lives as well as

modernizing our delivery fleet rationalizing delivery routes improving our packaging designs and enhancing

customer service to improve the profitability of wholesale distribution

Driving Revenues By Enhancing Beverage Offrrings and Deploying New Products

Sales of doughnuts comprise approximately
88% of our retail sales In addition to improving consumer

convenience by expanding the number of Krispy Kreme shops and points of distribution in our markets we plan

to continue development and deployment of brand-relevant range of menu offerings to give consumers more

reasons to visit Krispy Kreme shops more often and to improve our sales These include limited time offerings

leveraged doughnut varieties enhanced beverage offerings and other products that are complementary to the



Krispy Kreme brand and experience While we have the option to enhance Krispy Kremes menu options beyond

doughnuts our consumer research indicates there is substantial untapped consumer demand for more doughnuts
Our short-term menu plans will focus on maximizing dOughnut sales withexisting and new doughnut varieties

across more dayparts and use occasions

Throughout the world we continue to work with our franchisees to broaden their menu offerings and

offer
exciting new products within our existing platforms New product innovation is key part of our global

marketing strategy Our team strives to enhance our product offerings by introducing new beverages doughnuts
and complementary items that take advantage of global regional and local taste trends Our beverage offerings

in most international markets include broad range of hot and iced espresso drinks teas chocolate drinks and

our frozen Krispy Kreme Chillers line localized to meet important customer tasteprofiles Our Krispy Kreme
Baked Creations line of baked goods now available inthe Philippines Korea IndOnesia Saudi Arabia and

Turkey complements our signature doughnuts and beverages and provides our customers with range of products
that meet additional day part needs Importantly we continue to focus on innovation within our core range of

doughnuts and have recently introduced innovations internationally such as chocolate glaze and chocolate dough
whole wheat dough minis doughnut holes and new doughnut varieties leveraging co-promotional relationships
with international chocolate brands movies and branded toys

Investing for Growth in the Domestic Franchise System

in fiscal 2013 we continued our preparations to re-engage in marketing Krispy Kreme franchises

domestically including committing additional resources to domestic franchise recruitment Late in the we
hired Vice President of Domestic Franchise Development new role designed to lead our U.S expansion efforts

This officer will focus on recruiting selecting and developing new domestic franchisees

We believe developing the small factory shop model together with the satellite shop concepts developed in

recent years is critical to accelerating domestic franchise growth See Developing and Testing Domestic Small

Shop Formats To Drive Sales and Profitability aboveit is our goal to increase the total domestic store count both

Company and franchise to 400 shops by January 2017

Building On Our Success Internationally

Our international franchisees expansion in recent
years

has been outstanding with international stores

growing from 123 to 509 and from 31% of our total store count to 68% since fiscal 2007 We have been devoting
additional resources principally people to supporting the growth of our international franchisees and we expect
to devote even more resources to supporting international franchisees in fiscal 2014 Krispy Kreme is now
represented in 21 countries outsidethe United States and we believethe internation1 growth pOtential in the

coming years is substantial It is our goal to increase the number of international shops to 900 by January2017

Enhancing FranchiseeSupport

We are committed to devoting additional resources and providing an even higher level of support to both our

domestic and international franchisees Staffing is expected to increase in both the Domestic and International

Franchise segments as well as in the Supply Chain to
support franchise operations New and refined management

tools have been developed tested and deployed in both franchise segments including operations and training

manuals individual training manuals for specific positions within our shops such as retail processing production

and shift management brand standards manuals food and labor cost management tools loss prevention tools

and shop design manuals Krispy Kreme University our training operation is available to franchisee assistant

managers and general managers and our International Franchise personnel also provide training to franchisees

around the world



Continuing to Invest in Research and Development

In recent years we have devoted resources to research and development to improve our producth and

our doughnut production methods and equipment and we expect to increase our commitment to research and

development in coming years Our objective is to improve the shelf life of our products particularly our yeast-

raised doughnuts in order to improve the consumer experience with pr9ducts purchased in the wholesale

distribution channel We also seek to reduce our returns of unsold products to enhance automation of our

doughnut.production processes to make it simpler to execute and to achieve greater product consistency and reduce

costs to reduce the size of our doughnut making equipment to enable construction of factory stores in smaller

retail spaces to improve shop economics and to improve the efficiency bf our production process and reduce

ingredient costs

Increasing Our Investments in Technology

We are increasing our investments in technology to support our business In fiscal 2012 we purchased new

point-of-sale hardware for all our Company shops and established.a new standard hardware configuration for

Company and domestic franchisee locations In fiscal 2013 we tested new front-of-house and back-of-house point-

of-sale POS software to more effectively support our business through improved cash controls enhanced sales

visibility and centralized data management In early fiscal 2014 we began deployment of the new POS software to

Company shops and expect to complete that deployment together with deployment to certain domestic franchise

shops in fiscal 2014 In fiscal 2015 we plan on leveraging the new software to launch domestic systemwide

loyalty program improve inventory management and centralize nationalpromotions for Company and domestic

franchisee locations

In fiscal 2012 we began deployment of new handheld software and devices to support the commissioned

sales force serving our wholesale customers and substantially completed that deployment in fiscal 2013 Prior to

fiscal 2012 only about one-third of our wholesale routes utilized handheld technology Among the improvements

we expect to achieve over time from this new technology are the elimination of substantially all paper from

the customer delivery documentation process further reduction of paper invoicing reduction in the amount of

time spent in customer aisles performing administrative delivery tasks elimination of back-of-house data keying

adding GPS functionality for route optimization and monitoring and improved sales management tools to reduce

product returns while maintaining or increasing sales volume

Overthe next few years we also plan substantial new investments in other technologies to support our

business including selection and implementation of new enterprise resource planning system design and

deployment of new production planning and cost systems and development of improved business intelligence

systems to support decision-making throughout the organization

Company Stores Business Segment

Our Company Stores segment is comprised of the operations of our Company-owned stores These

stores sell doughnuts and complementary products through the on-premises aiidwholesale channels described

above under Company Overview Expenses for this business segment include cost of goods sold store level

operating expenses along with direct general and administrative expenses certain marketing costs and allocated

corporate costs

Products

Doughnuts and Related Products We currently make and sell wide variety of high-quality doughnuts

including our signature Original Glazed doughnut Our shops typically offer 16 or more doughnut varieties

including eight varieties that are offered at all our Krispy Kreme shops and up to four limited item doughnut

offerings with the balance of the assortment selected by the shop manager from our more than 12 other standard

doughnut varieties Most of our doughnuts including our Original Glazed doughnut are yeast-raised doughnuts

although we also offer several varieties of cake doughnuts and crullers We have become known for seasonal

doughnuts that come in variety of non-traditional shapes including hearts pumpkins footballs eggs and



snowmen and which often feature complementary icings and fillings We also offer other doughnut varieties on

limited time basis to provide interestto our guests and excitement to our team members Generally products for

domestic stores are first tested in our Company stores and then rolled out to our franchise stores although we have

approved for testing at franchise locations new products which we believe are compatible with our brand image

and which meet our demanding quality standards Sales of doughnuts comprise approximately 88% of total retail

sales with the balance comprised principally of beverage sales

Many of the doughnut varieties weoffer in our doughnut shops are alsO distributedthrough wholesale

channels In addition we offer number of products exclusively through wholesale channels including honeybuns

fruit pies mini-crullers and chocolateproducts generally packaged as individually wrapped snacks or packaged in

snack bags We also have introduced products in non-traditional packaging for distribution through grocery stores

mass merchants and convenience stores Sales of yeast-raised doughnuts comprise approximately 80% of total

wholesale sales with cake doughnuts and all other product offerings as group each comprising approximately

10% of total wholesale sales

The cost of doughnut mixes shortening sugar and packaging are thefour most significant component costs

of our doughnut products comprising approximately 16% 7% 8% and 10%respectively of Company Stores cost

of sales respectively in fiscal 2013

Complementary products We continue to develop and leverage complementary products to meet

consumer needs for convenience regional taste preference and variety Beverages play large role in providing

convenience and satisfaction for our guests including coffee which has been part of the brand for many decades

We have complete beverage program which includes drip coffees iced coffees both coffee-based and non-

coffee-based frozen drinks juices sodas milks water frozen/blended beverages and packaged and fountain

beverages We are continuing to refine our beverage offerings including specialty espresso cappuccino and hot

chocolate drinks and rolled outthree new drip coffee blends in fiscal 2012 Manymarkets and shops introduced

new espresso beverages in fiscal 2013 and promotional activities include beverage and doughnut combos

when appropriate

Traditional Factory Store Format

Historically the Krispy Kreme business has been centered around large facilities which operated both as

quick service restaurants and as consumer packaged goods distributors with doughnui-making production lines

located in each shop which served both the on-premises and wholesale distributionchannels The operation of

these traditional factory stores tends to be complex and their relatively high initial cost and their location in retail-

oriented real estate results in relatively high level of fixed costs which in turn results in high breakeven points

Traditional factory stores generally are located in freestanding suburban locations generally ranging iit size

from approximately 2800 to 5500 square feet and typically have the equipmentwhich can produce from 150

to 230 dozen doughnuts per
hour The relatively larger factory storesoften sell doughnuts and complementary

products to both on-premises and wholesale customers with the allocation between such channels dependent on

the stores capacities and the characteristics of the markets in which the stores operate some of these shops have

equipment that can produce 600 dozen doughnuts per hour or more than one production line Relatively smaller

traditional factory stores which typically have less production capacity serve only on-premises customers

When the production line is producing our Original Glazed doughnut we illuminate our Hot Krispy Kreme

Original Glazed Now sign which is signal that our hot Original Glazed doughnuts are being served Our high

volume dayparts are mornings and early evenings The breakdown of our sales by daypart is approximately as

follows hours between 1100 p.m and 600 a.m have been omitted because very few of our hops are open to the

public during these hours

Hours Percentage of Retail Sales

6am 11am 36%

11am 2pm 12%

p.m p.m 20%

p.m 11 p.m 28%

10



The factory store category also includes seven commissaries five of which have multiple production

lines These facilities often have equipment.capable of producing 600 or 1000 dozen doughnuts per hour and

sometimes have more than one production line The commissaries typically serve wholesale customers exclusively

although some commissaries produce certain products typically longer shelf-life products such as honeybuns

that are shipped to other factory stores where they are distributed to wholesale customers together with products

manufactured at the
receiving shop One of our commissaries also serves as hub location producing doughnuts

that are delivered to nearby satellite shops

Historically the relatively large size and high cost of traditional factory stores limited the density of our

stores in many markets causing many of our consumers to utilize them as destination locations which limited

their frequency of use In addition each factory store has significant fixed or semi fixed costs and margins and

profitability are significantly affected by doughnut production and sales volume Some of our traditional factory

stores and commissaries have more capacity to produce doughnuts than is currently is being utilized

Small Shop Formats

In recent years we have been developing several new small domestic shop formats to serve on-premises

customers exclusively with the goal of permitting us to operate larger number of stores that are more convenient

to our customers reducing the initial shop investment reducing our per store fixed costs and lowering breakeven

points and in certain markets leveraging the production capacity in the existing installed base of traditional

factory stores Our international franchisees pioneered the development of the small shop formats which include

small factory stores that operate independently as well as satellite.stores which are located in proximity to

existing traditional factory stores whichsupply.finished and unglazed doughnuts to the satellites using hub

and spoke distribution system Most of our international franchisees use hub and spoke distribution model

approximately 75% of Krispy Kreme shops outside the United States are satellite shops with the fresh shop being

the predominant format

Our consumer research indicates that the typical Krispy Kreme on premises customer visits Krispy Kreme

an average of once month and significant obstacle to more frequent customer visits is Our relative lack of

convenience Our consumer demographics are very much in line with the general population in which we do

business Our consumer research also indicates that consumers give us permission to leverage our brand into

variety of complementary products so long as the quality of those products is consistent with the very high quality

perception consumers attribute to our Original Glazed doughnut

Small Factory Stores We have developed domestic small retail-only factory store which occupies

approximately 2300 square feet and which contains full doughnut production line buton smaller scale than

the production equipment in traditional factory store We operate six of these small factory stores and view the

small factory format as more cost-effective means to offer the Krispy Kreme experience to consumers than our

traditional large factory stores Due to their lower cost these small format factory shops could enable us to deliver

the Krispy Kreme Doughnut Theater experience to consumers in relatively smaller geographic markets than we
currently serve because the small shops typically have lower breakeven points than our large traditional shops

Our small factory stores generally have the capacity to produce between 65 and 110 dozen doughnuts per

hour depending on the equipment configuration Our larger traditional shops typically have equipment capable

of producing in the range of 150 to 600 dozen doughnuts an hour We currently operate six small factory shops

four of which were opened in fiscal 2013 Four of the six small factory shops are end-cap locations and two are

freestanding buildings both of which opened in fiscal 2013 All six shops have drive-thru windows The average

capital investment in the two end-cap locations opened in fiscal 2013 was approximately $680000 including

the doughnut-making equipment signage other equipment and furnishings and tenant upfit from heated and

cooled shell One of the two free-standing shops was second-generation site which the Company leased and then

refurbished the existing building The other free-standing shop was first-generation site on which the landlord

constructed and upfit building and then leased the land and building to the Company The Companys capital

investment in these two free-standing shops was approximately $1.0 million and $495000 respectively which

included the cost of the doughnut-making equipment signage other equipment and furnishings and in the case

11



of the second-generation site included the cost of refurbishing the building The lease for the first generation site

developed by the landlord was recorded as capital lease in the amount of $455000 but is not included in the

$495000 Company-funded investment amount above We plan to continue refining the smalifactory model to

further reduce the initial capital cost of this format

We expect to open minimum of seven to ten new Company small factory shops in each of the next two

fiscal years most of which we expect to be free-standing While the cost of free-standing shop is expected to be

greater than similar shop in an end-cap space
in multi-tenant building we believe that the anticipated higher

average weekly sales volume from thefree-standing shop will more than offset the higher initial investment

Outside the United States small factory stores are more numerous than larger traditional factory stores

Because many international factory stores are located in urban areas where lease rates are relatively high these

shops tend to be smaller than domestic factory stores In addition because international factory shops generally

serve only on-premises customers the space required to support wholesale distribution is not required

Satellite Stores In addition we have developed two varieties of domestic satellite stores These shops

serve only on-premises customers are smaller than traditional factory stores and do not contain doughnut

making production line Satellite stores consist of the hot shop and fresh shop formats and typically range in

size from approximately 800 to 2400 square feet exclusive of larger factory stores that have been converted to

satellites In each of these formats the Company sells doughnuts beverages and complementary products with

the doughnuts supplied by nearby traditional factory store or commissary

Hot shops utilize tunnel oven doughnut heating and finishing equipment to offer customers our hot Original

Glazed doughnuts throughout the day This equipment heats unglazed doughnuts and finishes them using warm

glaze waterfall that is the same as that used in traditional factory store Hot shops signal customers that our

signature product is available using the Hot Krispy Kreme Original Glazed Now illuminated sign Products other

than our Original Glazed doughnut generally are delivered at least twice daily to the hot shop already finished

although in some locations we perform some finishing functions at the hot shop including application of icings

and fillings to provide consumers with elements of our Doughnut Theater experience in hot shop locations

Fresh shops are similar to hot shops but do not contain doughnut heating and finishing equipment

Doughnuts sold at fresh shops often are delivered fully finished from the factory hub but in some locations

fresh shops decorate and finish doughnuts in the shop in order to provide an element of consumer interest and to

emphasize the freshness of our products The fresh shop format is the predominant satellite format used by our

international franchisees comprising approximately 66% of all international satellite shops

Hot shops and fresh shops typically are located in shopping centers and end cap spaces that can

accommodate drive-thru windows are particularly desirable We view the hot shop and fresh shop formats as ways

to achieve market penetration and greater consumer convenience in variety of market sizes and settings Our

international franchisees led the initial development of the satellite shop formats and we have been working to

adapt their work to the domestic market

The ability to accommodate drive thru window is an important characteristic in most new shop locations

including both factory stores and satellite shops Of our 90 shops which serve on-premises customers 84 have

drive-thrus and drive-thru sales comprise approximately 46%of these shops retail sales At some of the shops

which produce doughnuts 24 hours per day we are experimenting
with continuous drive-thru operation
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The following table sets forth the type and locations of Company stores as of February 2013

NUMBER OF COMPANY STORES

STATE

Alabama

District of Columbia

Florida

Georgia

Indiana

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maryland

Michigan

Mississippi

Missouri

New York

North Carolina

Ohio

South Carolina

Tennessee

Texas

Virginia

West Virginia

Total

Changes in the number of Company stores during the past three fiscal
years are summarized in the table below

NUMBER OF COMPANY STORES

STORES ShOPS SHOPS _____
69 12

69 15

72

76 20

Sales to wholesale customers accounted for over half of fiscal 2013 revenues in the Company Stores segment
Of the 97 stores operated by the Company as of February 2013 43 serve the wholesale distribution channel

including seven commissaries We sell our traditional yeast-raised and cake doughnuts in variety of packages

generally containing from six to 15 doughnuts In addition we offer in the wholesale distribution channel

number of doughnuts and complementary products that we do not offer in our shops including honeybuns

FACTORY HOT FRESH
STORES SHOPS SHOPS TOTAL

12

13 17

12

76 20 97

FACTORY HOT FRESH

JANUARY 31 2010

Opened

Closed

Change in store type

JANUARY 30 2011

Opened

Closed

Change in store type

JANUARY 29 2012

Opened

Closed

Transferred from Domestic Franchise

FEBRUARY 32013

Wholesale Distribution

TOTAL

83

-1 92

97
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mini-crullers fruit pies and variety of snack doughnuts These products typically have longershelflivesthan

our traditional doughnuts and are packaged in snack bags or as individually wrapped snacks Packaged products

generally are marketed from Krispy Kreme branded displays In addition to packaged products we sell individual

loose doughnuts through our in-store bakery ISB program using branded self-service display cases that also

contain branded packaging for loose doughnut sales

The wholesale distribution channel is composed of two principal customer groups grocers/mass merchants

and convenience stores Substantiallyäliles to grocers and mass merchants consist of packaged products while

significant majority of sales to convenience stores consists of loose doughnuts sold through the ISB program

We deliver doughnuts to wholesale customers using fleet of delivery trucks operated by commissioned

employee sales force We deliver products to packaged doughnut customers three or more times per week

generally on either Monday/Wednesday/Friday or Tuesday/Thursday/Saturday schedule ISB customers generally

are serviced daily six times per week In addition to delivering product our salespeople are responsible for

merchandising our products in the displays and picking up unsold products for return to the Company shoj Our

principal products are yeast-raised doughnuts having short shelf life which results in unsold product costs in the

wholesale distribution channel most of which are absorbed by the Company

The wholesale channel is highly competitive and the Company has not increased selling prices in recent

years sufficiently to recover increased costs particularly higher costs resulting from rising agricultural commodity

costs and higher fuel costs In addition number of customers mainly convenience store chains have converted

from branded doughnut offerings to vertically integrated private label systems

In response
to these wholesale trends the Company has reemphasized marketing of new and existing longer

shelf-life products including products made by third parties and has developed order management systems

to more closely match display quantities and assortments with consumer demand and reduce the amount of

unsold product The goals of these efforts are to increase the average weekly sales derived from.each wholesale

distribution point and minimize spoilage In addition where possible the Company has eliminated relatively lower

sales volume distribution points and consolidated wholesale routes in order to reduce delivery costs and increase

the average revenue per distribution point and the average revenue per mile driven

Shop Operations

General store operations We outline standard specifications and designs for each Krispy Kreme shop

format and require compliance with our standards regarding the operation of each store including but not limited

to varieties of products product specifications
sales channels packaging sanitation and cleaning signage

furniture and fixtures image and use of logos and trademarks training marketing and advertising

Our shops generally operate seven days week excluding some major holidays Traditionally our domestic

sales have been slower during the winter holiday season and the summer months

Quality standards and customer service We encourage our team members to be courteous helpful

knowledgeable and attentive We emphasize the importance of performance by linking portion of both

Company shop managers and assistant managers incentive compensation to profitability and customer service

We also encourage high levels of customer service and the maintenance of our quality standards by frequently

monitoring our stores through variety of methods including periodic quality audits mystery shoppers and

toll free consumer telephone number In addition our customer experience department handles customer

comments and conducts routine satisfaction surveys of our on-premises customers

Management and staffing Responsibility for our Company Stores segment is jointly vested in two

senior vice presidents
who report to our chief executive officer Our Senior Vice President of Franchises and

Company Stores focuses on operations at retail-only shops and on both the doughnut production and QSR elements

of our stores that serve both on-premises
and wholesale customers In addition this officer also is responsible for

our domestic franchise operations The Vice President of Company StoresOperations reports to-this Senior Vice

President and is supported by market managers in each geographic regionand by shop management Our Senior

Vice President of Wholesale Operations is responsible for wholesale distribution at all retail locations serving

wholesale customers and for operation of our seven commissaries The Wholesale Operations management
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structure consists1principally of vice president of commissary operations who supervises the operations of our

seven commissaries through managers at these locations and sales organization led by vicepresident and

consisting of national and regional wholesale sales managers who deal with larger customers and in-store sales

personnel Tesponsible for managing sales and deliveries to individual customer locations We communicate

frequently with all store managers and wholesale sales managers and their staffs using shop audits weekly

communications by telephone or e-mail and both scheduled and surprise shop visits

We offer comprehensive manager training program covering the critical skills required to operate

Krispy Kreme store and training program for all positions in the shop The manager training program includes

classroom instruction computer-based training modules and in-shop training

Our staffing varies depending on store size volume of business and number of sales channels Stores

depending on the sales channels they serve have employees handling on-premises sales processing production

bookkeeping sanitation and delivery Hourly employees along with route sales personnel are traind by local

store management through hands-on experience and training manuals

In fiscal 2011 we began enhancing our shops timekeeping systems by deploying and beginning

implementation of new labor scheduling technology to help our shop managers better match staffing levels with

consumer traffic We continued implementation of and training on this technology in fiscal 2012 and 2013

We currently operate Company stores in 19 states and the District of Columbia Over time we plan

to refranchise many of our stores in markets outside our traditional base in the southeastern United States

The franchise rights and other assets in many of these markets were acquired by the Company in business

combinations in prior years
Of the 97 stores operated by the Company as of February 2013 approximately

20 stores having fiscal 2013 sales of approximately $60 million are candidates for refranchising at the appropriate

time In February 2013 the Company refranchised three of these locations and closed fourth store in the

refranchised market in January 2013 in anticipation of the transaction These four stores had total sales in fiscal

2013 of approximately $9 million

Domestic Franchise Business Segment

The Domestic Franchise segment consists of the Companys domestic store franchise operations This

segment derives revenue principally from initial development and franchise fees related to new stores and from

royalties on sales by franchise stores Domestic Franchise direct operating expenses include costs incurred to

recruit new domestic franchisees to assist with domestic store openings to assist in the development of domestic

marketing and promotional programs and to monitor and aid in the performance of domestic franchise stores as

well as direct general and administrative expenses
and certain allocated corporate costs

The store formats used by domestic franchisees are very similar to those usedby the Company All

domestic franchisees sell products to on-premises customers and most but not all also sell products to wholesale

customers Sales to wholesale customers generally constitute smaller percentage
of domestic franchisees

total sales than do the Company sales to wholesale customers The Company relatively higher percentage

of wholesale sales reflects among other things the fact that the Companys KK Supply Chain segment earns

profit on sales of doughnut mixes other ingredients and supplies that are used bythe Company Stores segment to

produce products for wholesale customers which gives the Company cost advantage not enjoyed by franchisees

in serving this relatively lower profit margin distribution channel Sales to wholesale customers comprised

approximately 25% of domestic franchisees total sales in fiscal 2013

Domestic franchise stores include stores that we historiºally have referred to as associate stores and area

developer stores as well as franchisee stores that have opened since the beginning of calendar 2008 The rights of

our franchisees to build new stores and to use the Krispy Kreme trademarks and related marks vary by franchisee

type and are discussed below

Associates Associate franchisees are located principally in the Southeast and their stores have attributes

that are similar to Company stores located in the Southeast Associates typically have many years of

experience operating Krispy Kreme stores and selling Krispy Kreme branded products both at retail and
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wholesale in defined territories This group of franchisees generally concentrates on growing sales within

the current base of stores rather than developingnew stores Under their associate licenseagreements

associates generally have th exclusive right to open new stores in their geographic territories but they are

not obligated to develop additional stores We cannot grant new franchises within an associates territory

during the term of the licenseagreement Further we generally cannot sellwithinan associates territory

any Krispy Kreme branded products because we have granted those exclusive rights to the franchisee for

the term of the license agreement

Associates typically have license agreements that expire in 2020 Associates generally pay royalties of

3.0% of on-premises sales and 1.0% of all other sales Some associates aisr contribute 1.0% of all salesto

the Company-administered public relations and advertising fund which refer to as the Brand Fund Our

Associate license agreements generally permit the franchisee to open Krispy Kreme shops within their

geographic territories without the payment of any development fee or initial rncliise fee

Of the approximately $281 million of sales by domestic franchisees in the 52weeksended

January 27 2013 approxinately $84 million or 30% was made by franchisees subject to the foregcing

royalty structure The aggregate royalty revenue recognized by the Company on uch sales was

approximately $2 million

Area developers In the mid-1990s we franchised territories in the United Statesusually defined by

metropolitan statistical areas pursuant to area development agreements These development agreements

established the number of stores to be developed in an area and the related franchise agreements governed

the operation of each store Most of the area development agreements have expired been terminated or

renewed with territorial and store count build out modifications

Under their franchise agreements area developers generally have the exclusive right to sell Krispy Kreme

branded products within onemile radius of their stores and inwholesale accounts that theyhave serviced

in the last 12 months

The franchise agreements for area developers have 15-year term that may be renewed by the Company
These franchise agreements generally provide for royalties of 4.5% of both on-premises and wholesale

sales and contributions to the Brand Fund of 1.0% of sales In recent years the CompÆny elected to Eeduce

the royalty rate on wholesale sales the Company currently charges Area Developers aroyalty rate of

1.5% on wholesale sales

Of the approximately $281 million of sales by domestic franchisees in the 52 weeks ended

January 27 2013 approximately $197 million or 70% was made by franchisees subject to the Area

Developer royalty structure The aggregate royalty revenue recognized by the Company on such sales was

approximately $7.7 million

Recent domestic development agreements generally provide for the payment of one time initial

development and franchise fees ranging from $25000 to $50 000 per store

As of February 2013 we had an equity interest in two of the domestic area developers Where we are

an equity investor in an area developer we contribute equity or guarantee debt of the franchisee generally

proportionate to our ownership interest See Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing

eisewhereherein foradditionalinformation on our franchisee investments We do not currently/expect to

own equity interests in any future franchisees

Recent franchisees Since fiscal 2009 the Company has signed several new franchise agreements These

agreements included renewal agreements resulting from contract expirations agreements for new stores

with existing franchisees and agreements with new fraiichisees who acquired existing Krispy Kreme

franchise and Company shops In addition several agreements arose from the conveyance of Company

markets to franchisees Some of the recentfranchisees have signed development agreements which require

the franchisee to build specified number of stores in an exclusive geography within specified time

period usually five years or less The franchise agreements with this group of franchisees have 15 year

term are renewable provided the franchisee meets specified criteria and generally do not contemplate
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STATE

Alabama

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Colorado

Connecticut

Florida

Georgia

Hawaii

Idaho

Illinois

Iowa

Louisiana

Mississippi

Missouri

Nebraska

Nevada

New Jersey

New Mexico

North Carolina

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

South Carolina

Tennessee

Texas

NUMBER OF DOMESTIC FRANCHISE STORES

FACTORY ROT FRESH
STORES SHOPS SHOPS TOTAL

15 20

20

.8

.1

engaging in wholesale distributionAdditionally these franchise agreements generaily aHothe Company

to sell Krispy Kreme branded productsin close.geographic proximitytothe franchiees stores These

franchise agreements and development agreements are used for all newfranchisees and in general for

the renewal of older franchise agreements and associate license agreements We are charging recent

franchisees the same royalty and Brand Fund rates as those charged to Area Developer franchisees

As of February 2013 the CQmpany approximately 40 domestic franchisees operated total of 142 stores

Approximately 80% of these franchisees operatefive or fewer shops approximately 10% operate between six and

ten shops and approximately 10% operate more than ten shops

During fiscal 2013 domestic franchisees opened nine stores and closed seven stores On August 30 2012

the Company acquired two stores from one of its domestic franchisees as more fully described in Note 21 to the

consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein The following table sets forth the type and Jocations

of domestic franchise stores as of February 32013

12

-j
Utah

Washington

Wisconsin ..1..
Total. .22 142

The Company has equity interests in.two domestic franchisees operating stores in Washington
Hawaii and South Florida as more fully described in Note toT the consolidated financial statements appearing

elsewhere herein The Company currently does not expect to own equity interests in franchisees in the future
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The Company has development agreements with certain of its domestic franchisees pursuant to which the

franchisees are contractually obligated to open additional Krispy Kremestores The following table sets forth

those commitments by state as of February 2013

FUTURE
STORE

STATE COMMITMENTS ______________
Arizona

California 11

Colorado 13

Metro Philadelphia 17

New Mexico ....

North Carolina

South Carolina

Texas

Total at February 2013 54

Changes in the number of domestic franchise stores during the past three fiscal years are summarized inthe

table below

NUMBER OF DOMESTIC FRANCHISE STORES

FACTORY HOT FRESH
STORES SHOPS SHOPS TOTAL

104 14 23 141

Closed

JANUARY 29 2012

Opened

Closed

Transferred to Company Stores

FEBRUARY 2013

102 17 25 144

14

11 16
102 25 15 142

99 29 14 142

We generally assist our franchisees with issues such as operating procedures advertising and marketing

programs public relations store design training and technical matters We also provide an opening team to

provide on-site training and assistance both for the week prior to and during the first week of operation for each

initial store opened by new franchisee The number of opening team members providing this assistance is

reduced with each subsequent store opening for an existing franchisee

International Franchise Business Segment

The International Franchise segment consists of the Companys international store franchise operations

The franchise agreements with international area developers typically provide for the payment of royalties of

6.0% of all sales contributions to the Brand Fund of 0.25% of sales and one-time development and franchise fees

generally ranging from $20000 to $50000 per store Direct operating expenses for this business segment include

costs incurred to recruit new international franchisees to assist with international store openings to assist in the

development of operational tools and store designs and to monitor and aid in the performance of international

franchise stores as well as direct general and administrative expenses
and allocated corporate costs

DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT
EXPIRATION

FISCAL YEAR
2015

2016

2018

2018

2015

2016

2014

2016

JANUARY 31 2010

Opened

Closed

Change in store type

JANUARY 30 2011

Opened
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The operations of international franchise stores are similar to those of domestic stores except that

substantially all of the sales of international franchise stores are made to on-premises customers International

franchisees pioneered the hub and spoke business model in which centralized factory storeS or commissaries

provide fresh doughnuts to satellite locations Internationally the fresh shop satellite format predominates and

shops typically are located in pedestrian-rich environments including transportation hubs and shopping malls

Some of our international franchisees have developed small kiosk formats which also are typically located in

transportation hubs and shopping malls The satellite shops operated by international franchisees tend to be

smaller than domestic satellite shops and the international satellite shops have lower
average

unit volumes than do

domestic satellite shops

Our International Franchisees have renewable development agreements regarding the buildout of Krispy

Kreme stores in their territories Territories are typically country or region-wide but for large countries the

development territory may encompass only portion of country The international franchise agreements have

renewable 15-year term These agreements generally do not contemplate distribution through wholesale channels

although our franchisees in Canada Australia and the United Kingdom make such sales

Product offerings at shops outside the United States include our signature Original Glazed doughnut core

set of doughnut varieties offered in our domestic shops and complementary set of localized doughnut varieties

tailored to meet the unique taste preferences and dietary norms in the market Often our glazes icings and filling

flavors are tailored to meet local taste preferences We work closely with our franchisees outside the United States

to conduct marketing research to understand local tastes and usage occasions which drives development of new

products and marketing approaches

Internationally we believe that complementary products such as baked goods and other treat products could

play an increasingly important role for our franchisees as they penetrate their markets and further establish the

Krispy Kreme brand These items offer franchisees the opportunity to fill and/or strengthen day part offerings to

meet broader set of customer needs Krispy Kreme Baked Creations baked platform for international markets

designed to meet needs across broad set of markets was launched in fiscal 2010 in the Philippines Today

our Krispy Kreme Baked Creations products are available in the Philippines Korea Indonesia Saudi Arabia

and Turkey

Beverage offerings at shops outside the United States include complete program consisting of hot and iced

espresso based beverages frozen drinks teas juices sodas water and bottled or canned beverages Drip coffee

is also offered in many international markets but represents much smaller component of the beverage program

relative to the United States due to international consumer preferences In-store consumption occasions often play

key role in total beverage consumption internationally due to store locations and consumer habits and we work

closely with international franchisees to adapt the store environment and product offerings to take advantage of

this dynamic We continue to look for ways to improve our beverage program and bring cross-market efficiencies

to international franchisees

Markets outside the United States have been significant source of growth all of which we plan to develop

by franchising In the past three years we have focused our international development efforts primarily on

opportunities in markets in Asia and the Middle East In fiscal 2013 we signed new international franchise

agreements with franchisees in Moscow Indiaand Singapore In addition to ongoing development efforts in

these areas we are focusing franchise marketing efforts on new markets including Europe and South and

Central America

Generally there is single franchisee in eabh of the countries outside the United States where Krispy Krenie

is represented During fiscal 2013 the Company signed development agreements for portions of India with two

franchisees and there may be more than one franchisee in given country going forward All of the Krispy Kreme

shops in the Middle East are operated by single franchisee
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NUMBER OF INTERNATIONAL FRANCHISE STORES
FISCAL

YEAR FIRST FACTORY
STORE OPENED STORES

2004

KIOSKS TOTAL

18

ii

42

13

HOT FRESH
SHOPS SHOPS

25

33

24

65

33

10

30

257

The types and locations of international franchise stores as of February 2013 are summarized in the

table below

COUNTRY

Australia

Bahrain 2009

Canada 2002

China 2010

Dominican Republic 2011

India 2013

Indonesia 2007

Japan 2007 17

Kuwait 2007

Lebanon 2009

Malaysia 2010

Mexico 2004 50 91

Philippines 2007 41

Puerto Rico 2009

Qatar 2008

Saudi Arabia 2008 21 95

South Korea 2005 34 67

Thailand 2011

Turkey 2010 15

United Arab Emirates 2008 16

United Kingdom 2004 14 55
Total uo 123 509

The Company has an equity interest in the franchisee operatingastore in Western Canada The Company
currently does not expect to own equity interests in franchisees in the future

The Company has development agreements with certain of its international franchisees pursuant to which

the franchisees are contractually obligated to open additional Krispy Kreme stores The following table sets forth

those commitments as of February 2013

DEVELOPMENT
FUTURE AGREEMINT
STORE EXPIRATION

COUNTRY COMMITMENTS FISCAL YEAR
Australia 15 2019

Dominican Republic 11 2015

India 114 2018

Japan 74 2017

Malaysia 12 2014

Mexico 36 2019

Puerto Rico 2014

Russia 35 2018

Singapore 15 2017

Thailand 13 2015

United Kingdom 26 2018

Total at February 2013 353
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Changes in the number of international franchise stores during the past three fiscal years are summarized in

the table below

NUMBER OF INTERNATIONAL FRANCHISE STORES
FACTORY HOT FRESH

JANUARY 31 2010

Opened

Closed

Change in store type

JANUARY 30 2011

Opened

Closed

Change in store type

JANUARY 29 2012

Opened

Closed

Change in store type

FEBRUARY 32013

KK Supply Chain Business Segment

STORES SHOP SHOPS KIOSKS

95 14 180 69

19 56 20

16 11

106 ii 222 78

17 38 18

17 11
17 20

118 11 226 105

10 25

15

The Company operates an integrated supply chain to help maintain the consistency and quality of products

throughout the Krispy Kreme system The KK Supply Chain segment buys and processes iiredients it uses

to produce doughnut mixes and manufactures doughnut-making equipment that all factory stores are required

to purchase

The Company manufactures doughnut mixes at its facility in Winston-Salem North Carolna The Company
also manufactures doughnut mix concentrates which are bIeided with flour and Other ingredients by contract

mix manufacturers to produce finished doughnut mix In February 2009 the Company entered into an agreement

with an independent food company to manufacture certain doughnut mixes using concentrate for domestic regions

outside the southeastern United States and to provide backup production capability in the event of business

disruption at the Winston-Salem facility

In addition to traditional doughnut mixes and mixes made from mix concentrates the Company manages

the production of doughnut premIx which is used to produce doughnut mixes in certain international locations

The premix is shipped to Krispy Kreme stores where it is combined with locally sourced ingredients to produce

doughnut mixes for use at the store The premix and concentrate production models are used to produce doughnut

mixes outside the United States in order to reduce the substantial international transportation costs associated

with shipping finished mixes to minimize foreign import taxes and to help protect the Companys intellectual

property .The Compaæi utilizes cohtract mixmanufacturers in the United Kingdom Mexico Japan Korea

Malaysia and Australia to blend mixes for certain international franchisees using mix concentrates or the

premix process

The KK Supply Chain segment also purchases and sells key supplies including icings and fillings other

food ingredients juices signage display cases uniforms and other items to both Company and franchisee-owned

stores In addition through KK Supply Chain the Company utilizes volume-buying power which the Company
believes helps lower the cost of supplies to stores and enhances profitability In March 2011 the Company entered

into an agreement with an independent distributor to distribute products to Company and franchise stores in

the eastern portion of the United States as well as to handle the export of products to the 21 foreign countries

in which the Companys international franchisees operate The Company has subcontracted with another

independent distributor since 2008 to distribute products to domestic stores in the western portion of the country

Implementation of the eastern U.S outsourcing resulted in all of KK Supply Chains distribution operations being

handled by contract distributors The Company believes that moving to 100% outsourced model has enabled the

TOTAL

358

95

36

417

76

33

460

98

49

509

63

26

257
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Company and its franchisees to benefit from the operating scale of the independent distributors and in the case

of outsourcing of all export functions to minimize the compliance and other risks associated with exporting to

large number of countries with diverse import regulations and procedures

Substantially all domestic stores purchase all of their ingredients and supplies from KK Supply Chain

while KK Supply Chain sales to international franchise stores are comprised principally of sales of doughnUt

mix The Company is continuously studying its distribution system to reduce the delivered cost of products to

both Company and franchise stores The Company expects to employ increased local sourcing for international

franchisees in order to reduce costs while maintaining control of the doughnut mix manufacturing process

Flour shortening sugar and packaging represent the four most significant cost components of products sold

by KK Supply Chain While the flours used in the production of doughnut mixes are generic the food properties

of flour are different by type of flour and change from crop year to crop year Accordingly the Company

periodically must reformulate its doughnut mixes to account for changes in the characteristics of the flour used

in their production in order to maintain uniform high quality doughnut products Similarly while the shortening

in which the Companys doughnuts are fried is made from
generic food oils the specific components and other

formula elements of the Companys shortening are proprietary and the Companys shortenings are manufactured

by third-party food companies to the Companys specifications Such specifications are subject to change from

time to time For example changes in the formulationof the Companys shortening were necessary to enable the

Company to begin offering zero grams transfats per serving of its doughnuts in fiscal 2O08

The Supply Chain business unit is volume-driven and its economics are enhanced by the opening of new

stores and the growth of sales by existing stores

Revenues by Geographic Region

Set fOrth below is table presenting our revenues by geographic region for fiscal 20132012 and 2011

Revenues by geographic region are presented by attributing revenues from customers on the basis of the location

to which the Companys products are delivered or in the case of franchise segment revenues the location of the

franchise store from which the franchise revenue is derived Please note that fiscal 2013 contained 53 weeks

Year Ended

February3 January 29 January 30

2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Revenues by geographic region

United States $391835 $361653 $324 934

Other North America 184 559 864

Asia/Pacific 22 384 19 964 18542

Middle East 6687 7835 9152

Europe 753 5206 3463

Total Revenues $435843 $403217 $361 955

Marketing

Krispy Kremes approach to marketing is natural extension of our brand equity brand attributes

relationship with our customers and our values During fiscal 2011 we hired chief marketing officer with

extensive experience in the QSR business to lead and unify our marketing programs on global basis
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Domestic

To build our brand and drive our sales in manner aligned with our brand values we will focus our domestic

marketing activities in the following areas

Shop Experience Our factory stores and smaller neighborhood shops are where most guests first

experience hot Original Glazed doughnut Customers know that when our Hot Krispy Kreme Original Glazed

Now sign in the shop window is illuminated they can enjoy hot Original Glazed doughnut We believe this

experience begins our relationship with our guests and forms the foundation of the Krispy Kreme experience

Relationship Marketing The foundation of our marketing efforts starts with building relationship

between our brand and our team members guests consumers and their communities Toward that end many of

our brand-building activities are grassroots-based and focused on building relevancy with these groups These

activities include

Good neighbor product deliveries to create trial uses

Sponsorship of local events and nonprofit organizations

Friends of Krispy Kreme eMessages sent to guests registered to receive monthly updates about new

products promotions and shop openings

Fundraising programs designed to assist local charitable organizations in raising money for their non-profit

causes which the Company estimates helped raise over $30 million for these organizations during fiscal

2013 and

Digital social viral and interactive efforts including the use of social media such as Facebook and Twitter

to communicate product and promotional activity new shop openings and local relationship marketing

programs We currently have over 4.6 million fans on Facebook

Public Relations We utilize public relations and media relations product placement event marketing and

community involvement as vehicles to generate brand awareness brand relevancy and trial usage fbr our products

Our public relations activities create opportunities for media and ºonsumers to interact with the Krispy Kreme

brand Our key messages are as follows

Krispy Kreme doughnuts are the preferred doughnut of chóicefor guests nationwide

Krispy Kreme is trusted food retailer with long history of providing superior innovative products and

delivering quality customer service and

Krispy Kreme cares about our brand our team members our guests our consumers and the communities

we serve

Marketing Advertising and Sales PromoŁion Local relationship marketing has been central to building

our brand awareness and relevancy In addition to these grassroots efforts we will use other media as appropriate

to communicate the brand promotions and otherpromôtional activities These media may include traditional

tactics e.g free-standing newspaper inserts direct mail shared mail radio television out-of-home and other

communications vehicles and alternative media such as social viral and digital fr.g Facebook Twitter blogs

Krispykreme.com FriendsofKrispy Kreme email club etc.

These activities may include limited time offerings and shaped doughnut varieties such as Valentines Day
Hearts Fall Footballs Halloween Pumpkins and Holiday Snowmen We also engage in-activities and call attention

to and leverage the Krispy Krme experience and engage the public in non-traditional ways

International

Krispy Kremes approach to international marketing utilizes many of the same elements as the domestic

marketing approach to build integrated marketing initiatives through store experience relationship marketing public

relations and marketing/advertising/sales promotion One of the key foundatiOns to developing integrated marketing

programs that leverage each of these marketing elements is our efforts and focus on driving category-leading new
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product innovation New product innovation is critical focus internationally as it allows us to engage consumers

more often through our marketing efforts and at the same time evolve our product range to more effectively meet

local taste demands This focus on new product innovation has resulted in innovations such as our Krispy Kreme

Baked Creations line of baked goods and innovation within our core doughnut range Those crØ product range

innovations include chocolate glaze and chocolate dough whole wheat dough minis doughnut holes doughnut pops

and new doughnut varieties leveraging co-promotional relationships with international choolate brands movies and

branded toys

Our international marketing team works closely with the domestic marketing team to develop global

programs that leverage key global occasions andcelebrations including programs for Valentines Day Halloween

andthe holiday season In addition we develop international specific programsthat addresthe broad needs of our

international markets regional programs that address trends and occasions unzque to Asia/Pacific Latin America

and the Middle East/Europe and assist in the development of local country programs that leveragennique aspects

of our broad set of markets

To build our brand and drive sales across our international markets our international seam provides strategic

leadership marketing expertise and consulting on local market issues thrOugli dedicated regional resources In

partnership with our franchisees we assist in local marketing planning product offering innovation promotional

and store activation and consumer messaging In addition we develop global and regional product promotional

and store event programs to supplement and enhance local country marketing initiatives bring marketing

efficiencies to international franchisees and build local marketing capabiIitis

Brand Fund

We administer domestic and international public relations and advertising funds which we refer to as the

Brand Funds Franchise agreements with domestic area developers and international area developers require

these franchisees to contribute 1.0% and 0.25% of their sales respectively to the Brand Funds Company stores

contribute to theBrand Fund on the same basis as domestic area developers as do some associate franchisees In

fiscal 2011 the Company reduced the contribution from its associate and domestic area developer franchisees to

0.75% butTeverted to the 1.0% rate in fiscal 2012 and 2013 Proceeds from tie Brand Funds are utilized to develop

programs to increase sales and brand awareness and build brand affinity Brand Fund proceeds are also utilized to

measure consumer feedback and the performance of our products and stores In fiscal 2013 we and our domestic

and international franchisees contributed approximately $6.3 million to the Brand FUnds

Competition

Our domestiC and international competitors include wide range of retailers of doughnuts and other treats

coffee shops other cafØ and bakery concepts We also compete with snacks sold through convenience stores

supermarkets restaurants and retail stores domestically but to much lesser extent internationally Some of our

competitors have substantially greater financial resources than we do and are expanding to other geographic

regions including areas where we have significant store presence We also compete against other retailers who

sell sweet treats such as cookie cupcake and ice cream shops We compete on elements such as food quality

convenience location customer service and value Customer service including frequency of deliveries and

maintenance of fully stocked shelves is an important factor in successfully competing for convenience store and

grocery/mass merchant business There is an industry trend moving towards expanded fresh prodUct offerings

at convenience stores during morningand evening drive tirnesand products are either sourced from central

commissary or brought in by local bakeries

In the packaged doughnut market an array of doUghnuts is typically merchandised on free-standing

branded display We compete for sales with many sweet treats including those made by well-known producers

such as Dolly Madison Entenmanns Little Debbie Sara Lee and regional brands

We view the
uniqueness

of our Original Glazed doughnut as an important factor that distinguishes our

brand from competitors both in the doughnut category and in sweet goods generally
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Trademarks and Trade Names

Our doughnut shops are operated under the Krispy Kreme trademark andwº use many federally and

internationally registered trademarks and service marks including Original Glazed and Hot trispy Kreme

Original Glazed Now and the logos associated with these marks We have also registered some of our trademarks

in approximately 60 other countries We generally license the use of these trademarks to our franchisees for the

operation of their doughnut shops

Although we are not aware of anyone else using Krispy Kreme or Hot Krispy Kreme Original Glazed

Now as trademark or service mark in the United States we are aware that some businesses are using Krisy
or phonetic equivalent such as Crispie Creme as part of trademark or service mark associated with retail

doughnut shops There may be similaruses of which we are unaware that could arise from prior users When

necessary we aggressively pursue persons who use our trademarks without our consent

Government Regulation

Environmental regulation The Company is subject to variety of federal state and local environmental

laws and regulations Except for the legal and settlement costs totaling approximately $2.5 million in fiscal

2010 associated with the settlement of litigation relating to alleged damage to sewer system in Fairfax County

Virginia such laws and regulations have not had significant impact on the Companys capital expenditures

earnings or competitive position

Local regulation Our shops both those in the United States and those in international markets are

subject to licensing and regulation by number of government authorities which may include health sanitation

safety fire building and other agencies in the countries states or municipalities in which the shops are located

Developing new doughnut shops in particular areas could be delayed by problems in obtaining the required

licenses and approvals or by more stringent requirements of local government bodies with respect to zoning land

use and environmental factors Our agreements with our franchisees require them to comply with all applicable

federal state and local laws and regulations and indemnify us for costs we may incur attributable to their failure

to comply

Food product regulation Our doughnut mixes are primarily produced at our manufacturing facility in

Winston-Salem North Carolina Production at and shipments from our Winston-Salem facility are subject to the

applicable federal and state governmental rules and regulations Similar state regulations may apply to products

shipped from our doughnut shops to convenience stores or grocers/mass merchants

As is the case for other food producers numerous other government regulations apply to our products For

example the ingredient list product weight and other aspects of our product labels are subject to state federal

and international regulation for accuracy and content Most states periodically check products for compliance

The use of various product ingredients and packaging materials is regulated by the United States Department of

Agriculture and the Federal Food and Drug Administration Conceivably one or more ingredients in our products

could be banned and substitute ingredients would then need to be identified

Intern ational trade The Company conducts business outside the United States in compliance with all

foreign and domestic laws and regulations governing international trade In connection with our international

operations we typically export our products principally our doughnut mixes or products which are combined

with other ingredients sourced locally to manufacture mixes to our franchisees in markets outside the United

States Numerous government regulations apply to both the export of food products from the United States as well

as the import of foOd products into other countries If one or more of the ingredients in our products are banned
alternative ingredients would need to be identified Although we intend to be proactive in addressing any product

ingredient issues such requirements may delay our ability to open shops in othØrcountries in accordance with our

desired schedule

Franchise regulation We must comply with regulitions adopted by the Federal Trade Commission

the FTC and with several state and foreign laws that regulate the offer and sale of franchises The FTCs
Trade Regulation Rule Franchising FTC Rule and certain state and foreign laws require that we furnish

prospective franchisees with franchise discksurº document containing information prescribed by the FTC Rule
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and applicable state and foreign laws and regulations We register in domestic and foreign jurisdictions that require

registration for the sale of franchises Our domestic franchise disclosure document complies with FTC disclosure

requirements and our international disclosure documents comply with applicable requirements

We also must comply with number of state and foreign laws that regulate some substantive aspects of

the franchisor-franchisee relationship These laws may limit franchisors ability to terminate or not renew

franchise without good cause interfere with the right of free association among franchisees disapprove the

transfer of franchise discriminate among franchisees with regard to charges royalties and other fees and place

new shops near existing franchises

Bills intended to regulate certain aspects of franchise relationships have been introduced into the United

States Congress on several occasions during the last decade but none have been enacted

Employment regulations We are subject to state and federal labor laws that govern our relationship

with team members such as minimum wage requirements overtime and working conditions and citizenship

requirements Many of our shop team members are paid at rates which are influenced by changes in the federal

minimum wage Accordingly further increases in the minimum wage could increase our labor costs The work

conditions at our facilities are regulated by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration and are subject to

periodic inspections by this agency In addition the enactment of recent legislation and resulting new government

regulation relating to healthcare benefits have resulted in increased costs and may result in additional cost

increases and other effects in the future See Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012 Company Stores Costs and expenses

Other regulations We are subject to variety of consumer protection and similar laws and regulations at

the federal state and local level Failure to comply with these laws and regulations could subject us to financial

and other penalties We have several contracts to serve United States military bases which require compliance

with certain applicable regulations The stores which serve these military bases are subject to health and

cleanliness inspections by military authorities

Team Members

We employ approximately 4300 people Of these approximately 200 are employed in our headquarters and

administrative offices and approximately 100 are employed in our manufacturing and distribution center We

employapproximately500 employees in our commissaries whichserve wholesale customers almostexclusiveiy

most of whom are employed full-time In our other Krispy Kreme stores we employ approximately 3500 team

members of which approximately 2000 are full time including approximately 500 managers assistant managers

and supervisors with the balance employed part time

We are not party to any collective.bargaining agreement although we have experienced occasional

unionization initiatives We believe our relationships withour team members generally are good

Availablelnformatlon

We maintain website at www krispykreme corn The information on our website is available for

information purposes only and is not incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

We make available on or through our website certain reports and amendments to those reports if applicable

that we file with or furnish to the SEC in accordance with the Exchange Act These include our annual reports

on Form 10-K our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q our current reports on Form and amendments to those

reports We make this information available on our website free of charge as soon as reasonably practicable after

we electronically file the information with or furnish it to the SEC

In addition many of our corporate governance documents are available on our website Our Nominating

arid Corporate Governance Committee Charter is available at www.krispykreme.com/gov charter.pdf our

Compensation Committee Charter is available at www krispykreme com/comp charter pdf our Audit Committee

Charter is available at www krispykreme corn/audit charter pdf our Corporate Governance Guidelines are

available at www krispykreme com/corpgovernance pdf our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is available
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at www.krispykreme.com/code of ethics.pdf and OuE Code of Ethics for Chief Executive and Senior Financial

Officers isavailable at www.krispykreme.com/officers ethics.pdf Each of these documents is available in print

to any shareholder who requests it bysending written request to Krispy Kreme Doughnuts mc 370 Knoliwood

Street Winston-Salem NC 27103 Attention Secretary

ItemlA RISKFACTORS.

Our business operations and financial condition aEØ subject to various risks Some of these risks are

described below and you should take such risks into account in evaluating usor any investment decision involving

our Company This section does not describe all risks that may be applicable to us our industry or our business

and it is intended only as summary of certain material risk factors More detailed information
concerning the

risk factors described below is contained in other sections of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS

Store profitability is sensitive tochanges in sales volume

Each factory store has significant fixed or semi-fixed costs and margins and profitability are significantly

affected by doughnut sales volume Because significant fixed and semi-fixed costs prevent us from reducing our

operating expenses in proportion with declining sales our earnings are negatively impacted if sales decline

number of factors have historically affected and will continue to affect our sales results including among
other factors

Consumer trends preferences and disposable income

Our ability to execute our business strategy effectively

Competition

General regional and national economic conditions and

Seasonality and weathcr conditions

Changes in our sales results could cause the price of our common stock to fluctuate substantially

We rely in part on our franchisees Disputes with our franchisees or failures by our franchisees to

operate successfully to develop or finance new stores or build them on suitable sites or open them on

schedule could adversely affect our growth and our operating results

Franchisees which are all independent operators and not Krispy Kreme employees contributed including

through purchases from KK Supply Chain approximately 32% of our total revenues in fiscal 2013 We rely inpart

on these franchisees and the manner in which they operate their locations to develop and promote our business

We occasionally have disputes with franchisees which could materially adversely affect our business financial

condition and results of operations We provide training and support to franchisees but the quality of franchise

store operations may be diminished by any number of factors beyond our control The failure of our franchisees

to operate franchises successfully could have material adverse effect on us ouvreputation and our brands and

could materially adversely affect our business financial condition and results of operations In addition although

we do not control our franchisees and they operate as independent contractors actions takenby any of our

franchisees may be seen by the public as actions taken by us which in turn could adversely affect our reputation

or brands

Lack of access to financing by our franchisees on reasonable terms could adversely affect our future

operations by limiting franchisees ability to open new stores or leading to additional franchisee store closures

which would in turn reduce our franchise revenues and KK Supply Chain revenues Most development agreements

specify schedule for opening stores in the territory covered by the agreement These schedules form the basis for

our expectations regarding the number and timing of new Krispy Kreme store openings In the past Krispy Kreme

has agreed to extend or modify development schedules for certain franchisees and may do so in the future

27



Franchisees opened 107 stores and closed 56 stores in fiscal 2013 Royalty revenues and most KK Supply

Chain revenues are directly related to salesby franchise storesand accordingly the success of franchisees

operations has direct effect on our revenuçs results of operations and cash flows

portion of our growth strategy depends on opening new Krispy Kreme stores both domestically

and internationally Our ability to expand our store base is influenced by factors beyond our and our

franchisees control which may slow store deveoprnent and impair our strategy

Our recent growth reflects the opefling of new KrispyKreme stores internationally while the number of

domestic franchise shops has remained almost constant ovr the past three years Our ability to expand our store

base both domestically and internationally is influenced by factors beyond our and our franchisees control which

may slow store development and impair our growth strategy The success of theseS new stores will be dependent in

part on number of factors which neither we nor our franchisees can control

Our new domestic store operating model may not be successful

We are working to refine our domestic store operating mdel to focü on small Łail shops including

both satellite shops and shops that manufacture doughnuts but which are sthaller and have lower capacity than

traditional factory stores Satellite stores in market are provideddpughnuts from single traditional factory

store orcommissaryat which all 4oiiglmut production for the market takesplace The Company currently plans

to open from seven to ten new company-operated small shops in fiscal 2Q14 most of which we expect to be small

factory shops Domestic franchisees also may open additional satellite stores and small number of factory stores

as we work to refine our store formats for new domestic stores We cannot predict whether this new model will 1e

successful in increasing our profitability

Political economic currency and other risks assciatedwith our international operations could adversely

affect our and our international franchisees operating results

As of February 2013 there were 509 KrispyKreme stores operated outside of the United States

representing 68% of our total store count all of which were operated by franchisees Our revenues from

international franchisees are exposed to the potentially adverse effects of our franchisees operations political

instability currency exchange rates local economic conditions and other risks associated with doing business

in foreign countries Royalties are based on percentage of net sales generated by our foreign franchisees

operations Royalties payable us by our international franchiseesare based ona conversion of local currencies to

U.S dollars using the prevailing exchange ratehndchangesin exchange rates qould adversely affect our revenues

To the extent that the portion of our revenues generated from international operatiOns increases in the future our

exposure to changes in foreign political and economic conditions and currency fluctuations will increase

We typically expcrt our products principally our doughnut mixes and doughnut mix concentrates to our

franchisees in markets outside the United States Numerous.government regulations apply to both the export of

food products from the United States as well as the import of food products into other countries If one or more of

the ingredients in Our products are banned alternatjve ingredients would need to be identified Although we intend

to beproactive in addressing any product ingredient issues such requirements may delay our ability to open stores

in other countries in accordance with our desired schedule

Our profitabilityis sensitive to changes in the cost offuel and raw materials

Although we utilize forward purchase contracts and futures contracts and options on such contracts to

mitigate the risks related to commodity price fluctuations such contracts do not fully mitigate commodity price

risk particularly over the longer term In addition the portion of our anticipated future commodity requirements

that is subject to such contracts varies from time to time

Flour shortening and sugar are our three most significant ingredients We also purchase substantial amount

of gasoline to fuel our fleet of wholesale deliveiy vehicles The prices of wheat and soybean oil which are the

principal compoqents of flour and shortening respectively and of sugar and gasoline have been volatile in recent

years Advrse
changes in commodity prices could adversely affect the Companys profitability
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We arethe exclusive supplier of doughnut mixes or mix concentrates to all Krispy- Kreme stors

worldwide We also supply other key ingredients and flavors to all domestic Krispy Kreme Company
stores If we have any problems supplying these ingredients our and Our franchisees ability to make

doughnuts could be negatively affected

We are the exclusive supplier of dQugbnut mixes for many domestic and.international Krispy Kreme
stores As to other stores we are the exclusive supplier of doughnut mix concentrates that are blended with other

ingredients to produce doughnut mixes We also are the exclusive supplier of otherkey ingredients and flavors

to all domestic Company stores most domestic franchise stores and some international franchise stores We
manufacture thedOughnut mixes and concentrates at ourmix manufacturing facility located in Winston-Salem

North Carolina We distribute doughnut mixes and other key ingredients and flavors
using independent contract

distributors for Krispy KrØme shops domestically and internationally We have baŁküp souie to iianufabture

our doughnut mixes in the event Of loss of our Winston-Salem facility this backup source currently piódhcŁs
mix for us for distribution in most Krispy Kreme stores west of the MississippiRiver NØverthelssäæ interruption

of production capacity at our manufacturing facility could impede our ability or that of our franchisees to make

doughnuts rn addition in the evŁnt that any of our supplier relationships terminate inexpectedIy eveü where we
have multiple suppliers for the saine ingredient we may not be able to obtain adequate quantities of the same high-

quality ingredient at competitive prices

We are the only manufacturer of substantially all of our doughnut-making equipmçnt Ife have any

problems producing this equiprnent our stores ability to make doughnuts could be negativlyaffected

We manufacture our custom doughnut-making equipment in one facility in Wibtoh-SaJith Iorth Caroliha

Although we have limited backup sources for the production of our equipment Obtaining new quipthenf.iiçkly

in the event of loss of our Winston-Salem facility would be difficult and would jeopardize our ability toupply

equipment to new stores or new parts for the maintenance existing equjpment in established stores on

timely basis

We have only one supplier of glaze flavoring and any interruption in supply could impair our ability to

make our signature hot Original Glazed doughnut

We utilize sole supplier for our glaze flavoring Any interruption in the distribution from our current

supplier could affect our ability to produce our signature hot Original Glazed doughnut

We are subject to franbise laws and regulations that govern our status as franchisor and regulate

some aspects of our franchise relationships Our ability to develop new franchised stores and to enforce

contractual rights againstfranchisees may be adversely affected by theseJaws and regulations which

could cause our franchise revenues to decline

As franchisor we are subject to regulation by the FTC and by domestic and foreign laws regulating the

offer and sale of franchises Our failure obtain or niaintain approvals to offer franchiseswould cause us to lose

future franchise revenues and KK Supply Chain revenues In addition domestic or foreign laws that regulate

substantive aspects of our relationships with franchisees may limit our ability to terminate or otherwise resolve

conflicts with our franchisees Becaue we plan to grOw primarily through franchisiiig any iiiipairment of our

ability to develop new franchise stores will negatively affect us and our growth strategy

Sales to wholesale customers represent significant portion of our sales The infrastructure necessary to

support wholesale distribution results in significant fixed and semi-fixed costs Also the loss of one of our

large wholesale customers could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations

We have several large wholesale customers Our top two such Ctistómers accounted for approximately

16% of total Company Stores segment revenues during fiscal 2013 The loss of one of our large national wholesale

customers could adversely affect our results of operations across all domestic business segments These customers

do notenter into long-term contracts ntead they make purchase decisions based on combination of price
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product quality consumer demand and service quality They may in the futureuse more of their shelf space

including space currently used for our products for other products including private label products If our sales to

one or more of these customers are reduced this reduction may adversely affect our business

The Company operates fleet network to support wholesale sales Declines in wholesale sales without

commensurate reduction in operating expenses as well as rising fuel costs may adversely affect our business

Our failure or inability to enforce our trademarks could adversely affect the value of our brands

We own certain common law trademark rights in the United States as well as numerous trademark and

service mark registrations in the United States and in other jurisdictions We believe that our trademarks and

other intellectual property rights are important to our success and our competitive position We therefore devote

appropriate resources to the protection of our trademarks and aggressively pursue persons who unlawfully and

without our consent use or register our trademarks We have system in place that is designed to detect potential

infringement on our trademarks and we take appropriate action with regard to such infringement as circumstances

warrant The protective actions that we take however may not be sufficient in some jurisdictions to secure our

trademark rights for some of the goods and services that we offer or to prevent imitation by others which could

adversely affect the value of our trademarks and service marks

In certain jurisdictions outside the United States specifically Costa Rica Guatemala India Indonesia

Nigeria Peru the Philippines and Venezuela we are aware that some businesses have registered used and/or may
be using Krispy Krerne or its phonetic equivalent in connection with doughnut-related goods andservices

There may be similar such uses or registrations of which we are unaware and which could perhaps arise from prior

users These uses and/or registrations could limit our operations and possibly cause us to incur litigation costs or

pay damages or licensing fees to prior user or registrant of similar intellectual property

Loss of our trade secret recipes could adversely affect our sales

We derive significant competitive benefit fromthe fact that our doughnut recipes are trade secrets

Although we take reasonable steps to safeguard our trade secrets should they become known to competitors our

competitive position could suffer substantially

Recent healthcare legislation could adversely affect our business

Federal legislation regarding government-mandated health benefits is expected to increase our and

our domestic franchisees costs Due to the breadth and complexity of the healthcare legislation the lack of

implementing regulations and interpretive guidance and the phased4n natureoftheimplementation it is difficult

to predict the overall impact of the healthcÆre legislation on our business and the businesses of our domestic

franchisees over the coming years Possible adverse effects of the legislation include increased costs exposure

to expanded liability and requirements for us to revise the ways in which we conduct business Our results of

operations financial position and cash flows could be adversely affected Our domestic franchisees face the

potential of similar adverse effects

We are making investments to improve our information technology systems to increase our operational

capabilities and effectiveness Cost overruns or delays or difficulties in implementing new point-of-sale

software or planned enterprise resource planning system may adversely affect our business and results

of operations

We expect to increase investments during fiscal 2014 in technology and related infrastructure designed to

improve our operational capabilities and effectiveness and to provide modern technology platforms to support

future growth of our business We are in the process of implementing new Company-wide point-of-sale system

software and are in the planning stages of selecting and beginning implementation of new enterprise resource

planning system Implementing these systems is lengthy and expensive process that may result in diversion of

resources from other initiatives and activities Continued execution of the project plans or divergence from them

may result in cost overruns project delays or business interruptions Any disruptions delays or deficiencies in the

design and/or implementation of these systems or our inability to accurately predict the costs of such initiatives
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or our failure to generate revenue and corresponding profits from such activities and investments could impact

our ability to perform necessary business operations which could adversely affect our reputation competitive

position business results of operations and financial condition

RISKS RELATING TO THE FOOD SERVICE INDUSTRY

The food service industry is affected by consumer preferences and perceptions Changes in these

preferences and peiceptions may lessen the demand for our doughnuts which woud reduce sales and

harm our business

Food service businesses are often affected by changes in consumer tastes national regional and local

economic conditions and demographic trends Individual store performance may be adversely affected by traffic

patterns the cost and availability of labor ipurchasing power availability of products and the type number

and location of competing stores Our sales have been and may continue to be affected by changing consumer

tastes such as health or dietary preferences that cause consumers to avoid doughnuts in favor of foods that are

perceived as healthier Moreover because we are primarily dependent on single product if consumer demand for

doughnuts should decrease our business would suffer more than if we had more diversified menu

The food service industry is affected by litigation regulation and publicity concerning food quality

health and other issues which can cause customers to avoid our products and result in liabilities

Food service businesses can be adversely affected by 1itigationby regulation and by complaints from

customers or government authorities resulting from food quality illness injury or other health concerns or

operating issues stemming from one store or limited number of stores including stores operated by our

franchisees In addition class action lawsuits have been filed and may continue to be filed against various food

service businesses including quick service restaurants alleging among other things that food service businesses

have failed to disclose the health risks associated with high-fat foods and that certain food service business

marketing practices have encouraged obesity Adverse publicity about these allegations may negatively affect us

and our franchisees regardless of whether the allegations are true by discouraging cUstomers from buying our

products Because one of our competitive strengths is the taste and qualityof our doughnuts adverse publicity or

regulations relating to food quality or other similar concerns affect us more than it would.food service businesses

that compete primarily on other factors We could also incur significant liabilities if such lawsUit or claim results

in decision against us or as result of litigation costs regardless of the result

The food service industry is affected by food safety issues including food tampeing or contamination

Food safety including the possibility of food tampering or contamination is concern for any food service

business Any report or publicity linking the Company or one of its franchisees tO food safety issues including

food tampering or contamination could adversely affect our reputation as well as ourrevenues and profits FOod

safety issues could also adversely.affect the price and availability of affected ingredients which could result in

disruptions in our supply chain or lower margins for Us and our franchisees AdditiOnally food safety issues could

expose the Company to litigation or governmental investigation

The food service industry is affected by security risks for individually identifiable data our guests

web-site users and team members

We receive and maintain certain personal information about our guests web-site users and team members

The use of this information by us is regulated by applicable law as well as by certain third party contracts If our

security and information systems are compromised or our business associates fail to comply with these laws and

regulations and this information is obtained by unauthorized person or used inappropriately it could adversely

affect our reputation as well as our operations their results and our financial condition Additionally we could

be subject to litigation or the imposition of penalties As privacy and information security laws and regulations

change we may incuradditional costs to ensure we remain in compliance with these laws and regulations
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Our success depends on our ability to compete with many food service businesses

We compete with many well-established food service companies At the retail level we compete with other

doughnut retailers and bakeries specialty coffee retaIlers bagel shops fast-food restauiants delicatessens take

out food service companies convenience stores and supermarkets At the wholesale Jevelwe compete primarily

with grocery store bakeries packaged snack foods and vending machine dispensers of snack foods Aggressive

pricing by our competitors or the entrance of new competitors into our rnarkts could reduce our sales and profit

margins Moreover many of our competitors offer consumers wider range of products Mny of our competitors

or potential competitors have substantially greater financial and other resources than we do which may allow

them to react to changes in pricing marketing and the quick service restaurant industry better than we can As

competitors expand their operations we expect competition to intensify.Tn addition thestart-up costs associated

with retail doughnut and similar food serviceestablishmeætsare not significant impediment to entry into the

retail doughnut business We also compete with other employers in our narkets for hourly workers and may be

subject to higher labor costs

RISKS RELATING TO OWNERSHIP OF OUR COMMON STOCK.

The market price of our common stock has been volatile and may continue to be volatile and the value of

anyinvestnentmaydedllne

The market price of our common stock hs been volatile and may continue to be Volatile This volatility may
cause wide fluctuationsin the price of oi common stock which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange The

market price may fluctuate in
response to many factors including

Changes in general conditions in the economy or the financial markets

Variations in our quarterly operating results or our operating results failing to meet the expectations of

securities analysts or investors inaparticular period

Changes in financial estimates by securities analysts

Other developments affecting Krispy Kreme our industry customers or competitors and

The operating and stock price performance of companies that investors deem comparable to Krispy Kreme

Our charter bylaws and tax asset protection plan coOtäin provisions that may makeit more difficult or

expensive to acquire us in the future or may negatively affect our stock price

Our articles of incorporation bylaws and tax asset protection plan contain several provisions that may make it

more difficult for third party to acquire control of us without the approval of our board of directors These provisions

may make it more difficult or expensive for third party to acquire majority of our outstanding voting common

stock They may also delay prevent or deter merger acquisition tender offer proxy contest or other transaction that

might otherwise result in our shareholders receiving premium over the market price for their common stock

Item lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None

Item PROPERTIES

Stores As of February 2013 there were 748 Krispy Kreme stores systemwide of which 97 were

Company stores and 651 were operated by franchisees

As of February 2013 all of our Company stores except our seven commissaries had on-premises sales

and 43 of our Company factory stores also engaged in wholesale sales

Of the 97 Company stores in operation asof February 2013 we owned the land and building for

42 stores we owned the building and leased the land for 23 stores leased both the land and building for

stores and leased space for 23 in-line and end cap locations

32



KKSupply chain facilities We own 150000 square foot facility in Winston-Salem North Carolina

which houses our doughnut mix plant This facility also houses commissary serying wholesale customers that

was openedlate in fiscal 2012 We own another 105000 square foot facility in Winston-Salem which we use

primarily as our equipment manufacturrng facility but which also coitains our research and development and

training facilities

Other properties Our corporate headquarters is located in Winston-Salem North We lease

the entire 86000 square feet of this facility under lease that expires onNovember 30 2026with two five-sear

renewaloptions

Substantially all of the Company fee simple and leasehold interest in real properties are pledged as

collateral for the Companys secured credit facilities

Item LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Pending Matters

Except as disclosed below the Company currently is not party to any material legalproceedings

K2 Asia Litigation

On April 2009 Cayman Islands corporation K2 Asia Ventures and its owners filed lawsuit in Forsyth

County North Carolina Superior Court against the Company its franchisee in the Philippines ar1d other persons

associated with the franchisee The suit alleges that the Company and the other defendants conpired to deprive

the plaintiffs of claimed exclusive rights to negotiate franchise and development agreements with prospective

franchisees in the Philippines and seeks unspecified damages The Company believes that these allegations are

false and intends to vigorously defend against t1e lawsuit

coichester Security Litigation

On January 27 2012 Colchester Security II LLC the Companys former landlord in LortonVirginia filed

state court suit against the Company in the Circuit Court of Fairfax County Virginia alleging breach of the lease

and negligence resulting in property damage at commissary facility previously operated by the Company The

plaintiff seeks $2 million in damages The Company denies the allegations and intends to pursue counterclaims

of approximately $3 million relating to indemni4r claims and breach of the lease In 1arch 2013 both parties

agreed to avail themselves of the Fairfax County Courts alternate dispute resolution program and now the matter

has been set for binding arbitration to occur in late June 2013

Other Legal Matters

The Company also is engaged in various legaiproceedings arising in the normal course of business The

Company maintains customary insurance policies against certain kinds ofsuch iiiaims and iits including

insurance policies for workers compensation and personal injury some of which provide for relatively large

deductible amounts

Item MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable
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PART

Item MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUERPURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Our common stock is listed on the NYSE under the symbol KKD The following table sets forth the

high and low sales prices for our common stock in composite trading as reported by the NYSE for the fiscal

periods shown

High Low

Year Ended January 29 2012

First Quarter 7.45 $5.10

Second Quarter 10.08 5.27

Third Quarter 9.47 5.78

Fourth Quarter 7.84 6.20

Year Ended February 2013

First Quarter 8.77 $6.69

Second Quarter 7.54 5.86

Third Quarter 23 96

Fourth Quarter 13 19 77

Holders

As of March 22 2013 there were approximately 15500 shareholders of record of our common stOck

Dividends

We did not pay any cash dividends in fiscal 2b13 or fiscal 2012 Because we intend to invest significant

amounts of cash in assets and activities we believe will grow our business and generate significant earnings over

the long term we do not anticipate paying regular cash dividends in the foreseeable future Furthermore the terms

of our secured credit facilities impose significant limitations on the payment of dividends on and redemptions of

our common stock Pursuant to an authorization by our Board of Directors and with the consent of our lenders

in fiscal 2013 we repurchased in open market transactions approximately 113 000 of our common shares for

an aggregate purchase price of approximately $20 millionÆæaverage price of $6.42 per share We may thake

additional share repurchases or distribute cash to our shareholders in the future if we conclude doing so is in our

shareholders best interests

Recent Saks of Unregistered Securities

None

Purchases of Equity Securities

No purchases were made by or on behalf of the Company of its equity securities during the fourth quarter of

fiscal 2013
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Stock Performance Graph

The performance graph shown below compres the percentage change in the cumulative total shareholder

return on our common stock against the cumulative total return of the NYSE Composite Index and Standard

Poors Restaurants Index for the period from February 2008 through Febrtary3 2013 The graph assumes an

initial investment of $100 and the reinvestment of dividends
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Comparison of Cumulative Total Return

Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc A---NYSECompositeIndex-- SP 500 Restaurants Index

February February January 31 January 30 January 29 February

2008 2009 O10 2011 2012 2013

Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc $.100.00 $48.10 97.58 $221.11 $264.71. $449.13

NYSE Composite Index 100.00 56.00 74.20 86.90 84.90 96.63

SP500Restaurantslndex 100.00 95.21 117.99 151.30 212.56 222.14

2009 2010 2011 2012 2O13
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Item SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA
Revenues

Operating expenses

Direct operating expenses exclusive of

depreciation and amortization
expense

shown below

Genera1and administrative.expenses

Depreciation and amortization expense

Impairment charges and lease termination costs

Operating income

Interest income

Interest expense

Loss on refinancing of debt

Equity in income losses of equity method franchisees

Gain on sale of interest in equity method franchisee..

Other non-operating income and expense net

Incoine loss before income taxes

Provision for incsnie taxes

Net income loss

Earnings loss per common share

Basic

Diluted

The follwing selected financial data should be read in conjunction with Item Managements Discussion

and Analysis of Financial Condition and Reults of Operatioiis and the.Compaiiys consolidated financial

statements appearing elsewhere herein The Companys fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to January 31

which periodically results in 53-week year Fiscal 2013 contained 53 wedks

Year Ended

February January29 January30 January31 February

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

In thousands except share and number of stores data

$435843 403217 $361955 $346520 $385522

313475 297859 348044346434

2188 21870

8s 7389

793 4066

2567 15155
166 207

6359
1022

122 547

22793

8191

5903

11774

93

3685

362828

25O9
9891

306

37729

114

1642

202

317

36316

15537

20779

23460

8709

548

4761

331

10679

6198

215

30358

135911

166269

329

857
.1258

7599

488 786

276 2815

4f8 3558
575 503

157 4061

2.40 0.11 0.06

2.33 0.11 0.06

BALANCE SHEET DATA AT END OF YEAR
Working capital

Total assets

Long-term debt less current maturities

Total shareholders equity

Number of stores at end of year

Company

Franchise

Systemwide

0.31

0.30

88108

341938

23595

246432

97

651

748

55722

334948

25369

249126

92

602

694

22576

169926

32874

76428

85

561

646

21550

165276

42685

62767

83

499

582

36190

194926

73454

57755

93

430

523
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Item MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS.OFOPERATIONS.

The fo1lowüg tables set forth operating metrics with respect to the Krispy Kreme stores operated by the

Company all of which are located in the United States and the stores operated by the Companys domestic and

international franchisees

The Companys fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to January 31 which periodically results in 53-week

year Fiscal 2013 included 53 weeks Operating metrics in the table below for fiscal 2013 are presented for the

52 weeks ended January 27 2013 in order to enhance coniparability dthe fiscal 2013 metrics with those for fiscal

2012 and 2011 each of which contained 52 weeks

52 Weeks Ended

January 27 January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

Change in Same Store Sales on premises sales only

Company stores 5% 2% 0%
Domestic Franchise stores

International Franchise stores

International Franchise stores in constant dollars 10 13

Change in Same Store Customer Count Company stores

retail sales only 7.1% 0.6% 1.8%

Average Guest Check Company stores retail sales only 29 36 06

Wholesale Metrics Company stores only

Average weekly number of doors served

Grocers/mass merchants 5582 5814 5664
Convenience stores 4517 82 5122

Average weekly sales per door

Grocers/massrnerchants
.. ...... .$ 293 260

Convenience stores .. .. 248 228 206

SystemWide Sales in thousands

Company stores $288079 $269676 $244324
Domestic Franchise stores 281334 261979 238890
International Franchise stores .. 423418 383508 325192
International Franchise stores in constant dollars 423418 380028 336469

Average Weekly Sales Per Store in thousands

Company stores

Factory stores .1

Commissarieswholesale 181.6 199.3 175.3

Dual-channel stores

On-premises 34.0 32.0 30.2

Wholesale 45.7 45.6 42.0

Total 79.7 77.6 72.2

On-premises only stores 35.0 32.5 30.7

All factory stores 71.0 69.4 64.6

Satellite stores 20.1 19.9 18.6

All stores 59.8 59.5 56.9

Domestic Franchise stores

Factory stores 48.2 43.9 40.4

Satellite stores 16.7 16.5 12.2

International Franchise stores

Factorystores 41.0 43.4 42.3

Satellite stores 11.3 10.9 9.1
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Represents the change in International Franchise same store sales computed by reconverting franŁhise store

sales in each foreign currency to U.S dollars at constant rate of exchange for each period

Excludes sales among Company and franchise stores Systemwide sales is non- GAAP measure

Represents International Franchise store sales computed by reconverting International Franchise store sales for

the year ended January 29 2012 and January 30 2011 to U.S dollars based upon the weighted average of the

exchange rates prevailing in the year ended February 2013

Includes sales between Company and frÆnchise stores

Metrics reflect only stores open at the respective period end

The change in same store sales is computed by dividing the aggregate on-premises sales including

fundraising sales during the current year period for all stores which had been open for more than 56 consecutive

weeks during the current year but only to the extent such sales occurred in the 57th or later week of each stores

operation by the aggregate on-premises sales of such stores for the comparable weeks in the preceding year Once

store has been open for at least 57 consecutive weeks its sales are included in the computation of same store

sales for all subsequent periods In the event store is closed temporarily for example for remodeling and has

no sales during one or more weeks such stores sales for the comparable weeks during the earlier or subsequent

period are excluded from the same store sales computation The change in same store customer count is similarly

computed but is based upon the number of retail transactionsreported in the Companys point-of-sale system

For wholesale sales average weekly number of doors represents the
average number of customer locations

to which product deliveries were made during week and average weeki sales per door iepresents the average

weekly sales to each such location

Systemwide sales non-GAAP financial measure include sales by both Company and franchise Krispy

Kreme stores The Company believes systemwide sales data are useful in assessing consumer demand for the

Company products the overall success of the Krispy Kreme brand and ultimately the performance of the

Company All of the Companys royalty revenues are computed as percentages of sales made by the Companys

domestic and international franchisees and substantially all of KK Supply Chains external sales of doughnut

mixes and other ingredients ultimately are determined by demand for the Companys products at franchise stores

Accordingly sales by the Companys franchisees have direct effect on the Companys royalty and KK Supply

Chain revenues and therefore on the Companys profitability The Companys consolidated financial statements

appearing elsewhere herein include sales by Company stores sales to franchisees by the .KK Supply Chain

business segment and royalties and fees received from franchise stores based on their sales but exclude sales by

franchise stores to their customes
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The following table sets forth data about the number of systemwide stores as of February 2013

January 29 2012 and January 30 2011

February January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

Number of Stores Open At Year End

Company stores

Factory

Commissaries

Dual-channel stores 36 35 35

On-premises only stores 33 30 28

Satellite stores

Total Company stores 97 92 85

Domestic Franchise stores

Factory stores 99 102 102

Satellite stores 43 40 42

Total Domestic Franchise stores 142 142 144

International Franchise stores

Factory stores 120 118 106

Satellite stores 389 342 311

Total international franchise stores 509 460 417

Total systemwide stores 748 694 646

The following table sets forth data about the number of store operating weeks for the 52-weeks ended

January 27 2013 January 29 2012 and January 30 2011

52 Weeks Ended

January 27 January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

Store Operating Weeks

Company stores

Factory stores

Commissaries 364 315 316

Dual-channel stores 1842 1820 1820

On-premises only stores 1623 1519 1456

Satellite stores 1062 913 786

Domestic Franchise stores

Factory stores 4910 5168 5275

Satellite stores 2078 1884 1985

International Franchise stores

Factory stores 5224 4717 4305

Satellite stores 17724 15870 14581

Metrics reflect only stores open at the respective period end
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FISCAL 2013COMPAREDTOFISCAL 2012

The following discussion of the Companys results of operations should be read in conJuiction with the

consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere herein

Matters Affecting Comparability

The Companys fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to January 31 which periodically results in

53-week year The year ended February 2013 included 53 weeks compared to 52 weeks for the year ended

January 29 2012 Accordingly financial results for fiscal 2013 are not directly comparable to those of fiscal 2012

Additionally the Companys provision for income t.axes net income and earnings per shae for fiscal 2013

are not comparable to the corresponding amounts for fiscal 2012 as result of the reversal of vaiuation allowances

on deferred tax assets in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 and the resulting increase
1in

income tax expense in

fiscal 2013 The Company hassubstantial net operating loss carryforwards and accordingly the Companys cash

payments for income taxes which were not affected by the reversal of the valuation al1OsiÆnceondeferred tax

assets are expected to remain insignificant for the foreseeable future See Results of Operations Fiscal 2013

Compared to Fiscal 2012 Provision for Income Taxes below and Note to the consolidated financial statements

appearing elsewhere herein

Finally in the second quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company recognized gainofappjoximately $6.2 million

on the sale of its 30% equity interest in KK Mexico approximately $4.7 million after deduction of aproirnately

$1.5 million of Mexican taxes payable on the transaction as described in Note to the conso1idated financial

statements appearing elsewhere herein Such gains should not be expected to occur iegularly.

Management evaluates the Companys results of operations using among other mesures adjusted net

income and adjusted earnings per share which include the provision for income taxes 6nly to the extent such taxes

are currently payable in cash In addition management excludes fr9rn adjusted net income charges nd credits that

are unusual and infrequently occurring Management believes adjusted net income and
adjpsted earnings per share

are useful performance measures because they more closely measurethe cash flows generatecfbythe Companys

operations and the trends in those cash flows than do GAAP net income and earnings per share and because they

exclude the effects of transactions that are not indicative of the Company ongoing results of operations

Adjusted net inc6me and adjusted earnings per share are nonGAAP measures

The following presentation of adjusted net income and the related reconciliation of adjusted net income

to GAAP net income and presentation of adjusted earnings per share are intended to assist the reader in

understanding the effects of the reversal of the valuation allowance and the non-recurring gain on the sale of the

interest in KK Mexico on the Companys results of operations for fiscal 2012 facilitate cothparisons of fiscal

2013 results with the Companys results for fiscal 2012 and illustrate the material difference between the

Company income tax expense and income taxes currently payable These non-GAAP performance fileasures are
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consistent with other measurements madeby managenient in the operation ofthe business which do not conider

income taxes except to the extent to which those taxes.currently.are payable fexample alIocatioær

decisions andincentive compensation measurements that are made on pretax basis

Year Ended

February January29

2013 2012

In.tbbusands

except per share amounts

Net income as reported $0779 166269

Provision for deferred income taxes 13413 139403
Gain on sale of interest in KK Mexico net of income taxes of $1492 _______ ... 4706
Adjusted net income $34192 .22160

Adjusted earnings per common share

Basic Q51 032

Diluted 0.49 0.31

Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic 67624 69145

Diluted 69896 7.1497

Overview

Total revenues rose to $435.8 million in fiscal 2013 compared to $403.2 million in fiscal 2012 Excluding the

53rd week total revenues rose 9% to $426 million

Consolidated operating income increased to $377 million in fiscal 2013 of which approximately $1 million

relates to the 53 week from $256 million in fiscal 2012 Consolidated net income was $20.8 million compared

to $166.3 million Consolidated net income for fiscal 2012 included an unusual credit of $139.6 million from

the reversal of valuation allowances on deferred tax assets and $47 million after tax gain on the sale of the

Company 30% equity interest in KK Mexico See Matters Affecting Comparability above
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Revenues by business segment expressed in dollars and as percentage of total revenues are set forth in the

table below perceltage amounts may not add to totals due to rounding

Year Ended

February January 29
2013 2012

Dollars in thousands

REVENUES BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

Company Stores 296494 271657
Domestic Franchise 10325 9463
International Franchise 24941 22621

KK Supply Chain

Total revenues 215412 206453

Less intersegment sales elimination 111329 106977
External KK Supply Chain revenues 104083 99476

Total revenues 435843 403217

SEGMENT REVENUES AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL REVENUES

Company Stores 68.0% 67.4%

Domestic Franchise 2.4 2.3

International Franchise 5.7 5.6

KK Supply Chain external sales 23.9 24.7

100.0% 100.0%

OPERATING INCOME

Company Stores 8534 284

Domestic Franchise 5590 3737
International Franchise 17387 15054

KK Supply Chain 32450 30160
Total segment operating income 63961 49235

Unallocated general and administrative expenses

including depreciation and amortization expense 25926 22875
Impairment charges and lease termination costs 306 793

Consolidated operating income 37729 25567

discussion of the revenues and operating results of each of the Companys four business segments follows

together with discussion of income statement line items not associated with specific segments
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REVENUES

On-premises sales

Retail sales

Fundraisipg sales

Total on-premises sales

Wholesale sales

Grocers/mass merchants.
..

Convenience stores

Other wholesale

Total wholesale sales

Total revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of sales

Food beverage and packaging

Shop labor

Delivery labor

Employee benefits

Total cost of sales

Vehicle costs

Occupancy

Utilities
expense

Depreciation expense

Other operating expenses

Total store level costs

Store operating income

Other segment operating costs

Allocated corporate overhead

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME

Company Stores

The components of Company Stores revenues and
expenses expressed in dollars and as percentage of total

revenues are set forth in the table below percentage amounts may not add to totals due to rounding

Percentage of

Total Revenues

Year Ended Year Ended

February January 29 February January 29
2013 2012 2013 2012

In thousands

$127989 $111701 43.2% 41.1%

14929 14302 5.0 5.3

142918 26003 48.2 46.4

87654 315

54961

3039

145654

271657

93384

56972

3220

153576

296494

111205

53210

24222

20889

209526

17336

9901

32.3

19.2 20.2

i.1 1.1

51.8 53.6

100.0 100.0

37.5 38.7

17.9 18.5

8.2 8.5

7.0 7.0

70.7 72.7

5.8 6.3

3.3 3.4

2.0 2.1

2.7 2.4

6.9 6.8

91.5 93.8

8.5 6.2

4.4

1.5 1.7

2.9% 0.1%

105216

50202

23044

________ 18992

197454

17228

9240

5993 5779

8142 6593

20429 18581

271327 254875

25167 16782

12333 11998

4300 4500

8534 284

Includes fuel maintenance and repairs rent taxes and other costs of operating the delivery fleet exclusive of

depreciation

Includes rent property taxes common area maintenance charges insurancebuilding maintenance and other

occupancy costs exclusive of utilities and depreciation

Includes marketing costs not charged to stores segment management costs wholesale selling expenses and

support functions
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reconciliation of Company Stores segment sales from fiscal 2012 to fiscal 2013 follows

Sales for the year ended January 29 2012

Fiscal 2012 sales at closed stores

Fiscal 2013 sales at closed stores

Increase in sales at established stores open stores only

Increase in sales at stores opened in fiscal 2012

Sales at stores opened in fiscal 2013

Sales at stores acquired in fiscal 2013

Sales for the year ended February 2013

723 723
741 741

9565 7471 17036

3077 3077

3143 3143

1112 451 1563

$142918 $153576 $296494

Sales at Company Stores increased to $296.5 million in fiscal 2013 from $271.7 million in fiscal 2012

Excluding the 53 week sales increased 9% to $290 million Selling price increases in the on-premises

and wholesale distribution channels accounted for approximately percentage points of the increase in sales

exclusive of the effects of higher pricing on unit volumes such effects are difficult tomeasüre reliably As with all

consumer products however higher prices may negatively affect sales The Company believesthis phenomenon

is more pronounced in the wholesale channel where competing products are merchandised alongside those of

the Company

The following table presents sales metrics for Company stores

ON-PREMISES

Change in same store sales

Change in same store customer count retail sales only

Average guest check retail sales only

WHOLESALE
Grocers/mass merchants

Change in
average weekly number ofdoors

Change in average weekly sales per door

Convenience stores

Change in average weekly number of doors

Change in
average weekly sales per

door

52 Weeks Ended

January 27 January 29

2013 2012

7.4%

2.9
0.5

0.2

5.2%

On-Premises Wholesale

in thousands

$126003 $145654

Total

$271657

52WeeksEnded

January 27 January 29

2013 2012

5.5%

.1%

$7.29

5.2%

0.6%

$7.36

40% 26%
12.7%

3%
8.8%

On-premises sales

The components of the change in same store sales at Company stores are as follows

5.9%

10.7%

Change in samestoresales attributable to

Retail pricing 0.7%

Guest check average exclusive of the effects of pricing 1.4

Customer count 6.2

Other

Total
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Onpremises sales increased to $142.9 million in fiscal 2l3 compared to $126.Omillioii in fiscal 2012

Excluding the 5Yd week on-premises sales increased..l0.9% to $139.8 million TheCompany is developing and

implementing new and enhanced marketing programs designed to increase guest
visit frequency In addition to

improved marketing programs management believes that customer traffic has been positively affected by ongoing

store remodelings an emphasis on hospitality and continued ruse of creative limited time doughnut offerings

Additionally approximately 07 percentage points of the sales increase reflects retail
price increases implemented

in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 On March 2011 the Company imp1emened price increases at substantially

all its stores designed to help offset the rising costs of doughnut mixes other ingredients and fuel resulting from

higher commodity prices
These

price increases affected items comprising approximately 60% of on premises

sales and the average price increase on these items was approximately 14%

On February 18 2013 the Company implemented on-premises price increases averaging approximately 3%

in its Companyshops

Higher customer traffic was the principal driver of the improvement in same store sales although

cannibalization and honeymoon effects of new stores in expansion markets dampened somewhat the gain in

same store customer count in fiscal 2013 Cannibalization effect means the tendency for new stores to become

successful in part or in whole by shifting sales from existing stores in the same market Honeymoon effect

means the common pattern for many start-up restaurants in which flurry of activity due to start-up publicity and

natural curiosity is followed by decline during which steady repeat customer base develops

Wholesale distribution

Sales to wholesale accountsincreased to $153.6 million in fiscal 2013 compared to $1457 infiscal 2012

Excludingthe 53 week sales to wholesale accounts increased 3.3% to $150.5 million Approximately 1.4

percentage points of the sales increase is due to price increases The Company started implementing price

increases for some products offered in the wholesale channel late in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 and

substantially completed implementing the increases during the second quarter Those price increases affected

products comprising approximately 60% of wholesale sales and the average price increase on those products

was approximately 11% The Companycurrently plans to implement modest price increases in thewholesale

distribution channel in the second or third quarter of fiscal 2014

Sales to grocers and mass merchants increased to $93 million in fiscal 2013 compared to $877 million in

fiscal 2012 Excluding the 53rd week sales to groers and mass merchants increased 4% with an 9% increase

in average weekly sales per door partially offset by 0% decline in the average
number of doors served The

decline in the average number of doors served in the grocery/mass merchant channel reflects among other things

store closures by regional grocery store customer as well as the elimination of loose doughnut sales at another

regional grocer although the Company continues to sell packaged products to this customer Sales of loose

unpackaged products comprised approximately 2% of sales to grocery/mass merchant customers for fiscal 2013

with the balance comprised of sales of packaged products

Convenience store sales increased to $57.0 million in fiscal20l3 compared to $55O million in fiscal 2012

Excluding the 53 week sales to convenience stores increased .1.6% reflecting an88% increase in the average

weekly sales per door partially offset by 6.3% decline in the average number of doors served The decline in the

average number of doors served in the convenience store channel reflects among other things reduction in the

number of stops at relatively low volume doors as well as the loss of regional convenience store account Sales of

loose unpackaged products comprised approximately 80% of sales to conveience storcustomers for fica1 2013

with the balance comprised of sales ofpackagedproducts

Costs and expenses

Total cost of sales as percentage of revenues declined by percentage points from 727% in fiscal 2012 to

70.7% of revenues in fiscal 2013
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The cost of food beverage and packaging as percentage of revenues decreased by 1.2 percentage points

in fiscal 2013 compared to fiscal 2012 Theaggregate purchase price increases for food beverage and packaging

were very slight The decline in food beverageanci packaging asa percentage of revenues reflects improved

materials consumptionand greater percentage of sales derivedfrom on-premises customers compared to fiscal

2012 and lower product returns onwholesale distribution

The Companys Supply Chain has entered into contracts to purchase approximately half of its flour

requirements for fiscal 2014 together with approximately 70% of its shortening requirements and all of its

estimated sugar requirements Based upon current market forecasts the Company expects its aggregate cost of

ingredients and packaging to rise modestly in fiscal 2014 compared to fiscal 2013 and expects to recover these

higher costs through price increases or cost reduction measures The Companys contracts for sugar also cover

substantially all of its estimated fiscal 2015 requirements

Shop labor as percentage of revenues declined by 0.6 percentage points from fiscal 2012 to 17.9% of

revenues in fiscal 2013 principally due to higher revenues and improved labor cost management

Vehicle costs as percentage of revenues decreased from 3% of revenues in fiscal 2012 to 8% of revenues

in fiscal 2013 principally due to higher sales resulting from price increases and lower fuel osts due to reduction

in mileage due to the reduction in the number of wholesale doors served

Many segment operating costs are fixed or semi-fixed in nature and accordingly segment profit margins are

sensitive to changes in sales volumes

The Company is self-insured for workers compensation vehicle and general liability claims but maintains

stop-loss coverage for individual claims exceeding certain amounts The Company provides for claims under these

self-insured programs using actuarial methods as described in Note to the consolidated financial statements

appearing elsewhere herein and periodically updates actuarial valuations of its self-insurance reserves at least

annually Such periodic actuarial valuations result in changesover time in the estimated amounts which ultimately

will be paid for claims under these programs to reflect the Companys actual claims experience for each policy

year as well as trends in claims experience over multiple years Such claims particularly workers compensation

claims often are paid over number of years following the year in which the insured events Ocur and the

estimated ultimate cost of each years claims accordingly is adjusted over.time as additional information becomes

available As result of the periodic update of its actuarial valuation the Company recorded favorable adjustments

for changes in estimates to its self-insurance claims liabilities related to prior policy years of approximately

$730 000 in fiscal 2013 of which $360 000 was recorded in the fourth quarter and $1 million in 2012 of which

$830000 million was recorded in the fourth quarter The $730000 in favorable adjustments recorded in fiscal

2013 includes an unfavorable adjustment relating to workers compensation liability claims of approximately

$10000 included in employee benefits in the table above favorable adjustment relating to vehicle liability claims

of approximately $390000 included in vehicle costs and favorable adjustment relating to general liability claims

of approximately $275 000 included in other operating costs An additional $75 000 of favorable adjustments was

recorded in other segments of the business The $1.3 million in favorable adjustments recorded in fiscal 2012

includes favorable adjustments of $1.1 million relating to workers compensation liability claims $40000 relating

to vehicle liability claims and $180000 relating to general liability claims

Depreciation expense increased in fiscal 2013 to 7% of revenues from 4% in fiscal 2012 due to increased

capital expenditures in fiscal 2012 and 2013 including construction of new stores store refurbishment efforts on

existing stores and investments in information technology systems

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act the Act requires businesses employing fifty or more full

time equivalent employees to offer health care benefits to those full-time employees beginning in January 2014 or

be subject to an annual penalty Those benefits must be provided under health care plan which provides certain

minimum scope of health care services The Act limits the portion of the cost of the benefits which the Company

can require employees to pay
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The Company currently employs substantial number of persons to whom the Company does not currently

provide heaith care benefits but who could be entitled to receive health care benefits under the Act The Company

does not know the amount by which its costs will increase assuming the above provisions of the Act are

implemented in January 2014 because among other reasons many of the specificsrelating to implementation

including certain of the specifics of the coverage required to be offered are to becontained in regulations which

have not yet been drafted In addition the Company does not know how many of the potentially newly-eligible

employees will elect to obtain coverage under the Act

However based on information currently available to the Company and the Companys analyses to-date

and its current cost estimates management currently does not expect that the aggregate incremental cost of

providing health care coverage prescribed by the Act will exceed its current costs by more than approximately

$5 million annually The Company currently believes its incremental costs will be less than such amount and

may be substantially less The Company is continuing to study and evaluate the requirements of the Act and the

Company estimate of the additional cost of providing benefits mandated by the Act is expected to change as the

Company gains additional information and makes decisions affecting its implementation of the Act requirements

Domestic Franchise

Year Ended

FeJruary January 29
2013 2012

In thousands

REVENUES

Royalties 9672 $8675

Development and franchise fees 288 355

Other 365 433

Total revenues 10325 9463

OPERATING EXPENSES

Segment operating expenses 171 107

Depreciation expense 164 219

Allocated corporate overhead 400 400

Total operating expenses 735 5726

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME 5590 $3 737

Domestic Franchiserevenues were $10.3 million in fiscal 2013 compared to $9.5 million in fiscal 2012

Excluding the 53 week Domestic Franchise revenues increased 6.5%to$1OJ miilion On a52-weekbasis the

increase reflects higher domestic royalty revenues resulting from an increase in sales by domestic franchise stores

from $262 million in fiscal 2012 to $281 million infiscal 2013 partially offset by reduction in other franchise

revenue Domestic Franchise same store sales rose 6.8% in fistal 2013

Domestic Franchise operating ex-penses include costs torecruit new domestic franchisees to assist in

domestic store openings and to monitor andaid in the performanceof domestic franchise stores as well as

allocated corporate costs Domestic Franchise operating expunses in fiscal 2012 included provision of $820000

for payments under lease guarantee associated with franchisee whose franchise agreements the.Company

terminated This provision was partially offset by the reversal of previously recorded accrual of $110000 related

to franchisee lease guarantee as result of the Company receiving
release from the related guarantee during

fiscal 2012 The decrease in Domestic Franchise operating expenses
also reflects decline in legal and trademark

protection costs of approximately $250 000 of which approximately $160 000 is related to the fiscal 2012

franchisee termination

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 the Company added new personnelto the Domestic Franchise

segment and in fiscal 2014 expects to incur additional franchise marketing costs in connection with managements

plan to reengage in franchise expansion efforts to drive domestic franchise unit growth
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Domestic franchisees opened nine stores and closed seven stores in fiscal 2013 On August 30 2012 the

Company acquired twO Krispy Kreme stores from one of its domestic franchisees as more fully described in

Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein AsofFthruary 2013 existing

development and franchise agreements for territories in the United States provide fOr the development of 54

additional stores through fiscal 2018 Royalty revenues are directlyrelated to sales by franchise stores and

accordingly the success of franchisees operations has direct effect on the Companys revenues results of

operations and cash flows

International Franchise

Year Ended

February January 29

2013 2012

In thousands

REVENUES

Royalties $23336 $21308

Development and franchise fees 1605 1313

Total revenues 24941 22621

OPERATING EXPENSES

Segment operating expenses 6344 6261

Depreciation expense 10

Allocated corporate overhead 1200 1300

Total operating expenses 7554 7567

SEGMENT OPERATING INcoME $17387 $15054

International Franchise royalties were $23.3 million in fiscal 2013 compared to $21.3 million in fiscal

2012 Excluding the 53 week International Franchise royalties increased 7.5% driven by an increase insales

by international franchise stores from $384 million in fiscal 2012 to $423 million in fiscal 2013 measured on

52 week basis Changes in the rates of exchange between the dollar and the foreign currencies in which

the Company international franchisees do business decreased sales by international franchisees measured

in dollars by approximately $3 million in fiscal 2013 compared to fiscal 2012 which adversely affected

international royalty revenues by approximately $230000

Royalties and franchise fees in fiscal 2012 included approximately $280000 and $95000 respectively of

amounts relating to the Companys franchisee in Mexico which were accrued in prior periods but which had not

previously been reported as revenue because of uncertainty surrounding their collection Such amounts were

reported as revenue in recognition of the payment of such amounts to the Company on May 2011 in connection

with the Companys sale of its 30% equity interest in the fraehisee as more fully described in Note to the

consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein

International Franchise samestore sales measured on constant currencybasis to removethe effects of

changing exchange rates between foreign currencies andthe U.S dollar constant dollar same store sales fell

8.1% The decline in International Franchise same store sales reflects among other things waning honeymoon

effectsfrom the large number of new stores opened internationally in recent years and the cannibalization effects

on initial stores in new markets of additional store openings in those markets

Constant dollar same store sales in established markets fell 8% in fiscal 2013 and fell 14 0% in new

markets Established markets means countries in which the first Krispy Kreme store opened before fiscal 2007

Sales at stores in established markets comprised approximately 49% of aggregate sales underlying the constant

dollar same store sales metric While the Company considers countries in which Krispy Kreme first opened before

fiscal 2007 to be established markets franchisees in those markets continue to develop their business Of the 467

international shops currently in operation that opened since the beginning of fiscal 2007 195 shops are in these

established markets
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International Franchise operating expenses include costs to recruit new international franchisees to assist in

international store openings and to monitor and aid in the performance of international franchise stores as well

as allocated corporate costs International Franchise operating expenses were flat at $6.3 million in fiscal 2013

compared to fiscal 2012 International Franchise operating expenses in fiscal 2013 reflect decline in legal fees

associated with certain litigation as well as lower share-based compensation expense compared to fiscal 2012

Share-based compensation expense was elevated in fiscal 2012 as result of an executive officer in the segment

achieving retirement eligibility under the terms of the Companys stock compensation plan Share-based payment

awards to retirement eligible persons are charged to expense at the grant date rather than being amortized over the

four-year vesting period of the awards In addition in fiscal 2012 the Company recorded net credit of $380000

to the bad debt provision principally related to the Mexican franchisee discussed above while fiscal 2013 expenses

include charge to bad debt expense of $180000 Management expects International Franchise operating expenses

to rise in fiscal 2014 due to personnel additions to support international franchise growth as well as anticipated

fiscal 2014 shop openings in new markets which typically require greater level of franchisor support than

openings in existing markets

International franchisees opened 98 stores and closed 49 stores in fiscal 2013 As of February 2013

existing development and franchise agreements for territories outside the United States provide for the

development of 353 additional stores through fiscal 2019 Royalty revenues are directly related to sales by

franchise stores and accordingly the success of franchisees operations has direct effect on the Companys

revenues results of operations and cash flows

KKSupply Chain

The components of KK Supply Chain revenues and expenses expressed in dollars and as percentage of

total revenues before intersegment sales elimination are set forth in the table below percentage amounts may not

add to totals due to rounding

Percentage of Total

Revenues Before

Intersegnient Sales

Elimination

Year Ended Year Ended

February January29 February January29

2013 2012 2013 2012

In thousands

RE VENUES
Doughnut mixes 73864 69147 34.3% 33.5%

Other ingredients packaging and supplies. 130397 126528 60.5 61.3

Equipment 8388 8333

Fuel surcharge 763 445 13 12

Total revenues before intersegment sales elimination 215412 206453 100.0 100.0

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of sales

Cost of goods produced and purchased 149551 141810 69.4 68.7

Gain loss on agricultural derivatives 837 451 0.4 0.2

Inbound freight 5906 4651 2.7 2.3

Totalcostofsales 154620 146912 718 712

Distribution costs 14535 14955

Other segment operating costs 11869 12596 5.5 6.1

Depreciation expense 738 730 0.3 0.4

Allocated corporate overhead 1200 1100 0.6 0.5

Total operating costs 182962 176293 84.9 85.4

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME 32450 30160 15.1% 16%
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KK Supply Chain revenues before intersegment sales eliminations were $215.4 million in fiscal 2013

compared to $206.5 million in fiscal 2012 Excluding the 53 week KK Supply Chain revenues before

intersegment Sales eliminations increased 2.2%

Sales of doughnut mixes rose 6% on 52 week basis in fiscal 2013 reflecting higher unit volumes partially

offset by lower selling prices resulting from reduction in raw materials costs

Sales of other ingredients packaging and supplies made principally to Company and Domestic Franchise

stores rose 0.8% ona 52week basis fiscal 2013 due to higher selling prices of sugar partially offset by lower unit

volumes in certain categories While 52-week systemwide sales at Company and Domestic Franchise stores rose in

fiscal 2013 compared to fiscal 2012 greater percentage of such systemwide sales was to on-premises customers

compared to wholesale customers in fiscal 2013 On-premises sales at Company and Domestic Franchise stores

generate proportionately lower KK Supply Chain sales than do sales to wholesale customers because the
average

customer unit selling price in the on-premises channel is generally higher than in the wholesale channel and

because the product returns associated withwholesale distribution generate significant waste In addition the

Company outsourced distribution to its International Franchise stores in fiscal 2012 which resulted in reduction

in sales of non mix products to those franchisees

KK Supply Chain utilizes fuel surcharge program to recoup additional freight costs resulting from

increases in fuel costs Charges under the program are based upon the price of diesel fuel

KK Supply Chain input costs increased to 69.4% of revenues in fiscal 2013 compared 68.7% of revenues in

fiscal 2012 principally as result of an approximate 10% increase in the cost of sugar While the Company raised

selling prices to recover higher sugar costs the Company did not mark up such higher costs which resulted in an

increase in the overall cost of goods produced and purchaseas percentage of revenues

Inbound freight as percentage of revenues increased 04 percentage points in fiscal 2013 as result of

outsourcing product distribution for stores east of the Mississippi to third party provider beginning in fiscal

2012 These increased inbound freight costs were substantially offset by reduction in distribution costs and

other segment operating costs which include segment management purchasing and customer service and support

expenses associated with the outsourcing of product distribution Other segment operating expenses in fiscal 2012

also included charge of approximately $330000 for the settlement of certain sales tax litigation

Franchisees opened 107 stores and closed 56 stores in fiscal 2013 substantial portion of KK Supply

Chains revenues are directly related to sales by franchise stores and accordingly the success of franchisees

operations has direct effect on the Companys revenues results of operations and cash flows

An increasing percentage of franchise store sales is attributable to sales by franchisees outside North

America While the Company sells doughnut mixes and concentrates to its international franchisees these

franchisees purchase substantially all other ingredients packaging and supplies from local or regional vendors

approved by the Company Accordingly KK Supply Chain revenues are less correlated with sales by international

franchisees than with sales by domestic franchisees

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses were $25.1 million in fiscal 2013 Excluding the 53id week general and

administrative expenses were $24.8 million or 5.8% of total revenues in fiscal 2013 compared to $22.2 million or

5.5% of total revenues in fiscal 2012

The increase in general and administrative expenses in fiscal 2013 reflects an increase in share-based

compensation of $317000 Share based compensation in fiscal 2012 included charge of $332000 to correct

prior years errors as described below Exclusive of the effects of the error correction share-based compensation

expense rose approximately $650000 most of which was the result of an executive officer achieving retirement

eligibility under the terms of the Companys stock compensation plan in the first quarter of fiscal 2013 Share

based payment awards to retirement eligible persons are charged to expense over the period from the grant date
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to the date of retirement eligibility rather than being amortized over the four-year vesting period of the awards

which has the effect of accelerating the recognition of the expense associated with awards to such persons as they

approach retirement eligibility

General and administrative expenses in fiscal 2013 also reflect approximately $1.4 million of expenses

associated with the selection of new enterprise resource planning system professional fees associated

with the implementation of the tax asset protection plan and provision related to the settlement of certain

nuisance litigation

General and administrative expenses in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 reflect reversal of approximately

$840000 ofremainingaccruals forpledges to certain nonprofitorganizations made in fiscal 2001 through 2004

which the Company determined for various reasons would not be honored Such amount was largely offset by one

time costs associated with hiring new executive officer as well as by charge of $474000 to correct accounting

computational errors related to share based compensation arising in prior periods of which $142000 arose

earlier quarters of fiscal 2012 and the balance in fiscal 2007 through 2011 Except for the quantitative effect of

the correction of the errors on the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 the share-based compensation errors were neither

quantitatively nor qualitatively material to the results of any period accordingly the errors were corrected in the

fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 and prior financial statements were not restated

The Company is seeking to minimize general and administrative expenses in order to gain operating

leverage as its revenues rise

Impairment Charges and Lease Termination Costs

Impairment charges and lease termination costs were $306000 in fiscal 2013 compared to $793000 in fiscal

2012 The components of these charges are set forth in the following table

Year Ended

February January 29

2013 2012

In thousands

Impairment of long-lived assets 60

Lease termination costs 306 733

$306 $793

Impairment charges relate to the Company Stores segment The Company tests long-lived assets for

impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be recoverable

These events and changes in circumstances include store closing and refranchising decisions the effects of

changing costs on current results of operations observed trends in operating results and evidence of changed

circumstances observed as part of periodic reforecasts of future operating results and as part of the Companys

annual budgeting process Impairment charges generally relate to stores expected to be closed or refranchised

as well as to stores management believes will not generate sufficient future cash flows to enable the Company

to recover the carrying value of the stores assets but which management has not yet decided to close When
the Company concludes that the carrying value of long-lived assets is not recoverable based on future projected

undiscounted cash flows the Company records impairment charges to reduce the carrying value of those assets

to their estimated fair values The fair values of these assets are estimated based on the present value of estimated

future cash flows on independent appraisals and in the case of assets the Company is negotiating to sell based on

the Companys negotiations with unrelated third-party buyers

Lease termination costs represent the estimated fair value of liabilitiesrelated to unexpired leases after

reduction by the amount of accrued rent expense if any related to the leases and are recorded when the lease

contracts are terminated or if earlier the date on which the Company ceases use of the leased property The fair value

of these liabilities were estimated as the excess if any of the contractual payments required under the unexpired

leases over the current market lease rates for the properties discounted at credit-adjusted risk-free rate over the

remaining term of the leases The provision for lease termination costs also includes adjustments to liabilities

recorded in priorperiods arising from changes in estimated sublease rentals and from settlements with landlords
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In fiscal2013 and 0l2 the Company recorded lese termination charges of $306000and $733000

respectively principally reflecting change in estimated sublease rentals and settlements with landlords on stores

previously closed

The Company intends to refranchise ertain geographic markets expected to consist principally of but

not necessarily limited to markets outside the Companys traditional bse in the southeastern United States

The franchise rights and other assets in many of these markets were acquired by the Company in business

combinations in prior years

Since the beginning of fiscal 2009 the Company has refranchised total of 11 stores and receive

consideration totaling $2.5 million in connetionwith those transactions.During this period the Company
recorded impairment charges totaling approximÆtely$490000 related to completed and anticipated refranchisings

On February 22 2013 the Company refranchised three stores in the Kansas/Missouri market the Company
closed fourth store in the market in January 2013 in anticipation of the transaction The four stores had total sales

of approximately $9 million in fiscal 2013 The Company does not anticipate recording any significant gain or loss

on the refranchising transaction

The Company cannot predict the likelihood of refranchising any additional stores or markets or the amount

of proceeds if any which might be received therefrom including the amounts which might be realized from

the sale of store assets and the execution of any related franchise agreements Refranchising could result in the

recognition of additional impairment losses on the related assets

Interest Expense

The components of interest expense are as follows

Year Ended

February January29

2013 2012

In thousands

Interest accruing on outstanding term loan indebtedness 708 803

Letter of credit and unused revolver fees 303 355

Amortization of cost of interest rate derivative 34

Amortization of deferred financing costs 398 422

Other 199 86

$1642 $1666

The decrease in interest accruing on outstanding mdebtedness and in letter of credit and unused revolver fees

reflects the reduction in the principal outstanding under the Company term loan and reduction in the lender

interest margm due to decrease in the Company leverage ratio

Equity in Income Losses oEquity Method Franchisees

The Company recorded equity inthØ losses of Ø4uity method franchisees of$202000 in fiscal 2013

compared to losse of$122000 iffisca1 2012 This caption represents the Companys share of operating results of

equity thethod franchisees which deip and Operate Krispy Kreme stores On Ma 2011 the Company sold

its 30% equity interest in KK Mexico theCornpanys franchisee in Mexico tOKK Mexicos majority shareholder

as more fully described in Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein The

Companys equity in earnings of KK Mexico was approximately $110000 for the fiscal year ended 2012
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Gain on Sale of Interest in Equity Method-Franchisee

In fiscal 2012 the Company realized gain of approximately $6 million from the sale of the Company

investment in KK Mexico as more fully described in Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing

elsewhere herein The after tax proceeds of the sale of approximately $6 million were used to prepay portion of

the Company 2011 Term Loan

Other Non-Operating Income and Expense Net

Other non operating income and expense in fiscal 2013 and fiscal 2012 includes credits of $318 000 and

$215000 respectively representing reductions in recorded liabilities for franchisee guarantee obligations resulting

from decreases in the guaranteed amounts

Provision for Income Taxes
--

--

The provision for income taxes was $15 million in fiscal 2013 and credit of $1359 million in fiscal 2012

The fiscal 2012 amount includes credit of $1396 million $1 95 per
diluted share from the reversal of portion of

valuation allowance on deferred income tax assets

The Company establishes valuation allowances for deferred tax assets in accordance with GAAP which

provides that such valuation allowances shall be established unless realization of the deferred tax assets is more

likely than not From fiscal 2005 until the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 the Codipany maintained valuation

allowance on deferred tax assets equal to the entire excess of those assets over the Companys deferred fax

liabilities because of the uncertainty surrounding the realization of those assets Such uncertainty arose principally

from the substantial losses incurred by the Company from fiscal 2005 though fiscal 2009

Realization of net deferred tax assets generally is dependent on generation of taxable income in future

periods The Company reported pretax profit of $418000 in fiscal 2010 and $8 million in fiscal 2011 In fiscal

2012 the Company pretax profit increased to $30 million inclusive of $6 million non recurring gain on the

Company sale of its 30% equity interest in KK Mexico After considering all relevant factors having an impact

on the likelihood of future realization of the Company deferred tax assets in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012

management concluded that it was more likely than not that substantial portion of the Company deferred tax

assets would be realized in future years Accordingly in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company reversed

$139.6 million of the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets with an offsetting credit to the provision for

income taxes representing the amount of deferred tax assets management believed was more likely than not to b.e

realized

While the reversal of portion of the valuation allowance increased the Companys earnings by

$139.6 million in fiscal 2012 the reversal has-the effect of reducing the Companys earnings beginning-in fiscal

013 as result of an increase in the provision for income taxes This negative effect on earnings occurs because

the reversal the valuation allowance resulted in the recognition in fiscal 2012 of income tax benefits expected

to be realized in later years Absent the reversal of the valuation allowance -any such tax benefits would have

been recognized when realized in future periods upon the generation of taxable income.-Accordingly beginning

in fiscal 2013- the Companys effective income tax rate which in fiscal 2012- -and earlier years.bore little ox no

relationship to pretax income more closely reflects the blended federal and state income tax rates in jurisdictions

in which the Company operates

Because of the increase in the Companys effective income tax rate as described above the Companys

income tax expense in fiscal 2013 is not comparable to income tax expense in fiscal 2012 In addition until such

time as the Companys net operating loss carryforwards are exhausted or expire GAAP income tax expense is

expected to substantially exceed the amount of cash income taxes payable by the Company which are expected to

remain insignificant
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In addition to adjustments to the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets the provision for income

taxes includes amounts estimated to be payable or refundable currently The portion of the income tax provision

representing taxes estimated to be payable currently was approximately $2.1 million and $3.5 million in fiscal

2013 and fiscal 2012 respectively the majority of which represents foreign withholding taxesrelated to royalties

and franchise fees paid by international franchisees In addition the fiscal 2012 amount includes approximately

$1.5 million of foreign income taxes arising from the gain on the sale of the Companys interest in KK Mexico

See Matters Affecting Comparability above for disclosures intended to compare the Companys results of

operations for fiscal 2013 and 2012 exclusive of the effects of the reversal of the valuation allowance on deferred

tax assets and the gain on the sale of the Companys interest in KK Mexico and related taxes thereon

Net Income

The Company reported net income of $20.8 million for fiscal 2013 compared to $166.3 million for fiscal

2012 The fiscal 2012 net income includes credit of $139.6 million from the reversal of portion of valuation

allowance on deferred income tax assets and an after tax gain of $47 million on the Companys sale of its interest

in KK Mexico See Matters Affecting Comparability above

FISCAL 2012 COMPARED TO FISCAL 2011

The following discussion of the Companys results of operations should be read in conjunction with the

consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere herein

Matters Affecting Comparability

The Companys provision for income taxes net income and earnings per share for fiscal 2012 are not

comparable to the corresponding amounts for fiscal 2011 as result of the reversal of valuation allowances

on deferred tax assets in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 The Company has substantial net operating loss

carryforwards and accordingly the Companys cash payments for income taxes which were not affected by the

reversal of the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets are expected to remain insignificant for the foreseeable

future See Results of Operations Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011 Provision for Income Taxes below

and Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein

In addition in the second quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company recognized gain of approximately

$6.2 million on the sale of its 30% equity interest in KK Mexico approximately $4.7 million after deduction of

approximately $1.5 million of Mexican taxes payable on the transaction as described in Note to the consolidated

financial statements appearing elsewhere herein Such gains should not be expected to occur regularly

Management evaluates the Companys results of operations using among other measures adjusted net

income and adjusted earnings per share which include the provision for income taxes only to the extent such taxes

are currently payable in cash In addition management excludes from adjusted net income charges and credits that

are unusual and infrequently occurring Management believes adjusted net income and adjusted earnings per share

are useful performance measures because they more closely measure the cash flows generated by the Companys

operations and the trends in those cash flows than do GAAP net income and earnings per share and because they

exclude the effects of transactions that are not indicative of the Companys ongoing results of operations

Adjusted net income and adjusted earnings per share are non-GAAP measures

The following presentation of adjusted net income and the related reconciliation of adjusted net income

to GAAP net income and presentation of adjusted earnings per share are intended to assist the reader in

understanding the effects of the reversal of the valuation allowance and the non-recurring gain on the sale of the

interest in KK Mexico on the Companys results of operations for fiscal 2012 facilitate comparisons of fiscal

2012 results with the Companys results for fiscal 2011 and illustrate the material difference between the
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Companysincome tax expense and inome taxes currently payab1e These-non-GAAP performance measures are

consistentwith other measurements made by management in the operation of the business whiohdonot consider

income taxes except to the extent to which those taxes currently are payable for example capital allocation

decisions and incentive compensation measurements that are made on pretax basis

Year Ended

January 29 January 30

2012 2011

In thousands excepLper

share amounts

Net income as reported 69 799
Provision for deferred income taxes i39.4O3 95
Gain on sale of interest in KK Mexico net of income taxes of $1492 47O6
Adjusted net incorne 22iQ 7504

Adjusted earnings per common share

Basic 32
_______

Diluted 0.31
______

Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic

Diluted

Overview

Total revenues rose by 11.4% for the year ended January 29 2012 compared to the year ended

January 30 2011

consolidated operating income increased to $25.6 million from $15.2 million and consolidated net income

was $166.3 million compared to $7.6 million Consolidated net income for year ended January 29 2012 includes

non-recurring credit of $139.6 million from the reversal of valuation allowances on deferred tax assets and

$47 million after-tax gain on the sale of the Companys 30% equity interest in KK Mexico See Matters

Affecting Comparability above

0.11

0.11

69145 68337

71497 69922
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Revenues by business segment expressed in dollars and as percentage of total revenues and operating

income by business segment are set forth in- the table below percentage amounts may not add totals due

to rounding

271657

9463

2621

20643
106977

99476

403217

67.4%

2.3

5.6

24.7

100.0%

284

3737

15054

30160

49235

22875
793

25567

$245841

8527

18282

181594

92289

89305

$361ç955

67.9%

2.4

5.1

24.7

100.0%

4238
-3498

12331

30213

41804

22583

4066
15155

discussion of the revenues and operating results of each of the Companys four business segments f6llows

together with discussion of income statement line items not associated with specific segments

Year Ended

January 29 January 30

2012 2011

Dollars in thousands

REVENUES BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

Company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply Chain

Total revenues

Less intersegment sales elimination

External KK Supply Chain revenues

Total revenues

SEGMENT REVENUES AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL REVENUES

Company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply Chain external sales

OPERATING INCOME LOSS
Company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply Chain

Total segment operating income

Unallocated general and administrative expenses including depreciation

and amortization expense

Impairment charges and lease termination costs

Consolidated operating income
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Company Stores

Year Ended

January 29 January30
2012 2011

In thousands

The components of Company Stores revenues and expenses expressed in dollars and as percentage of total

revenues are set forth in the table below percentage amounts may not add to totals due to rounding

Percentage of Total

Revenues

Year Ended

January 29 January 30

2012 2011

REVENUES

On-premises sales

Retail sales $111701 $100021 41.1% 40.7%

Fundraising sales 14302 14063 5.3 5.7

Total on-premises sales 124003 .114084 4M 46.4

Wholesale sales

Grocers/mass merchants.. 87654 76173 32.3 31.0

Convenience stores 54961 52898 20.2 21.5

Other wholesale 3039 2686 1.1 1.1

Total wholesale sales 145654 131757 53.6 53.6

Totairevenues 271657 245841 100.0 100.0

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of sales

Foodbeverageandpackaging 105216 91114 38.7 37.1

Shop labor 50202 48901 18.5 19.9

Delivery labor 23044 21189 8.5 8.6

Employee benefits 18992 J.7974 70 7.3

Total cost of sales 197454 179178 72.7 72.9

Vehiclecosts1 17228 13914 6.3 5.7

Occupancy 9240 8947 3.4 3.6

Utilities expense 5779 5692 2.1 2.3

Depreciation expense 6593 5641 2.4 2.3

Other operating expenses 18581 19064 6.8 7.8

Total store level costs 254875 232436 ...2

Store operating income 16782 13405 6.2 5.5

Other segment operating costs 11998 13143 4.4 5.3

Allocated corporate overhóad 4500 4500 1.7 1.8

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME LOSS 284 4238 0.1% 1.7%

Includes fuel maintenance and repairs rent taxes and other costs of operating the delivery fleet exclusive of

depreciation

Includes rent property taxes common area maintenance charges insurance building maintenance and other

occupancy costs exclusive of utilities and depreciation

Includes marketing costs not charged to stores segment management costs wholesale selling expenses and

support functions
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Sales at Company Stores increased 10.5% in fiscal 2012 from fiscal 2011 dueto an increase in sales from

existingstores and st6res opened in fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2012 Selling price increases in the on-pràlfiises nd
wholesale distribution channels accounted for approximately 6.8 percentage points the inerease in sales

exclusive of the effects of higher pricing on unit voluines such effects are difficult tomeasure reliably As with all

consumer products however higher prices may negatively affect sales The Company believes thiphenomenon
is more pronounced in the wholesale chÆænel where cbmpeting products are merchandised alongside those of

the Company

Year Ended

Jnuar29 January30
2012 2011

ON-PREMISES

Change in same store sales 52%

Change in same store customer count retail sales only 0.6% 8%

Average guest check retail sales only $7.36 $.06

WHOLESALE
Grocers/mass merchants

Change in average weekly number of doors 6% 5%

Change in
average weekly sales .er door i.27% 7.4%

Convenience stores

Change in average weekly number of doors 5.9%

Change in average weekly sales per door 10.7% 0%

On-premises sales

The components of the change in same store sales at Company stores are as follows

Year Ended

January 29 January 30
2.012 2011

CHANGE IN SAME STORE SALES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
Retail pricing 7.4%

Guest check average exclusive of the effects of pricing 2.9
Customer count 0.5

Other 02

Total 52%

On-premises sales

On-premises sales increased 10.4% to $126.0 million in fiscal 2012 from $114.1 million in fiscal 2011 On

March 2011 the Company implemented price increases at substantially all its stores designed to help offset

the rising costs of doughnut mixes other ingredients and fuel resulting from higher commodity prices The price

increases which affected approximately 60% of on-premises sales averaged approximately 14% These price
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reconciliation of Company Stores segment sales from fiscal 2011 to fiscal 2012 follows

O-Premiss- Wholesale Total

In thousands

Sales for the year ended January 30 2011 $114084 $131757 $245841

Fiscal 2011 sle at closed stores 708 708
Increase in sales.at established stores open stores only 6066 13897 19963

Increase in sales at stores opened in fiscal 2011 2004 2004

Sales at stores opendin fiscal 2012 4557 4557

Sales for the year ended January 29 2012 $126003 $145654 $271657

.2.8%

l2
1.6

0.8

4.0%



increases were not fully reflected in the same store sales metrics because they were in effect for only 47 of the

52 weeks in fiscal 2012 Additionally during the third quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company raised its fundraising

prices approximately 8%

Wholesale distribution

Sales to wholesale accounts increased 10.5% to $145.7 million in fiscal 2012 from $131.8 million in fiscal

2011 Approximately 6.0 percentage points of the sales increase reflects price increases including not only

increases implemented in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 but also price increases implemented in fiscal 2011 The

Company believes the wholesalesales increase was greater than that of the doughnut industry as whole The

Company started implementing price increases for some products offered in the wholesale channel mid-April 2011

and substantially completed implementing the increases during the second quarter Those price increases affected

products comprising approximately 60% of wholesale sales and the average price increase on those products was

approximately 11%

Sales to grocers and mass merchants increased 15J% to $87.7 million with 127% increase in
average

weekly sales
per door and 2.6% increase in the

average number of doors served In addition to pricing the

Company believes that
average weekly sales per

door in the grocer/mass merchant channel have grown as result

of among other things improved customer service introduction of additional price points redesign of product

packaging to improve its shelf appeal and the addition of new relatively higher volume doors

Convenience store sales increased 3.9% to $55.0 millionreflecting 10.7% increase in the average weekly

sales per door partially offset by 5.9% decline in the
average

number of doors served The decline in the average

weekly number of doors in the convenience store channel in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 was principally

the result of the Companys efforts to improve route management and route consolidation including the elimination

of and reduction in the number of stops at relatively low volume doors

Costs and
expenses

Total cost of sales as percentage of revenues declined by 0.2 percentage points from 72.9% in fiscal 2011 to

72.7% of revenues in fiscal 2012

As result of rising costs of doughnut mixes and other ingredients resulting from higher commodity prices

the Company implemented selling price increases designed to help offset the increased costs Before considering

the potential loss of unit volume as result of on-premises and wholesale selling price increases those price

increases more than offset higher costs of food beverages and packaging in fiscal 2012 The effects of price

increases on unit volumes are difficult to measure reliably The combined effects of higher selling prices and

increased input costs accounted for substantially all of the increase in the cost of food beverage and packaging as

percentage of revenues for fiscal 2012 compared to last year Exclusive of the effects of pricing and input costs

food beverage and packaging costs as percentage of revenues were flat

Shop labor as percentage of revenues declined by 1.4 percentage points from fiscal 2011 to 18.5% of

revenues in fiscal 2012 principally due to higher sales resulting from priceincreases

Vehicle costs as percentage of revenues increased from 5.7% of revenues in fiscal 2011 to 6.3% of revenues

in fiscal 2012 principally as result of higher fuel costs and higher expenseof leased delivery trucks in fiscal

2012 compared to fiscal 2011 This increase was partially offset by decrease in repairs and maintenance expense

in the fiscal 2012 as result of the Company replacing aportion of its aging delivery fleet

The Company is self-insured for workers compensation automobile and general liability claims but

maintains stop-loss coverage for individual claims exceeding certain amounts The Company provides for

claims under these self-insured programs using actuarial methods as described in Note to the consolidated

financial statements appearing elsewhere herein and updates actuarial valuations of its self-insurance reserves

at least annually Such periodic actuarial valuations result in changes over time in the estimated amounts which

ultimately will be paid for claims under these programs to reflect the Companys actual claims experience for

each policy year as well as trends in claims experience over multiple years Such claims particularly workers
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compensation claims often are paid over number of years following the year in which the insured events occur

and the estimated ultimate cost of each years claims accordingly is adjusted over time as additional information

becomes available The Company recorded favorable adjustments to its self-insurance claims liabilities related to

prior years
of approximately $1.3 million in fiscal 2012 of which $830000 was recorded in the fourth quarter

and $1.8 million in 2011 of which $1.2 million was recorded in the fourth quarter Of the $1.3 million in favorable

adjustments recorded in fiscal 2012 $1 million relates to workers compensation liability claims and is included

in employee benefits in the table above $40 000 relates to vehicle liability claims and is included in vehicle costs

in the table above and $180 000 relates to general liability claims and is included in other operating expenses

in the table above Of the $1 million in favorable adjustments recorded in fiscal 2011 $1 million relates to

workers compensation liability claims $300000 relates to vehicle liability claims and $90000 relates to general

liability claims

Other operating expenses as percentage of revenues declined by 1.0 percentage point from fiscal 2011 to

6.8% of revenues in fiscal 2012 reflecting among other things lower store-level marketing expense

Other segment operating costs as percentage of revenues declined by 0.9 percentage points from the fiscal

2011 to 4.4% of revenues in fiscal 2012 reflecting among other things decrease in spending on wholesale selling

and support expenses

Domestic Franchise

YearEnded

January29 Jafluary3O

2012 2011

In thousands

REVENUES

Royalties $8675 $7932

Development and franchise fees 355 120

Other 433 475

Total revenues 9463 527

OPERATING EXPENSES

Segment opetating expenses .. 5107 4409

Depreciation expense 219 220

Allocated corporate órerhead 400 400

Total operating expenses 5726

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME $3 737 $3 498

Domestic Franchise revenues increased 11.0% to $9.5 million in fiscal 2012 from $8.5 million in fiscal 2011

The increase reflects higher domestic royalty revenues resulting from an increase in sales by domestic franchise

stores from approximately $239 million in fiscal 2011 to $262 million in fiscal 2012 Domestic Franchise same

store sales rose 6.6% fiscal 2012

Domestic franchise operating expenses include costs to recruit new domestic franchisees to assist in

domestic store openings and to monitor and aid in the performance of domestic franchise stores as well as

allocated corporate costs The increase in Domestic Franchise operating expenses in fiscal 2012 compared to

fiscal 2011 reflects provision of $820000 recorded in the second quarter of fiscal 2012 for payments under

lease guarantee associated with franchisee whose franchise agreements the Company terminated during the

second quarter as well as an increase in franchisee support costs The increase also reflects an increase in bad

debt expense as result of credit of $200 000 reflected in fiscal 2011 resulting principally from recoveries of

receivables previously written off These increases were partially offset by the reversal of previously recorded

accrual of $110000 related to franchisee lease guarantee as result of the Company receiving release from the

related guarantee during the third quarter of fiscal 2012 In addition operating expenses reflected decrease in

legal fees of $460000 in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011.In fiscal 2011 the Company incurred unusually high

legal costs related to the Companys termination of the franchise agreements of one of its domestic franchisees
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Domestic franchisees opened44 stores and closed 16 stores in fiscal 2012 Of the .16 closures 10 were

operated by franchisee whose franchise rights the Company terminated in the second quarter of fiscal 2012

Royalty revenues are directly related to sales by franchise stores and accordingly the success of franchisees

operations has direct effect on the Companys revenues results ofoperations and cash flows

Intern ational Franchise

Year Ended

January29 January 30
012 2011

in thousand

REVENUES

Royalties $21 308 $16539

Development and franchise fees 313 743

Total revenues 22 621 18 282

OPERATING EXPENSES

Segmentoperating expenses 6261 4644

Depreiationexpense

Allocated corporate overhead 1300 1300

Total operating expenses 7567 5951

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME $I5054 $12331

International Franchise royalties increased 28 8% driven by an increase in sales by international fianchise

stores from $325 million in fiscal 2011 to $384 million in fiscal 2012 Changes in the rates of exchange between

the U.S dollar and the foreign currencies in which the Companys international franchisees do business increased

salesby international franchisees measqred in U.S dollars by approximately $16.2 million in fiscal 2012 compared

to fiscal 2011 which positively affected international royalty revenues by approximately $970000 in fiscal 2012

In fiscal 2012 the Company recognized $280000 of royalty revenue from the Companys Mexican franchisee

discussed in the second succeeding paragraph below The Company did not recognize as revenue approximately

$1 million of uncollected royalties which accrued during fiscal 2011 because the Company did not believe

collection of these royalties was reasonably assured Substantially all of the unrecognized royalties in fiscal 2011

related to the Companys Australian franchisee which commenced voluntary administration
process similar to

bankruptcy filing in the U.S in October and November 2010 In connection with that process in November 2010

the franchisee closed 24 of the 53 shops the.franchisee operated prior to the reOrganization

International development and franchise fees decreased $430000 in fiscal 2012 primarily as result of

decline in the number of store openings from 95 in fiscal 2011 to 76 in fiscal 2012 This reduction in fees was

partially offset by the recogn.ition of approximately $95000 of franchise fees related to the Companys Mexican

franchisee described in the following paragraph

Royalties and franchise fees in fiscal 2012 include approximately $280 000 and $95 000 respectively

of amounts relating to the companys franchisee in Mexico which accrued in prior periods but which had not

previously been reported as revenue because of uncertainty surrounding their collection Such amounts were

reported as revenue in recognition of the payment of such amounts to the Company on May 2011 in connection

with the Company sale of its 30% equity interest in the franchisee as more fully described in Note to the

consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein

International Franchise same store sales measured on constant.currency basis to remove the effects of

changing exchange rates between foreign currencies and the U.S dollar constant dollar same store sales fell

10.8% The decline in International Franchise same store sales reflects among other things waning honeymoon
effects from the large number of new stores opened internationally in recent years and the cannibalization effects

on initial stores in new markets of additional store openings in those markets Honeymoon effect means the

common pattern for many startup restaurants in which flurry of activity due to start-up publicity and natural
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curiosity is followed by decline during which steady repeat customer base develops Cannibalization effect

means the tendency for new stores to beôome successful in part or in whole by shifting salesfrom existing stores

in the same market

Constant dollar same store sales in established markets fell 1.9% in fiscal 2012 and fell 18.4% in new

markets Established markets means countries in which the first Krispy Kreme store opened before fiscal 2007

Sales at stores in established markets comprised approximately 51% of aggregate constant dollar same store sales

International Franchise operating expenses include costs to recruit new international franchisees to assist in

international store openings and to monitor and aid in the performance of international franchise stores as well as

allocated corporate costs International Franchise operating expenses rose in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2013

as result of personnel additions including benefits and travel costs and other cost increases resulting from the

Companys decision to devote additional resources to the development and support of international franchisees

These increases were partially offset by decrease in bad debt expense to net credit of $380000 in fiscal 2012

compared to net credit of $200 000 in fiscal 2011 The credit recorded to the bad debt provision in fiscal 2012

related principally to the Mexican franchisee discussed above net credit in bad debt expense should not be

expected to recur frequently

International franchisees opened 76 stores and closed 33 stores in fiscal 2012 Royalty revenuesare directly

related to sales by franchise stores and accordingly the success of franchisees operations has direct effect on

the Companys revenues results of operations and cash flows

KK Supply Chain

The components of KK Supply Chain revenues and expenses expressed in dollars and as percentage of

total revenues before intersegment sales elimination are set forth in the table below percentage amounts may not

add to totals due to rounding

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of sales

Cost of goods produced and purchased

Gain loss on agricultural derivatives

Inbound freight

Total cost of sales

Distribution costs

Other segment operating costs

Depreciation expense

Allocated corporate overhead

Total operating costs

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME

Percentage of Total Revenues

Before Intersegment

Sales Elimination

Year Ended Year Ended

January 29 January 30 January 29
2012 2011 2012

In thousands

REVENUES

Doughnut mixes

Other ingredients packaging and supplies

Equipment

Fuel surcharge

Total revenues before intersegment sales elimination

69147 62333

126528 112147

8333 6281

2445 833

206453 181594

141810 120555

451 544
465 3629

146912 123640

14955 14073

12596 11760

730 808

1100 1100

176293 151381

30160 30213

January 30
2011

34.3%

61.8

3.5

0.5

1O0.0

66.4

0.3
2.0

68.1

7.7

6.5

0.4

0.6

83.4

16.6%

33.5%

61.3

4.0

1.2

100.0

68.7

0.2

2.3

71.2

7.2

6.1

0.4

0.5

85.4

14.6%
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KK Supply Chain revenues before intersegment sales eliminations increased $24.9 million or 13.7% in

fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 The increase reflects selling price increases for doughnut mixes sugar

shortening and certain other ingredients instituted by KK Supply Chain in order to pass along to Company and

franchise stores increases in KK Supply Chains cost of sugar flour and shortening The unit volumes in most

product categories were generally flat in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011

The Company utilizes fuel surcharge program to recoup additional freight costs resulting from increases

in fuel costs Charges under the program are based upon the price of diesel fuel The increase in fuel surcharges

compared to fiscal 2012 reflects the rising cost of diesel fuel prices for which were higher relative to the surcharge

benchmark in fiscal 2012 than in fiscal 2011

The increase in cost of goods produced and purchased as percentage of sales in fiscal 2012 compared to

fiscal 2011 reflects among other things an increase in the cost of agricultural commodities used in the production

of doughnut mix and of other goods sold to Company and franchise stores In particular the prices of flour

shortening and sugar and the products from which they are made were significantly higher infiscal 2012 compared

fiscal 2011 KK Supply Chain increased the prices charged to Company and franchise stores for doughnut mixes

shortening sugar
and other goods in order to mitigate increases in the cost of raw materials However KK Supply

Chain margins were adversely affected because while the Company increased prices to cover higher costs the

Company did not raise prices to earn proportionate gross profit all of its higher costs

Distribution costs rose in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 as result of duplicate facility costs and other

conversion expenses associated with the transition of product distribution for stores east of the Mississippi to an

outsourced provider which began in June 2011 however distribution costs as percentage of total revenues fell in

fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 principally due to higher sales resulting from
price increases

Other segment operating costs include segment management purchasing customer service and support

laboratory and quality control costs and research and development expenses Thesecosts inciudea net credit

in bad debt expense of approximately $90000 in fiscal 2012 compared to charge of $270000 in fiscal 2011

The net credit in fiscal 2012 principally reflected sustained improved payment performance and reduced credit

exposure with respect to small number of franchisees net credit in bad debt expense should not be expected to

recur frequently ..

Franchisees opened 90 stores and closed49 stores in fiscal 2012 substantial portion of KK Supply Chains

revenues are directly related to sales by franchise stores and accordingly the success of franchisees operations

has direct effect on the Companys revenues results of operations and cash flows

An increasing percentage of franchise store sales is attributable to sales by franchisees outside North

America While the Company sells doughnut mixes and concentrates to its international franchisees these

franchisees purchase substantially all other ingredients packaging and supplies from local or regional vendors

approved by the Company Accordingly KK Supply Chain revenues are less correlated with sales by international

franchisees than with sales by domestic franchisees

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses were $22 million or 5% of total revenues in fiscal 2012 compared

to $21 million or 0% of total revenues in fiscal 2011 General and administrative
expenses in the fourth

quarter of fiscal 2012 reflect reversal of approximately $840000 of remaining accruals for pledges to certain

nonprofit organizations made in fiscal 2001 through 2004 which the Company determined for various reasons

would not be honored Such amount was largely offset byone-time costs associated with hiring new executive

officer as well as by charge of $474000 to correct accounting computational errors related to share-based

compensation arising in prior periods of which $142000arose in earlier quarters of fiscal 2012 and the balance

in fiscal 2007 through 2011 Except for the quantitative effect of the correction of the errors on the fourth quarter

of fiscal 2012 the share-based compensation errors were neither quantitatively nor qualitatively material to the

results of any period accordingly the errors were corrected in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 and prior financial

statements were not restated
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Impairment Charges and Lease Termination Costs

Impairment charges and lease termination costs were $793 000 in fiscal 2012 compared to $4 million in

fiscal 2011 The components of these charges are set forth in the following table

Year Ended

January 29 January 30

2012 2011

In thousands

Impairment charges

Impairment of long-lived assets current period charges 60 $3437

Impairment of long-lived assets adjustments to previously recorded estimates ... 173
Impairment of reacquired franchise rights 40

Total impairment charges 60 3304
Lease termination costs 733 762

$793 $4066

Impairment charges relate to the Company Stores segment The Company tests long-lived assets for

impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be recoverable

These events and changes in circumstances include store closing and refranchising decisions the effects of

changing costs on current results of operations observed trends in operating results and evidence of changed

circumstances observed as part of periodic reforecasts of future operating results and as part of the Company
annual budgeting process Impairment charges generally relate to stores expected to be closed or refranchised

as well as to stores management believes will notgenerate sufficient future cash flows to enable the Company
to recover the carrying value of the stores assets but which management has not yet decided to close When
the Company concludes that the carrying value of long-lived assets is not recoverable based on future projected

undiscounted cash flows the Company records impairment charges to reduce the carrying value of those assets

to their estimatedfair values The fair values of these assets are estimated based on the present value of estimated

future cash flows on independent appraisals and in the case of assets the Company is negotiating to sell based on

the Companys negotiations with unrelated third-party buyers

Lease termination costs represent the estimated fair value of liabilities related to unexpired leases after

reduction by the amount of accrued rent expense if any related to the leases and are recorded when the lease

contracts are terminated or if earlier the date on which the Company ceases use of the leased property The

fair value of these liabilities were estimated as the excess if any of the contractual payments required under the

unexpired leases over the current market lease rates for the properties discounted at credit-adjusted risk free

rate over the remaining term of the leases In fiscal 2012 the Company recorded lease termination charges of

$733000 principally reflecting change in estimated sublease rentals and settlements with landlords on stores

previously closed In fiscal 2011 the Company recorded lease termination charges of $762 000 representing

change in estimated sublease rentals on stores previously closed and charges related to two store closures and

store relocation partially offset by the reversal of previously recorded accrued rent related to those stores

The Company intends to refranchise Certain geographic markets expected to consist principally of but

not necessarily limited to markets outside the Companys traditional base in the southeastern United States

The franchise rights and other assets in many of these markets were acquired by the Company in business

combinations in prior years

Since the beginning of fiscal 2009 the Company has refranchised total of 11 stores and received

consideration totaling $2.5 million in connection with those transactions During this period the Company

recorded impairment charges totaling approximately $490000 related to completed and anticipated refranchisings
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Interest Expense

The components of interest expense are as follows

Year Ended

January 29 January 30

2012 2011

In thousands

Interest accruing outstanding indebtedness 803 $431

Letter of creditand unused evo1vr fees 355 1136

Amortization of deferred financing costs 422 696

Amortization of unrealized losses on interestrate derivatives 152

Other 86 63

$1 666 $6359

The decrease in interest accruing on outstanding term loan indebtedness and in letter of credit and unused

revolver fees reflects the substantial reduction in lender margin on the Company credit facilities resulting from

the refinancing of those facilities in January 2011 as more fully described in Note 12 to the consolidated financial

statements appearing elsewhere herein as well as the reduction in the principal outstanding under the Company

term loan The interest rate derivative contracts which gave rise to the amortization of unrealized losses on interest

rate derivatives in fiscal 2011 expired in April 2010

Loss on Refinancing of Debt

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 the Company closed the 2011 Secured Credit Facilities described

below under Liquidity and Capital Resources Cash Flows From Financing Activities and used the proceeds

to retire other indebtedness as more fully described in Note i2 to the consolidated financial statements appearing

elsewhere herein The Company recorded loss on the refinancing of approximately $1 million consisting of an

$865000 write-off of unamortized deferred financing costs related to the retired debt and $160 000 related to other

expenses

Equity in Income Losses of Equity Method Franchisees

The Company recorded equity in the losses of equity method franchisees of $122000 in fiscal 2012

compared to
earnings

of $547 000 in fiscal 2011 This caption represents the Company share of operating results

of equity method franchisees which develop and operate Krispy Kreme stores On May 2011 the Company sold

its 30% equity irherest in KK Mexico the Company franchisee in Mexico to KK Mexico majority shareholder

as more fully described in Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein The

Company equity in earnings
of KK Mexico was approximately $110000 and $790000 for the fiscal year ended

2012 and 2011 respectively

Gain on Sale of Interest in Equity Method Franchisee

In fiscal 2012 the Company realized gain of approximately $6 million from the sale of the Company

investment in KK Mexico as more fully described in Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing

elsewhere herein The after-tax proceeds of the sale of approximately $6.2 million were used to prepay portion of

the Companys 2011 Term Loan

Other Non-Operating Inºome and Expense Net

Other non-operating income and expense in fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 includes credits of $215000 and

$329000 respectively representing reductions in recorded liabilities for franchisee guarantee obligations resulting

from decreases in the guaranteed amounts
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Provision for Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes was credit of $135.9million in fiscal 2012 and chargeof $L3 million in

fiscal 2011 The fiscal 2012 amount includes credit of $139.6 million $1.95 per diluted share from the reversal of

portion of valuation allowance on deferred income tax assets

The Company establishes valuation allowances for deferred tax assets in accordance with GAAP which

provides that such valuation allowances shall be established unless realization of the deferred tax assets is more

likely than not From fiscal 2005 until the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company niaintaiæeda valuation

allowance on deferred tax assets equal to the entire excess of those assets over the COmpanys deferred tax

liabilities becauseof the uncertainty surrounding the realization of those assets Such arose prIncipally

from the substantial losses incurred by the Company from fiscal 2005 though fiscal 2Q09

Realization of net deferred tax assets generally is dependent on generation of taxable income in future

periods The Company repOrted pretax profit of $418000 in fiscal 2010 and $8.9 million in fiscal 2011 In fiscal

2012 the Company pretax profit increased to $30 million inclusive of $6 million non-recurring gain on the

Company sale of its 30% equity interest in KK Mexico After considering all relevant factors having an impact

on the likelihood of future realization of the Company deferred tax assets in the foiuth quarter of fiscal 2012

management concluded that it was more likely than not that substantial portion of the ompany deferred tax

assets would be realized in future years Accordingly in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 the C1ompany reversed

$1396 million of the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets with an offsetting credit to the provision for

income taxes representing the amount of deferred tax assets management believed was mOre likely than not to

be realized

While the reversal of portion of the valuation allowance increased the Companys earflings by

$1396 million in fiscal 2012 the reversal has the effect of reducing the Company earnings beginning in fiscal

2013 as result of an increase in the provision for income taxes in such years This negative effect on earnings

occurs because the reversal of the valuation allowance resulted in the recognition in fiscal 2012 of income tax

benefits expected to be realized in later years Absent the reversal of the valuation allowance any such tax benefits

would have been recognized when realized in future periods upon the generation of taxable income Accordingly

beginning in fiscal 2013 the Companys effective income tax rate which in fiscal 2012 and earlier years bore

little or no relationship to pretax income more closely reflects the blended federal and state income tax rates in

jurisdictions in which the Company operates

Because of the increase in the Companys effective income tax rate as described above the Companys
income tax expense in fiscal 2013 is not comparable to income tax expense in fiscal 2012 and earlier years In

addition until such time as the Company net operating loss carryforwards are exhausted or expire GAAP
income tax expense is expected to substantially exceed the amount of cash income taxes payable by the Company
which are expected to remain insignificant

In addition to adjustments to the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets the provision for income

taxes includes amounts estimated to be payable or refundable currently The portion of the income tax provision

representing taxes estimated to be payable currently was approximately $3.5 million and $1.4 million in fiscal

2012 and fiscal 2011 respectively the majority of which represents foreign withholding taxes related to royalties

and franchise fees paid by international franchisees In addition the fiscal 2012 amount includes approximately

$1 million of foreign income taxes arising from the gain on the sale of the Companys interest in KK Mexico

See Matters Affecting Comparability above for disclosures intended to compare the Companys results of

operations for fiscal 2012 and 2011 exclusive of the effects of the reversal of the valuation allowance on deferred

tax assets and the gain on the sale of the Companys interest in KK Mexico and reiatedtâxes thereon

Net Income

The Company reported net income of $166.3 million for fiscal 2012 compared to $7.6 million for fiscal 2011

Fiscal 2012 net income includes credit of $139.6 million from the reversal of portion of valuation allowance

on deferred income tax assets and an after-tax gain of $4.7 million on the Companys sales of its interest in KK
Mexico See Matters Affecting Comparability above
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The following table presents summary of the Companys cash flows from operating investing and

financing activities for fiscal 2013 fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011

Year Ended

February January 29
2013 2012

In thousands

$33861

2524

_______ 8988

________
$22349

January30

2911

20508

8572
10181

1755

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities in fiscal 2013 increased $25 million to $59 million from

$33 million in fiscal 2012 Approximately $15 million of the improvement reflects the increase in operating

cash flow from $374 million in fiscal 2012 to $52 million in fiscal 2013 The improvement also reflects net

increase in customer deposits of $1.0 million in fiscal 2013 compared to net decrease of $310000 in fiscal

2012 The increase reflects deposits related to equipment sales to international franchisees for new stores being

developed that are expected to open in fiscal 2014 The improvement also Eeflects net increase in deferred

franchise fee revenue of $1 million in fiscal 2013 compared to net decrease of $380 000 in fiscal 2012 The

increase reflects the execution of four new international franchise development agreements in fiscal 20131Cash

provided by operating activities in fiscal 2013 also reflects the receipt of $2.0 million of landlord contributions to

building renovation costs related to the Companys headquarters building and to new stores Finally payments on

leases related to closed stores were approximately $1 million higher in fiscal 2012 than in fiscal 2013 principally

due to settlements with landlords in fiscal 2012 on terminated leases The remainder of the change in cash flows

from operating activities principally reflects normal fluctuations in working capital

Cash provided by operating activities in fiscal 2012 increased $13 million to $33 million from

$20 million in fiscal 2011 Approximately $13 million of the improvement reflects the increase in operating

cash flow from $24 million in fiscal 2011 to $374 million in fiscal 2012 Also cash provided by operating

activities in fiscal 2011 reflected the payment of approximately $2 million to landlord in connection with the

renegotiation and renewal of the lease for the Companys headquarters The balance of the change cash flows

from operating activities principally reflects normal fluctuations in working capital

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

The components of capital expenditures in each of the last three fiscal
years were approximately as follows

YearEnded

February January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

In thousands

3533 362 $1831

3933 4236 4868

2413 3292 2000

3507

303 140 429

529 534 566

$14218 $11884 $9694

Net cash provided by operating activitIes

Net cash used for investing activities

Net cash used for financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

59310

14438
22859

22

New store construction

Store remodels and betterments

Other store equipment including vehicles and point-of-sale

and handheld equipment

Corporate office remodel

Corporate information technology

Other
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In addition the Company acquired two stores from franchisee for $9i5000 during fiscal 2013

In fiscal 2012 the Company received proceeds of $7.7 million from the sale of the Companys 30% equity

interest in KK Mexico as more fully described in Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing

elsewhere herein

in fiscal 201 1theCompany realied proceeds from the sale of property and equipment of $2.9 million from

the sale of closed stores or refranchised stores

In connection withthe refinancing of the companys Secured Credit 1aci1ities in January 2011 as more

fully described inNote 12 to the consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein the Company

deposited into escrow $1.8 million related to properties with respect to which the Company agreed to furnish to the

lenders certain documentation on or before January 31 2012 with amounts to be released from escrow upon the

Companys furnishingsuch documentation In fiscal 2012 the entire $1.8 million was released from escrow

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

During fiscal 2013 the Company repaid approximately $2 million of outstanding term loan and capitalized

lease indebtedness consisting of approximately $2 million of scheduled principal amortization and $120 000 of

prepayments from the proceeds of the exercise of stock options

During fiscal 2012 the Company repaid approximately $90 million of outstandmg term loan and capitalized

lease indebtedness consisting of approximately $2 million of scheduled principal amortization $6 million

of prepayments from the sale of the Companys interest in KK Mexico as more flilly described in Note to the

consolidated financial $atements apea4iig elsewherehereinand $520000of.prepyments from the proceeds of

the exercise oI stock .optio1s

In January 2011 the Company entered into the 2011 Secured Credit Fci1ities as more fully described

in sTote 12 to the consolidated financiaPstatenients appearing elsewhere herein Those facilities consist of the

$35 thillidn 2011 Term Ldan and th $25 iælllion 2011 Revolver The proceeds of the 2011 Term Loan were

used to retire the approximately $35 million Otltstanding term loan balance undei the Companys prior seäured

credit facilities which were terminted The Company paidapproximately $1.5 million in fees and expenses

in connection with the 2011 Secured Credit Facilities of which approximately $1 ni1lion was capitalized as

deferred financing costs and the balance of approximately $160000 was charged to exjense and is included in

Loss on refinancing of debt in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations During fiscal 2011 the

Company repacl $8 million of outstanding term loan and eapitalied lease indebtedness prior to the refinancing

consisting of approximately $700000 çf scheduled principal amortization $2.6 million ofprepaymentsfroq the

sale of closed store and discretionary prepayment of $5 million

During fiscal 2013 pursuant to an authorization of the Companys Board ôfDirectoisand with the

approval of itslenders theCompany repurchased in open market transactions approximately 3113000 shares of

its common stock for $20 million an average price of $6.42 per share The Companys Board of Directors may
authorize additional share repurchases or other transactions involving the direct or indirect distribution of cash to

the Company shareholders but the Company currently does not contemplate instituting regular cash dividend

The Company secured credit facilities impose significant limitations on redemptions of the Company shares

and cash distributions to shareholders and accordingly approval of the Company lenders would be required prior

to implementing any such transaction
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Capital Resources Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In addition to cash generated from operations the Company utilizes other capital resources and financing

arrangements to fund its business discussion of these capital resources and financing techniques is

included below

Debt

The Company continuously monitors its funding requirements for general working capital purposes and

other financing and investing activities In the last three fiscal years management focused on reducing or

eliminating the Companys investments in franchisees and the related guarantees of franchisees obligations

reducing outstanding debt and on restructuring the Companys borrowing arrangements to maintain credit

availability and lower financing costs to facilitate accomplishing the Companys business restructuring and

expansion initiatives

The 2011 Secured Credit Facilities described in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements appearing

elsewhere herein are the Companys principal source of external financing The 2011 Secured Credit Facilities

contain significant financial covenants Based on the Companys current working capital and the fiscal 2014

operating plan management believes the Company can comply with the financial covenants and that the Company
can meet its projected operating investing and financing cash requirements

The operation of the financial covenants described above could limit the amount the Company may borrow

under the 2011 Revolver In addition the maximum amount which may be borrowed under the 2011 Revolver

is reduced by the amount of outstanding letters of credit which totaled approximately $10.2 million as of

February 2013 all of which secure the Companys reimbursement obligations to insurers under the Companys
self-insurance arrangements The unused borrowing capacity available to the Company as of February 2013

was approximately $14.8 million The restrictive cOvenants did not limit the Companyability to borrow the full

$14.8 million of unused credit under the 2011 Revolver at that date

The 2011 Secured Credit Facilities also contain customary events of default including without limitation

payment defaults breaches of representations and warranties covenant defaults cross-defaults to other

indebtedness in excess of $2.5 million certain events of bankruptcy and insolvency judgment defaults in excess of

$2.5 million and the occurrence of change of control

Leases

The Company conducts some of its operations from leased facilities and leases certain equipment Generally

these leases have initial terms of two to 20 years and contain provisions for renewal options of five to 15 years

In determining whether to enter into lease for an asset the Company evaluates the nature of the asset and the

associated lease terms to determine if leasing is an effective financing tool

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Companys only off-balance sheet arrangements as defined by Item 303a4 of SEC Regulation S-K
consist principally of the Companys guarantees of indebtedness of certain franchisees as discussed in Notes

and 14 to the consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere herein

69



Long-term debt excluding capital lease obligations

including current matUrities 24303

Interest payment obligations 2535

Capital lease obligations 1440

Capital lease interest obligations 3836

Operating lease obligations 119027

Purchase obligations 81353

Contingent guarantee obligations 2065

Other long-term obligations including current portion

reflected on the Companys balance sheet

Self-insurance claims principally workers

compensation 14135 4156 4249 1999 3731

401k mirror plan liability 1816
_______ 1816

Total $250510 $73485 $76121 $16755 $84149

Estimated interest payments for variable rate debt are based upon the LIBOR interest rate as of

February 2013

Amounts represent 100% of the Companys aggregate exposure atFebruary 32013 under loan guarantees

related to franchisees in which the Company has an ownership interest The timing of the potential payment

is based upon the maturity of the guaranteed indebtedness No demand has been made on theCompany to

perform under any of the guarantees

The preceding table of contractual cash obligations excludes income tax liabilities of approximately

$1.2 million as of February 2013 for uncertain tax positions due to uncertainty in predicting the timing of any

such related payments

Capital and Liquidity Requirements

In the next five years the Company plans to use cash primarily for the following activities

Working capital and other general corporate purposes

Opening new Company stores principally small retail shops inselected markets

Remodeling replacement and relocation of selected older Company shops

Routine capital expenditures to maintain the appearance and functionality of the Companys facilities and

equipment including its wholesale commissaries and retail Krispy Kreme shops

Maintaining and enhancing the KK Supply Chain manufacturing and distribution capabilities and

Investing in information technology

Contractual Cash Obligations at February 2013

The Companys contractual cash obligations as ofFebruary3 2013 are as follows

Payments Due In

Less

than

Total 1-3 3-5

Amount Year Years Years

In thousands

More

Than

Years

1051

2769

74782

1869 $22434

893 1642

279 110

219 417 431

11267 19654 13324

52737 27615 1001

2065
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The Companys capital requirements for these activities may be significant The amount of these capital

requirements will depend on many factors including the Companys overall performance the pace of store

expansion securing desirable real estate for new stores the number of store remodels and other infrastructure

needs The Company currently estimates that its capital expenditures for fiscal 2014 will be in the
range of

$23 million to $35 million The most significant capital expenditures currently planned for fiscal 2014 are from

seven to ten new stores refurbishments and replacement of existing stores new point-of-sale software to replace

existing software that is approaching the end of its useful life initial investment in new enterprise resource

planning system and enhancements to and replacements of existing information technology systems and ongoing

smaller routine capital expenditures The Company plans to fund these expenditures principally using cash

provided by operations and current cash resources although the Company may choose to lease certain anticipated

asset acquisitions

The Company believes that its current cash balances cash expected to be generated from operations and

the liquidity afforded by the 2011 Revolver are sufficient to meet the Company liquidity requirements for the

foreseeable future

Inflation

The Company does not believe that general price inflation has had material effect on its results of

operations in recent years However prices of agricultural commodities and fuel have been volatile in recent years

Those price changes which have generally trended upward have had significant effect on the cost of flour

shortening and sugar the three most significant ingredients used in the production of the Companys products as

well as on the cost of gasoline consumed by the Companys wholesale delivery fleet

Critical Accounting Policies

The Companys discussion and analysis of its financial condition and results of operations is based upon its

financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with .GAAP The preparation of financial statements in

accordance with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts

of assets liabilities revenues and expenses
and related disclosures including disclosures of contingencies and

uncertainties GAAP provides the framework from which to make these estimates assumptions and disclosures

The Company chooses accounting policies within GAAP that management believes are appropriate to accurately

and fairly report the Companys operating results and financial position in consistent manner Management

regularly assesses these policies in light of changes in facts and circumstances and discusses the selection of

accounting policies and significant accounting judgments with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

The Company believes that application of the following accounting policies involves judgments and estimates that

are among the more significant used in the preparation of the financial statements and that an understanding of

these policies is important to understanding the Company financial condition and results of operations

Allowance for Doubiful Accounts

Accounts receivable arise primarily from royalties earned on sales bythe Companys franchisees sales by

KK Supply Chain to our franchisees of equipment mix and other supplies necessary to operate Krispy Kreme

store as well as from wholesale sales by company stores to convenience and grocery stores and other customers

The Company has recorded provisions for doubtful accounts related to its accounts receivable including

receivables from franchisees in amounts which management believes are sufficient to provide for losses estimated

to be sustained on realization of these receivables Such estimates inherently involve uncertainties and assessments

of the outcome of future events and changes in facts and circumstances may result in adjustments to the provision

for doubtful accounts
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Goodwill

The Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB guidance related to goodwill addresses the accounting

and reporting of goodwill subsequent to its acquisition This guidance provides that goodwill is not subject to

amortization but must be tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events and circumstances indicate

potential impairment

The Company performs the annual test for goodwill impairment as of December 31 The impairment test

for indefinite-lived intangible assets like goodwill involves comparing the fair value of such assets with their

carrying value with any excess of carrying value over fair value recorded as an impairment charge The goodwill

impairment test involves determining the fair values of the reporting units to which goodwill is assigned and

comparing those fair values to the reporting units carrying values including goodwill The Company estimates

the fair value of its reporting units forecasting future revenues expenses and any capital spending to derive future

reporting unit cash flows then discounts those cash flows to present value The CompanT also considers the

estimated fair values of its reporting units relative to the Companys overall market capitalization in connection

with its goodwill impairment assessment Changes in projections or estimates could significantly change the

estimated fair values of reporting units In addition if management uses different assumptions or estimates in the

future or if conditions exist in future periods that are different than those anticipated operating results and the

balances of goodwill could be affected by impairment charges There werenö goodwill impairment charges in

fiscal 2013 2012 or 2011 .As of February 2013 the remaining goodwill had carrying value of $23.5 million

of which $7.8 million and $15.7 million was associated with the Domestic and InternationalFranehise segments

respectively each of which consists of single reporting unit The risk of goodwill impairment would increase

in the event that the franchise segments operating results were to significantly deteriorate ottheoverall market

capitalization of the Company were to decline below the book value of the Companys shareholders equity

In September 2011 the FASB amended the guidance on the annual testing of goodwill for impairment The

amended guidance will permit but does not require companies to assess qualitative factors to determine if it is

more likely than not that goodwill might be impaired and whether it is necessary to perfotm the two-step goodwill

impairment test required under current accounting standardsCompanies may elect to apply the new guidance

in some .periods and not in others and to some reporting units and not to others .The Company ado$ed the

amended guidance in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 Such adoption had no effect on theCompaæys consolidated

financial statements

Asset Impairment

When an asset group typically store is identified as underperforming or when decision is made to

abandon an asset group or to close store the Company makes an assessment of the potential impairment of the

related assets The assessment is based upon comparison of the carrying amount of the assets primarily property

and equipment to the estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated from thOse assets To estimate

cash flows management projects the net cash flows anticipated from continuing operation of the asset group

or store until its closing or abandonment as well as cash flows if any anticipated from disposal of the related

assets If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash flows the Company records

an impairmentcharge in an amountequalto the excess of the carrying value of the assets over their estimated

fair value

Determining undiscounted cash flows and the fair value of an asset group involves estimating future cash

flows revenues operating expenses and disposal values The projections of these amounts represent management

best estimates at the time of the review If different cash flows had been estimated property and equipment balances

and retated impairment cIarges could have been affected Further if management uses different assumptions

or estimates in the future or if conditions exist in future periods that are different than those anticipated future

operating results could be affected In addition the sale of assets whose carrying value has been reduced by

impairment charges could result in the recognition of gains or losses to the extent the sales proceeds realized differ

from the reduced carrying amount of the assets The Company recorded no impairment charges in fiscal 2013 In

fiscal 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded impairment charges related to long-lived assets totaling approximately

$60000 and $3.3 million respectively Additional impairment charges may be necessary in future years
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Insurance

The Company is subject to workers compensation vehicle and general liability claims The Company is

self insured for the cost of all workers compensation vehicle and general liability claims up to the amount of stop-

loss insurance coverage purchased by the Company from commercial insurance carriers The Company maintains

accruals for the estimated cost of claims on an undiscounted basis without regard to the effects of stop loss

coverage using actuarial methods which evaluate known open and incurred but not reported claims and consider

historical loss development experience In addition the Company records receivables from the insurance carriers

for claims amounts estimated to be recovered under the stop-loss insurance policies when thesç amounts are

estimable and probable of collection The Company estimates such stop-loss receivables using the same actuarial

methods used to establish the related claims accruals and taking into account the amount of risk transferred to the

carriers under the stop-loss policies Many estimates and assumptions are involved in estimating future claims

and differences between future events and prior estimates and assumptions could affect future operating results

and result in adjustments to these loss accruals and related insurance receivables

Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred income tax assets and liabilities based upon managements expectation

of the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the income tax and financial reporting bases of

assets and liabilities Deferred tax liabilities generally represent tax expense recognized for which payment has

been deferred or expenses which have been deducted in the Company tax returns but which have not yet been

recognized as an expense in the financial statements Deferred tax assets generally represent tax deductions or

credits that will be reflected in future tax returns for which the Company has already recorded tax benefit in its

consolidated financial statements

The Company had valuation allowances against deferred income tax assets of $9.8 million and $10.7 million

at February 2103 and January 29 2012 respectively representing the portionof such deferred tax assets

which as of such dates management estimated would not be realized Under.generally accepted accounting

principles GAAP future realization of deferred tax assets is evaluated under more likely than not standard

Realization of net deferred tax assets generally is dependent on generation of taxable income in future periods

From fiscal 2005 until the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company maintained valuation allowance on

deferred tax assets equal to the entire excess of those assets over the Companys deferred income tax liabilities

because of the uncertainty surrounding the realization of those assets Such uncertainty arose principally from the

substantial losses incurred by the Company from fisŁal 2005 though fiscal 2009

The Company reported pretax profit of $418 000 in fiscal 2010 and $89 million in fiscal 2011 In fiscal

2012 the Company pretax profit increased to $304 million inclusive of $6 million non-recurring gain from

the Company sale of its 30% interest in KK Mexico After considering all relevant factors having an impact

on the likelihood of future realization of the Company deferred tax assets in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012

management concluded that it was more likely than not that substantial portion of the Companys deferred tax

assets would be realized in future years and in accordance with GAAP reversed $1396 million of the valuation

allowance with an offsetting credit to the provision for income taxes

Two of the most significant factors considered by management in reaching its conclusion were that the

Company earned significant pretax profit in both fiscal 2011 and 2012 and the positive trend in the Company

earnings In fiscal 2013 the Companys pretax income rose to $36 million

The evaluation of the amount of net deferred tax assets expected to be realized necessarily involves

forecasting the amount of taxable income that will be generated in future years In addition because substantial

portion of the Companys deferred tax assets consist of net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards that are

subject to expiration the specific future periods in which taxable income is generated may have material effect

on the amount of deferred tax assets that ultimately are realized The Company has forecasted future results using

estimates management believes to be reasonable and which are based on objective verifiable evidence The most

important factor considered by management in making its forecast was the Companys results of operations for

fiscal 2011 2012 and 2013 Assuming the Company generates pretax income in each future year approximating
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the Companys average pretax income over the past three years management estimates that approximately

$116 million of its deferred tax assets will be realized in future periods The decrease in the amount of deferred

income tax assets expected to be realized from January 29 2012 to February 2013 reflects the realization in

fiscal 2013 of approximately $13 million of such assets and the loss of approximately $9 million of income

tax benefits associated with the expiration in fiscal 2013 of warrants to acquire the Companys common stock

issued in prior years as more fully described in Note to the consolidated financial statements appearing

elsewhere herein

The remaining valuation allowance of $9.8 million as of February 2013 represents the portion of the

Companys deferred tax assets management estimates will not be realized in the future Such assets are associated

principally with state net operating loss carryforwards having relatively short carryover periods which are

forecasted to expire unused as well as federal foreign tax credits and federal jobs credit carryforwards forecasted

to expire unused

The realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent on future events While management believes its

forecast of future taxable income is reasonable actual results inevitably will vary from managements forecasts

Such variances could result in adjustments to the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets in future periods and

such adjustments could be material to the financial statements

As described above in making its estimate of the amount of deferred tax assets which will be realized in

future periods the Company estimated annual future pretax income of approximately $24 million Based on that

estimate the Company concluded that valuation allowance on deferred tax assets of $9 million was appropriate

as of February 2013 10% reduction in the amount of assumed future annual pretax income would have had

no material effect on managements determination of the amount of deferred tax valuation allowance 20%

reduction in the amount of assumed future annual pretax income would have caused managements determination

of the appropriate valuation allowance to increase from $9.8 million to approximately $14.6 million If the

Companys earnings remain at current levels or continue to increase it is reasonably likely that management would

conclude that its estimate of annual income in future years should increase For example if management concluded

that future annual earnings forecast of $34 million which approximates Fiscal 2013 pretax income measured on

52 week basis were appropriate then the amount ofthe deferred tax valuation allowance would be reduced by

approximately $3 million with an offsetting credit to the provision for income taxes Management believes that

because estimates of future earnings are inherently subjective and because such estimates necessarily involve

forecasting many years into the future frequent revisions to such estimates should not be expected While the

Companys results of operations continued to improve in fiscal 2013 and exceededmanagements estimated annual

pretax income for future years of $24 million described above the Company believes that additional evidence is

necessary before concluding that the level of pretax income achieved in fiscal 2013 is sustainable on long-term

basis Management believes that such evidence should include among other things at least one additional
year

of pretax profits substantially in excess of $24 million before it would be appropriate for management to revised

upward its estimate of future annual pretax income As result absent the occurrence of some event or events not

currently known management does not anticipate adjusting its estimate of future earnings until the end of fiscal

2014 although management will revisit this assessment at the end of each quarter of the coming fiscal year

While the reversal of portion of the valuation allowances increased the Companys earnings by

$1396 million in fiscal 2012 the reversal has the effect of increasing the provision for income taxes and therefore

decreasing net income beginning in fiscal 2013 This negative effect on earnings occurs because the reversal of

the valuation allowances resulted in the recognition in fiscal 2012 of income tax benefits expected to be realized

in later years Absent the reversal of the valuation allowances such tax benefits would have been recognized

when realized in future periods upon the generation of taxable income Accordingly beginning in fiscal 2013

the Companys effective income tax rate which in fiscal 2012 and earlier years bore little or no relationship to

pretax income more closely reflects the blended federal and state income tax rates in jurisdictions in which the

Company operates
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Because of the increase in the Companys effective income tax rate as described above the Companys
income tax expense in fiscal 2013 is not comparable to income tax expense in prior years In addition until such

time as the Companys ifet operating loss carryforwards are exhausted or expire GAAP income tax expense is

expectedto substantially exceed the amount of cash income taxes payable by the Company which are expected to

remain insignificant for theforeseeable future

Guarantee Liabilities

The Company has guaranteed portion of certain loan obligations of certain franchisees in which the

Company owns an interest The Company assesses the likelihood of making any payments under the guarantees

and records estimated liabilities for anticipated payments when the Company believes that an obligation to perform

under the guarantees is probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated No liabilities for the guarantees

were recorded at the time they were issued because the Company believed the value of the guarantees was

immaterial As of February 32013 the Company has recorded liabilities of approximately $1.6 million related

to such loan guarantees The aggregate outstanding principal balance that was guaranteed by the Company was

approximately $2.1 million at that date Assessing the probability of future guarantee payments involves estimates

and assumptions regarding future events including the future operating results of the franchisees If future events

are different from those assumed or anticipated the amounts estimated to be paid pursuant to such guarantees

could change and additional provisions to record such liabilities could be required

Stock Based Compensation

The Company measures and recognizes compensation expense for share-based payment awards based on

their fair values Because options granted to employees differ from options on the Companys common shares

traded in the financial markets the Company cannot determine the fair value of options granted to employees

based on observed market prices Accordingly the Company estimates the fair value of stock options subject only

to service conditions using the Black-Scholes option valuation model which
requires inputs including interest

rates expected dividends volatility measures and employee exercise behavior patterns Some of the inputs the

Company uses are not market observable and must be estimated In addition the Company must estimate the

number of awards which ultimately will vest and periodically adjusts such estimates to reflect actual vesting

events Use of different estimates and assumptions would produce different option values which in turn would

affect the amount of compensation expense recognized

The Black-S choles model is capable of considering the specific features included in the options granted to

the Companys employees that are subject only to service conditions However there are other models which could

be used to estimate their fair value If the Company were to use different models the option values would differ

despite using the same inputs Accordingly using different assumptions coupled with using different valuation

models could have significant impact on the fair value of employee stock options

Item 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to market risk from increases in interest rates on its outstanding debt All of the

borrowings under the Companys secured credit facilities bear interest at variable rates based upon either th
lenders prime rate the Fed funds rate or LIBOR The interest cost of the Companys debt may be affeCted by

changes in these short-term interest rates and increases in those rates may adversely affect the Companys results

of operations

On March 2011 the Company entered into an interest rate derivative contract having an aggregate notional

principal amount of $17.5 million The deriative contract entitles the Company to receive from the counterparty

the excess if any of the three month LIBOR rate over 00% for each of the calendar quarters in the period

beginning April 2012 and ending December 2015 The Company is accounting for this derivative contract as

cash flow hedge
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As of February 2013 the Company had approximately $24 million in borrowings outstanding

hypothetical increase of 100 basis points in short-term interest rateswould result in anapproximately $240000

increase in annual interest expense on the Companys term debt The Company has sought to limit its exposure

to rising short-term interest rates by entering into the derivative contract described above The Companys credit

facilities and the related interest rate derivative are described in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements

appearing elsewhere herein

Currency Risk

The substantial majority of the Companys revenue expense and capital purchasing activities are transacted

in U.s dollars Although royalties from international franchisees are payable to the Company in U.S dollars

those royalties are computed based on local currency sales and changes in the rate of exchange between the

dollar and the foreign currencies used in the countries in which the international franchisees operate affect

the Company royalty revenues Because royalty revenues are derived from relatively large number of foreign

countries and royalty revenues are not highly concentrated in small number of such countries the Company
believes that the relatively small size of any currency hedging activities would adversely affect the economics

of hedging strategies and accordingly the Company historically has not attempted to hedge these exchange

rate risks

In fiscal 2013 the Companys international franchisees had sales of approximately $423 million and the

Companys related royalty revenues were approximately $23 million hypothetical 10% change in the
average

rate of exchange between the U.S dollar and the currencies in which the Companys international franchisees do

business would have corresponding effect on the Companys international royalty revenues of approximately

$2.3 million

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to the effects of commodity price fluctuations on the cost of ingredients of its

products of which flour
sugar

and shortening are the most significant In order to secure adequate supplies of

materials and bring greater stability to the cost of ingredients the Company routinely enters into forward purchase

contracts and other purchase arrangements with suppliers Under the forward purchase contracts the Company
commits to purchasing agreed-upon quantities of ingredients at agreed-upon prices at specified future dates The

outstanding purchase commitment for these commodities at any point in time typically ranges
from one months to

two years anticipated requirements depending on the ingredient

In addition to entering into forward purchase contracts from time to time the Company purchases exchange

traded commodity futures contracts and options on such contracts for raw materials which are ingredients of its

products or which are components of such ingredients including wheat and soybean oil The Company typically

assigns the futures contract to supplier in connection with entering into forward purchase contract for the

related ingredient

The Company operates large fleet of delivery vehicles and is exposed to the effects of changes in gasoline

prices The Company periodically uses futures and options on futures to hedge portion of its exposure to rising

gasoline prices

Commodity Derivatives Outstanding at February 2013

Quantitative information about the Companys unassigned option contracts and futures contracts and options

on such contracts as of February 2013 which mature in fiscal 2014 is set forth in the table below

Weighted Aggregate

Contract Average Contract Price Contract Price Aggregate

Volume or Strike Price or Strike Price Fair Value

Dollars in thousands except average prices

Futures contracts

Wheat 145000 bu $8.65 $1254 $15
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Although the Company utilizes forward purchase oftftact and futurescontracts and options on such

contracts to mitigate the risks related to commodity price fluctuations such contracts do not fully mitigate price

risk In addition the portion of the Companys anticipated future commodity requirements that are subject to such

contracts vary from time to time Adverse changes in commodity prices could materially adversely affect the

Company profitability and liquidity

Sensitivity to Price Changes in Commodities

The following table illustrates the potential effect on the Companys costs resulng from lpothetical

changes in the cost of the Company three most significant ingredients and in the cost of gasolme used to fuel the

Companys delivery fleet

Approximate Approximate Range of Approximate Annual

Anticipated Prices Hypothetical Price EffectOf Hypothetical

Ingredient Fiscal 2014 Purchases Paid In Fiscal 2013 Increase Price Increase

In thousands

Flour 70 million lbs $0.1709 $0.2823/lb $0.05/lb $3500

Shortening 45 million lbs $0.5410 $0.9456/lb $0.10/lb $4500

Sugar 55 million lbs $0.4150 50.4418/lb N/A N/A

Gasoline million gal 3.36 $4.00/gal $0.30/gal 900

Anticipated fiscal 2014 purchases of flour shortening and sugar set forth in the preceding table represent

aggregate estimated purchases by KK Supply Chain Approximately 52% of KK Supply Chains fiscal 2013

sales were to Company Stores with the remaining 48% of sales made to domestic and international franchisees

KK Supply Chain adjusts the selling prices of it products quarterly to reflect changes in its input costs To the

extent KK Supply Chain adjusts selling prices to exactly offset changes in its input costs the Company through

its Company Stores segment is directly exposed to only about half of such changes in KK Supply Chain input

costs Hcwever to the extent higher selling prices resulting from adverse movements in the cost of agricultural

commodities adversely affect sales by Company franchisees the Companys financial results could be indirectly

adversely affected by lower KK Supply Chain sales to franchisees as well as by lower royalty revenues

The ranges of prices paid for fiscal 2013 set forth in the table above reflect the effects of any forward

purchase contracts entered into at various times prior to delivery of the goods and accordingly do not necessarily

reflect the ranges of prices of these ingredients prevailing in the market during the fiscal year

The Company has fixed the price of its anticipated sugar requirements for fiscal 2014 and accordingly

hypothetical effects of changes in the price of
sugar

have been omitted from the foregoing table

As of March 2013 the Company has fixed the prices on approximately half of its anticipated fiscal 2014

requirements of flour and approximately 70% of its anticipated fiscal 2014 requirements of shortening at prices not

materially different from prices that prevailed in fiscal 2013
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly in all

material respects the financial position of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc and its subsidiaries the Company
at February 2013 and January 29 2012 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the

thre years in the period ended February 2013 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America In addition in our opinion the financial statement schedule listed in Item 15a2

presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the

related consolidated financial statements Also in our opinion the Company maintained in all material respects

effective internal control over financial reporting as of February 2013 based on criteria established in

Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission COSO The Companys management is responsible for these financial statements and the financial

statement schedule for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the

effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in Management Report on Internal Control

over Financial Reporting under Item 9A Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements

on the financial statement schedule and on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our

integrated audits We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight Board United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial statements are free ofmaterial mistatement and whether effective internal

control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.Our audits of the financial statements

included examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management and evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining

an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk

Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We
believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinions

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company ii provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made

only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and iiiprovide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the

companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect

misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that

controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate

Is PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Charlotte North Carolina

April 19 2013
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KRiSFY KREMEDDUGHNUTS INC

CONSOLIDATED STAThMENT OF INCOME

Year.Ended

February January 29 January 30

2013 2012 2011

In thousands except per share amounts

$435843 403217 $361955

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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2.40 0.11

2.33 0.11

Revenues

Operating expenses

Direct operating expenses exclusive of depreciation

and amortization.expense shown below 362828 346434 313475

General and administrative expenses 25089 22
Depreciation and amortization expense 9891 8235 7389

Impairment charges and lease termination costs 306 793 4066

Operating income 37729 25567 15155

Interest income 114 166 207

Interest expense 1642 1666 6359
Loss onrefinancingofdebt 1022
Equity in income losses of equity method frªhchiseŒs 202 122 547

Gain on saleofinteres in equitymethod franchisee 6198

Other non operating income and expense net 317 215 329

Income before income taxes 36316 30358 8857

Provision for income taxes 15537 135911 1258

Net income 20779 166 269 7599

Earnings per common share

Basic 0.31

Diluted 0.30



KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended

February January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Net income $20779 $166269 $7599

Other comprehensive income loss

Foreign currency translation adjustment 57 89

Less income taxes 23 35
______ 34 54

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedge 549
Less income taxes 213

336
jmortization of unrealized loss on interest rate derivative 152

Less income taxes 60
92

Total other comprehensive income loss 302 146

Comprehensive income $20777 $165967 $7745

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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February January29

2013 2012

In thousands

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 66332 44319
Receivables

Receivables from equity method franchisees

Inventories

Deferred income taxes

Other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment

Investments in equity method franchisees

Goodwill and other intangible assets

Deferred income taxes

Other assets
__________

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term debt

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities
__________ __________

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt less current maturities

Other long-term obligations and deferred credits

Commitments and contingencies

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Preferred stock no par value 10000 shares authorized

none issued and outstanding

Common stock no par value 300000 shares authorized

shares issued and outstanding

February 2013 65356 and January 29 2012 68092

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Accumulated deficit
_________ _________

Total shareholders equity _________ _________

Total liabilities and shareholders equity
_________ _________

KRISFY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

25627

705

12358

23323

134784

78024

24195

93088

11847

341938

2148

12198

32330

46676

23595

25235

354068

338
107298

246432

341938

25467

655

12646

10540

3613

97240

75466

23776

129053

9413

334948

2224

10494

28800

41518

25369

18935

377539

336
128077

249126

334948

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS5 INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

585

543

6801

194

398

202

219
52587

517

14438

2346
11

247

20758

22859
22013

44319

66332

207
2524

8991
29

1036

1004
8988
22349

21970

44319

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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7389

95
3304

77
621

5147

32

1561

547
567

24367

2583
335

2292
1468

117
20508

9694
2949

1800
27

8572

35000

43257
1348

581
10181

1755

20215

21970

Year Ended

February January 29

2013 2012

In thousands

January 30
2011

20779 $166269 759

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities

Depreciation and amortization expense

Deferred income taxes

Impairment charges

Accrued rent expense

Loss on disposal of property and equipment

Gain on sale of interest in equity method franchisee

Share-based compensation

Provision for doubtful accounts

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Equity in income losses of equity method franchisees

Other

Cash provided by operations

Change in assets and liabilities

Receivables

Inventories

Other current and non-current assets

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

9891 8235

13413 139403
60

465

414

6198
6699

374
422

122

________
676

37387

248 4999
.299 2275

1012 462

4740 168
Other long-term obligations and deferred credits 2944 1096

Net cash provided by operating activities 59310 33861

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

14218 11884
178 .44

915
7723

1800

Purchase of property and equipment

Proceeds from disposals of property and equipment

Acquisition of stores from franchisee

Proceeds from sale of interest in equity method franchisee

Escrow deposit

Other investing activities

Net cash used for investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Deferred financing costs

Proceeds from exercise of stock options

Proceeds from exercise of warrants

Repurchase of common shares

Net cash used for financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities

Assets acquired under capital leases 516 1197 197



KRISPYKREME DQUGHNUTS INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Accumulated

Balance at January 31 2010

Effect of adoption of new accounting

standard Note

Comprehensive income for the year ended

January 30 2011

Exercise of warrants

Cancelation of restricted shares

Share-based compensation

Repurchase of common shares

Balance at January 30 2011

Comprehensive income 1oss for

the
year

ended January 29 2012

Exercise of stock options

Cancelation of restricted shares

Share-based compensation

Repurchase of common shares

Balance at January 29 2012

Comprehensive income loss for

the year endedFebruary 2013

Write-off of deferred tax assets related to the

expiration of unexercised stock warrants

Exercise of warrants

Exercise of stock options

Share-based compensation

Repurchase of common shares

Balance at February 2013
_______ ________ _____

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Common Other

Shares Common Comprehensive Accumulated

Outstanding Stock Income Loss Deficit Total

In thousands

6744 $366237 $180 $303290 62767

1345 1345

146 7599 7745

161 5147 5147

73 581 581
67527 370808 34 294346 76 428

302 166269 165 967

397 1036 1036

304 6699 6699

128 1004 1004
68092 377539 336 128077 249126

20779 20777

93770 9770

128 247 247

348 6801 6801

3213 20758 20758

65356 $354068 $338 $107298 $246432
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note Accounting Policies

Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc KKDI and its subsidiaries collectively the Company are engaged in

the sale of doughnuts.and complementary products through Company-owned stores The Company also derives

revenue from franchise and development fees and royalties from franchisees Additionally the Company sells

doughnut mix other ingredients and supplies and doughnut-making equipment to franchisees

Significant Accounting Policies

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America GAAP The significant accounting policies followed by the Company in

preparing the accompanying consolidated financial statements are as follows

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION The financial statements include the accounts of KKDI and its subsidiaries

the most significant of which is KKDI principal operating subsidiary Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation

Investments in entities over which the Companyhas the ability to exercise significant influence but which

the Company does not control and whose financial statements are not otherwise required to be consolidated

are accounted for using the equity method These entities typically are 25% to 35% owned and are hereinafter

sometimes referred to as Equity Method Franchisees

REVENUE RECOGNITION summary of the revenue recognition policies for the Company business

segments is as follows

Company Stores revenue is derived from the sale of doughnuts and complementary products to on-premises

and wholesale customers Revenue is recognized at the time of sale for on-premises sales For wholesale

sales revenue is recognized at the time of delivery net of provisions for estimated product returns

Domesticand International Franchise revenue is derived from development and initialfranchise fees

relating to new store openings and ongoing royalties charged to franchisees based on their sales

Development and franchise fees for new stores are deferred until the store is opened which is the time

at which the Company has performed substantially all of the initial services it is required to provide

Royalties are recognized in income as underlying franchisee sales occur unless there is significant

uncertainty concerning the collectibility of such revenues in which case royalty revenues are recognized

when received

KK Supply Chain revenue is derived from the sale of doughnut mix other ingredients and supplies and

doughnut-making equipment Revenues for the sale of doughnut mix and supplies are recognized upon

delivery to the customer or in the case of franchisees located outside North America when the goods are

loaded on the transport vessel at the U.S port Revenue for equipment sales and installation associated with

new store openings is recognized at the store opening date Revenue for eqtiipment sales not associated

with new store openings is recognized When the equipment is installed if the Company is responsible for

the installation and otherwise upon shipment of the equipment

FISCAL YEAR The Companys fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to January 31 which periodically

results in 53-week year Fiscal 2013 contained 53 weeks while 2012 and2011 each contained 52 weeks

CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS The Company considers cash on hand demand deposits in banks and

all highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACcOUNTS The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts

related to its accounts receivable including receivables from franchisees in amounts which management believes

are sufficient to provide for losses estimated to be sustained on realization of these receivables Such estimates

inherently involve uncertainties and assessments of the outcome of future events and changes in facts and

circumstances may result in adjustments to the allowance for doubtful accounts
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

INVENTORIES Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost or market with cost determined using the

first-in first-out method

PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT Depreciation of property and equipment is provided usingthe straight-

line method over the assets estimated useful lives which are as follows buildings to 35 years machinery and

equipment to 15 years computer software years and leasehold improvements to 2Qyears

GOODWILL Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the value of identifiable net

assets acquired in business combinations Goodwill has an indefinite life and is not amortized but is tested for

impairment annually or more frequentlyif events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset may
be impaired Such impairment testing is performed for each reporting unit to which goodwill has been assigned

LEGAL COSTS Legal costs associated with litigation and other loss contingenciesare charged to expense

as services are rendered

ASSET IMPAIRMENT When an asset group typically store is identified as underperforming or

decision is made to abandon an asset group or to close store the Company makes an assessment of the potential

impairment of the related assets The assessment is based upon comparison of the carrying amount of the asset

group consisting primarily of property and equipment to the estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to

be generated from the asset group To estimate cash flows management projects the net cash flows anticipated

from continuing operation of the asset group or store until its closing or abandonment as well as cash flows if

any anticipated from disposal of the related assets If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the sum of the

undiscounted cash flows the Company records an impairment charge in an amount equal to the excess of the

carrying value of the assets over their estimated fair value

EARNINGS PER SHARE The computation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average

number of common shares outstanding during the period The computation of diluted earnings per share reflects

the additional common shares that would have been outstandingif dilutive potential common shares had been

issued computed using the treasury stock method Such potential common shares consist of shares issuable upon

the exercise of stock options aftd warrants and the vesting of currently unvestØd shares of restricted stock and

restricted stock units

The following table sets forth amounts used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share

Year Ended

February January 29 January 30

2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Numerator net income $20779 $166269 7599

Denominator

Basic eamings per share weighted average shares outstanding 67624 69145 68337

Effect of dilutive secunties

Stock options and warrants 1781 1741 1055

Restricted stock and restricted stock units 491 611 530

Diluted earnings per
share weighted average

shares

outstanding plus dilutive potential common shares 69896 71497 69922

Stock options and warrants with respect to 2.7 million 7.6 million and 9.0 million shares as well as

98000 185000 and 409000 unvested shares of restricted stock and unvested restricted stock units have been

excluded from the computation of the number of shares used to compute diluted earnings per share for the years

ended February 2013 January 29 2012 and January 30 2011 respectively because their inclusion would

be antidilutive
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION The Company measures and recognizes compensation expense for

sharebased payment awards by charging the fair value of each award at its grant date to earnings over the service

period necessary
for eath award to vest

CONCENTRATION OF CR EDIT RISK Financial instruments that subject the Company to credit risk

consist principally of receivables from wholesale customers and franchisees and guarantees of indebtedness

of franchisees Wholesale receivables are primarily from grocer/mass merchants and convenience stores The

Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts which management believes are sufficient to provide for

losses which maybe sustained on realization of these receivables In fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 no customer

accounted for more than 10% of Company Stores segment revenues The two largest wholesale customers

collectively accounted for approximately 16% 14% and 13% of Company Stores segment revenues in fiscal 2013

2012 and 2011 respectively The two wholesale customers with the largest trade receivables balances collectively

accounted fôrapproxirnately 24% and 22% of total wholesale customer receivables at February 2013 and

January 29 2012 respectively

The Company also evaluates the recoverability of receivables from its franchisees and maintains allowances

for doubtful accounts which management believes are sufficient to provide for losses which may be sustained on

realization of these receivables In addition the Company evaluates the likelihood of potential payments by the

Company under loan guarantees and records estimated liabilities for payments the Company considers probable

SELF-INS URANCE RISKS AND RECEIVABLES FROMINSURERS The Company is subject to workers

compensation vehicle and general liability claims The Company is self-insured for the cost of all workers

compensation vehicle and general liability claims up to the amount of stop-loss insurance coverage purchased

by the Company from commercial insurance carriers The Company maintains accruals for the estimated cost

of claims without regard to the effects of stop-loss coverage using actuarial methods which evaluate known

openand incurred but not reported claims and consider historical loss development experience In addition the

Company records receivables from the insurance carriers for claims amounts estimated to be recovered under

the stop-loss insurance policies when these amoints are estimable and probable of collection The Company

estimates such stop loss receivables using the same actuarial methods used to establish the related claims accruals

and taking into account the amount of risk transferred to the carriers under the stop loss policies The stop-loss

policies provide coverage for claims in excess of retained self insurance risks which are determined on

claim-by-claim basis

The Company recorded favorable adjustments to its self-insurance claims liabilities related to prior years

of approximately $730 000 $1 million and $1 million in fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively Such

adjustments represent changes in estimates of the ultimate cost of incurred claims

The Company provides health and medical benefits to eligible ethployees and purchases stop-loss insurance

from commercial insurancecarriers which pays
covered medical costs in excess of specified annual amount

incurred by each claimant

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND DERIVATIVE COMMODITYINSTRUMENTS The

Company reflects derivative financial instruments which consist primarily of interest rate derivatives and

commodity futures contracts and options on such contracts in the consolidated balance sheet at their fair value

The difference between the cost if any and the fair value of the interest rate derivatives is reflected in income

unless the derivative instrument qualifies as cash flow hedge and is effective in offsetting future cash flows of

the underlying hedged item in which case such amount is reflected in other comprehensive income The difference

between the cost if any and the fair value of commodity derivatives is reflected in earnings
because the Company

has not designated any of these instruments as cash flow hedges
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIOIL Until May 2011 the Company had an ownership interest in its

franchisee in Mexico which was accounted for using the equity method The functional currency of the franchisee

is the local currency Assets and liabilities of these operations were translated into U.S dollars using exchange

rates as of the balance sheet date and revenues expenses and the Companys equity in the earnings or losses of

the franchisee are translated using the average exchange rate for the reporting period The resulting cumulative

translation adjustments were reported net of income taxes as component of accumulated other comprehensive

income Transaction gains and losses resulting from remeasuring transactions denominated in currencies other

than an entity functional currency are reflected in earnings The Company also has an ownership interest in its

franchisee in Western Canada that is accounted for using the equity method The carrying value of this investment

has been reduced to zero

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Accounting standards on reporting comprehensive income require that

certain items including foreign currency translation adjustments andmark-to-market adjustments on derivative

contracts accounted for as cash flow hedges which are not reflected in net income be presented as components

of comprehensive income The cumulative amounts recognized by the Company under these standards are

reflected in the consolidated balance sheet as accumulated other comprehensive income component of

shareholders equity

February3 January29

2013 2012

In thousands

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Unrealized losses on interest rate derivatives $552 $549

Less deferred income taxes 214 213

$338 $336

USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period Actual results will differ from these estimates and the

differences could be material

CORRECTION OF BALANCE SHEET CLASSIFICA TION ERROR The Companys KK Supply Chain

transfers doughnut mixes and certain other goods to third-party distribution companies which in turn distribute

such products to Company and franchise stores pursuant to distribution contracts with KK Supply Chain The

Company does not record revenues or profit oii the product transfers to the distribution companies because all

revenue recognition criteria are not met at that time Revenues and profit are recorded only upon the delivery of the

goods to the stores by the distribution companies and the sales to Company shops are eliminated in consolidation

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 the Company concluded that certain of the Companys receivables from

third-party distribution companies resulting from the product transfers had been incorrectly reported as

component of inventories rather than as component of receivables in prior periods The Company corrected

this classification error as of February 2013 While not material to previously issued financial statements to

enhance comparability the Company corrected the corresponding error as of January 29 2012 by revising the

classification of $3 million of receivables from the distribution companies previously classified as inventories to

receivables The error also affected the change in inventories and change in receivables line items in the statement

of cash flows in prior periods but there was no effect on net cash provided by operating activities The Company

revised its statement of cash flows to adjust the increase in receivables from $862 000 to $4999000 and to adjust

the increase in inventories from $1862000 to decrease of $2275000 in fiscal 2012 and to adjust the increase

in receivables from $2604000 to $2583000 and to adjust the increase in inventories from $314000 to $335000

in fiscal 2011 Correction of this error had no effect on the Companys results of operations total current assets

working capital or total operating investing or financing cash flows
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 201 the FASB issued guidance requiring an entity to provide information about the amounts

reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income AOCI by component In addition an entity is

required to present either on the face of the financial statements or in the notes significant amounts reclassified

out of AOCI by the respective line items of net income but only if the
amount

reclassified is required to be

reclassified in its entirety in the same reporting period For amounts that are not required to be reclassified in their

entirety to net income an entity is required to cross-reference to other disclosures that provIde additional detaIls

about those amounts This guidance is effective for the Company in the first quarter of fiscal 2014 but adoption of

the guidance is not expected to have material effect on the Companys consolidated financial statements

In July 2012 the FASB issued amended accounting guidance regarding indefinite-lived intahgible asset

impairment testing The amended guidance permits but does not require an entity to first assess qualitative

factors to determine whether it is necessary to perform quantitative impairment test An entity would nOtbØ

required to calculate the fair value of an indefinite-lived intangible asset unless the entity determines based on

qualitative assessment that it is not more likely than not the indefinite-lived intangible asset is impaired.This

guidance is effective for the Company in fiscal 2014 with early adoption permitted The Company does not expect

adoption of this new guidance will have material effect on its financial position or results of operations

In June 2011 the FASB issued new accounting standards which require an entity to present the total of

comprehensive income the components of net income and the components of other comprehensive income either

in single continhOus statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements The

Company adopted the new standards in fiscal 2013 and elected to present statement of comprehensive income

separate from the statement of income

In May 2011 the FASB issued an Accounting Standards Update ASU related to fair value measurements

The ASU clarifies some existing concepts eliminates wording differences between GAAP and International

Financial Reporting Standards IFRS and in some limited cases changes some principles to achieve

convergence between GAAP and IFRS The ASU also expands the disclosures for fair value measurements that

are estimated using significant unobservable Level inputs The ASU was effective for the Company in fiscal

2013 Adoption of the new accounting standards had no material effect on the Company financial condition or

results of operations

Effective February 2010 the first day of fiscal 2011 the Company was required to adopt new accounting

standards related to the consolidation of variable interest entities VIE Those standards require an enterprise to

qualitatively assess whether it is the primary beneficrnry of VIE based on whether the enterprise has the power

to direct matters thatmost significantly impact the activities of the VIE and has the obligation to absorbksses of

Or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE An enterprise mUst

conolidate the financial statements of VIEs of which it is the primary beneficiary Under the new accounting

standards the Company was no longer the primary beneficiary of its franchisee in northern California which

required the Company to deconsolidate the franchisee and recognize divestiture of the three stores the Company

sold to the franchisee in the third quarter of fiscal 2010 The cumu1ativeeffet of adoption of the new standards

has been reflected as $1.3 million credit to the opening balance of retained earnings as of February 2010

Adoption of the standards had no material effect on the Companys financial position results of operations or cash

flows

Note Segment Information

The Company reportable segments are Company Stores Domestic Franchise International Franchise and

KK Supply Chain The Company Stores segment is comprised of the stores operated by the Company These

stores sell doughnuts and complementary products through both on premises and wholesale channels although

some stores serve only one of these distribution channels The Domestic Franchise and International Franchise
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segments consist of the Companys franchise operations Under the terms of franchise agreements domestic and

international franchisees pay royalties and fees to the Company in return fpr the use of the Krispy Kreme name

and ongoing brand and operational support Expenses for these segments include costs to recruit new franchisees

to assist in store openings to support franchisee operations and marketing efforts as well as allocated corporate

costs The majority of the ingredients and materials used by Company stores are purchased from the KK Supply

Chain segment which supplies doughnut mix other ingredients and supplies and doughnut making equipment to

both Company and franchisee owned stores

All intercompany sales by theKK SupplyChain segment to the Company Stores segment are at prices

intended to reflect an arms-length transfer price and are eliminated in consolidation Operating income for

the Company Stores segment does not include any profit earned by the KK Supply Chain segment on sales of

doughnut mix and other items to the Company Stores segment such profit is included in KK Supply Chain

operating income

The following table presents the results of operations of the Companys operating segments for fiscal 2013

2012 and 2011 Segment operating income is consolidated operating income before unallocated general and

administrativeexpenses and impairment charges and lease termination costs

Year Ended

February January 29

2013 2012
___________

In thousands

Revenues

Company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply ChaIn

Total revenues

Less intersegment sales elimination
_________ _________ ________

External KKSupply Chain revtnues
________ ________ _______

Total revenues

8534

5590 3737 3498

17387 15054 12331

32450 30160 30213

63961 49235 41804

25926 22875 22583

306 793 4066
37729 25567 15155

164 219 220

10

738 730 808

837 687 713

9891 8235 7389

296494

10325

24941

21 12

111329

104083

435843

January 30
2011

$245841

8527

18282

181594

92289
89305

$361955

$271657

9463

22621

206453

106977

99476

$403217

284 4238
Operating incOme loss

Company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply Chain

Total segment operating income

Unallocated general and administrative expenses

including depreciation and amortization expense

Impairment charges and lease termination costs

Consolidated operating income

Depreciation and amortization expense

Company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply Chain

Corporate administration

Total depreciation and amortization expense

8142 6593 5641
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Segment information for total assets and capital expenditures is not presented as such information is not used

in measuring segment performance or allocating resources among segments

Revenues for fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 include approximately $44 million $42 million and $37 million

respectively from customers outside the United States

Note Income Taxes

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows

Year Ended

February3 January 29 January 30

2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Current including $1492 from the sale of interest in KK Mexico

infiscal20l2 2124 3492 $1353

Deferred 13413 139403 95
$15537 $135 911 $1258

reconciliation of the tax provision computed at the statutory federal income tax rate and the Companys

provision for income taxes follows

Year Ended

February January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Income taxes at statutory federal rate $12 10625 3100

State income taxes 1285 1000 898

Realization of net deferred tax assets subject to valuation allowance 15061 3835
Reversal of valuation allowance on deferred income tax assets 139593
Accruals for uncertain tax positions 50 241 50
Accruals for interest and penalties 82 30 64
Foreign tax on sale of interest in KK Mexico 492

Other foreign taxes principally withholding taxes 168 1764 1513

Deduction for foreign income taxes 759 1125 530
Other changes in tax credit carryforwards 86 20 36
Change in estimated future blended state income tax rate 565 749

Other 916 1007 262

$15537 $135 911 1258

The Company recognizes deferred income tax assets and liabilities based upon managements expectation

of the future tax consequences of temporary differencesbetween the income tax and financial reporting bases of

assets and liabilities Deferred tax liabilities generally represent tax expense recognized for which payment has

been deferred or expenses which have been deducted in the Companys tax returns but which have not yet been

recognized as an expense in the financial statements Deferred tax assets generally represent tax deductions or

credits that will be reflected in future tax returns for which the Company has already recorded ta benefit in its

consolidated financial statements
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The tax effects of temporary-differencesare as follows

February January 29
2013 2012

In thousands

Deferred income tax assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets 8797
Allowance for doubtful accounts 239

Other current assets 1195

4071

3701

2193

7270

Property and equipment

Other non-current assets

Insurance accruals

Deferred revenue

Other current liabilities

Accrued litigation settlement

Other non-current liabilities 3190

Non-employee stock warrants

Share-based compensation 9771
Federal net operating loss carryforwards 63767

Federal tax credit carryforwards 4932

Charitable contributions carryforward 224

State net operating loss and credit carryforwards 12648

Other 518

Gross deferred income tax assets 126178

Valuation allowance on deferred income tax assets 9767
Deferred income tax assets net of valuation allowance .116411

Deferred income tax liabilities

Net deferred income tax assets $116411

The Company establishes valuation allowances for deferred income tax assets in accordance with GAAP
which provides that such valuation allowances shall be established unless realization of the income tax benefits is

more likely than not

The Company had valuation allowances against deferred tax assets of $9.8 million and $10.7 million at

February 2013 and January 29 2012 respectively representing theportionof such deferred tax assets which

as of such dates management estimated would not be realized in future periods Under GAAP future realization

of deferred tax assets is evaluated under more likely than not standard Realization of net deferred tax assets

generally is dependent on generation of taxable income in future periods From fiscal 2005 until the fourth

quarter of fiscal 2012 the Companymaintaineda valuation allowance on deferred taxassets equal to the entire

excess of those assets over the Company deferred income tax liabilities because of the uncertainty surrounding

the realization of those assets Such uncertainty arose principally from of the substantial losses incurred by the

Company from fiscal 2005 through fiscal 2009

The Company reported pretax profit of $418000 in fiscal 2010 and $8 million in fiscal 2011 In fiscal

2012 the Companys pretax profit increased to $30.4 million inclusive of $6.2 million non-recurring gain on the

Companys sale of its 30% interest in KK Mexico After considering all relevant factors hd objectively verifiable

evidence having an impact on the likelihood of future realization of the Companys deferred tax assets in the

fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 management concluded that it was more likely than not that substantial portion

of the Companys deferred tax assets would be realized in future years Accordingly the Company reversed
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3161
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$139.6 million of the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets with an offsetting credit to the provision for

income taxes In addition during fiscal 2012 the Company realized approximately $15.1 million of additional

deferred tax assets principally from the utilization of net operating loss carryovers to .offset fiscal 2012

taxable income

The valuation allowance of $9 million as of February 2013 represents the portion of the Company

deferred tax assets management estimates will not be realized in the future Such assets are associated principally

with state net operating loss and state credit carryforwards having relatively short carryforward periods whiôh are

forecasted to expire unused as well as federal foreign tax credits and federal jobs credit carryforwards fOrecasted

to expire unused During fiscal 2013 the Companys gross
deferred tax assets and the related valuation allowance

were each reduced in the amount of $885000 as result of the Companys amendment of prior year income tax

return the amendment had no effect on the Companys net deferred tax assets

The realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent on future events While management believes its

forecast of future taxable income is reasonable actual results inevitably will vary from management forecasts

Such variances could result in adjustments to the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets in future periods and

such adjustments cOuld be material to the financial statements

The changes in the valuation allowance on deferred income tax assets are summarized as follows

YearEnded

February January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Valuation allowance on deferred tax assets

Balance at beginning of year $10652 165306 $169141

Reduction in allowance due to amendment of tax return.. .... 885
Realization of net deferred tax assets subject to valuation allowance.. 15061 3835
Reversal of allowance credited to earnings 139593
Balance at end of year 9767 10652 $165306

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are reflected in-the accompanying consolidated balance sheet

as follows

February January29

2013 2012

In thousands

Net current assets 23 323 10540

Net noncurrent assets 93088 129053

Netasset $116411 $139593

The Company has approximately $183 million of federal income tax loss carryforwards expiring in fiscal

2026 through 2031 In addition to this amount the Company has approximately $23 million of federal income tax

loss carryforwards resulting from tax deductions related to stock options and other equity awards to employees

the tax benefits of which if subsequently realized will be recorded as additions to common stock The Company
also has state income tax loss carryforwards expiring in fiscal 2014 through 2031 The Company has $4.9 million

of federal tax credit carryforwards expiring in fiscal 2014 through 2031 principally consisting of federal foreign

tax credit carryforwards The Company also has approximately $415000 of state income tax credit carryforwards

expiring in fiscal 2014 through 2026

93



KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

In fiscal 2008 the Company issued warrants to acquire shares of the Companys common stock at prices

of $12.21 per share as more fully described in Note 15 The warrants expired unexercised in the first quarterof

fiscal 2013 Accordingly the Company will not be entitled to any income tax deductions related to them Deferred

tax assets at January 29 2012 included approximately $7.2 million related to these warrants In accordance with

GAAP such amounts were charged to common stock in the first quarter of fiscal 2013 because common stock in

the accompanying consolidated balance sheet includes cumulative credits related to share based compensation in

excess of such amounts

In fiscal 2006 the Company issued warrant to acquire shares of the Companys common stock at prices

of $7.75 as more fully described in Note 15 The warrant expired unexercised in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013

Accordingly the Company will not be entitled to any income tax deductions related to it Deferred tax assets

at January 29 2012 included approximately $2.6 million related to the warrant In accordance with GAAP
such amounts were charged to common stock in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 because common stock in the

accompanying consolidated balance sheet includes cumulative credits related to share based compensation in

excess of such amounts

The Company is subject to U.S federal income tax as well as income tax in multiple U.S state and local

jurisdictions and limited number of foreign jurisdictions The Company income tax returns periodically are

examined by the Internal Revenue Service the IRS and by other tax authorities in various jurisdictions The

Company assesses the likelihood of adverse outcOmes resulting from these examinations in determining the

provision for income taxes Generally the IRS and other tax authorities are permitted to examine the Companys
income tax returns and propose adjustments to those returns for three year period following the filing of the

returns and thereafter are barred by the statute of limitations from proposing adjustments to the returns An

important exception is that the tax authorities may challenge deduction for loss ôarryforward in the year in

which the carryforward is utilized which may be many years following the year in which the loss was incurred

unless the tax authorities previously have examined the tax return for the loss year The IRS is currently

examining the Companys federal income tax return for fiscal 2010 With the exceptionof the current examination

the IRS has not examined the Companys federal income tax returns for years subsequent to fiscal 2004 The

Company fiscal 2006 through fiscal 2012 tax returns and the fiscal 2013 return when filed are subject to

examination by the IRS notwithstanding the statute of limitations because fiscal 2006 through fiscal 2009 were

loss
years as was fiscal 2011 Losses incurred in such

years constitute substantially all of the Companys federal

tax loss carryovers substantial portion of the Companys state net operating loss carryforwards remain subject

examination by state tax authorities for similar reasons

Income tax payments net of refunds were $2.3 million $3.3 million and $1.0 million in fiscal 2013 2012

and 2011 respectively The tax payments in all three fiscal years were comprised largely of foreign withholding

taxes on revenues received from foreign franchisees The fiscal 2012 tax payments also reflect approximately

$1.5 million of Mexican taxes arising from the Companys sale of its 30% equity interest in KK Mexico described

in Note The fiscal 2011 amount is net of federal income tax refund of $560000 resulting from enactment of

the Worker Homeownership and Business Assistance Act of 2009

The Company had $1 million of unrecognized tax benefits as of February 2013 all of which if

subsequently recognized would be recorded as credit to income tax expense
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The following table presents arecOnciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized

tax benefits

Year Ended

February January29 January30
2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of
year $1 65 $1365 $1883

Increases related to positions taken in the current year 128 102 85

Increases decreases related to positions taken in prior years 10 28

Lapsing of statutes of limitations 116 292 631
Unrecognized tax benefits at end ofyear $1177 $1165 $1365

The amount of unrecognized tax benefits may decrease in fiscal 2014 due to the lapsing of statutes of

limitations The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits is not expected to change materially in fiscal 2014 and

any such changes if recognized are not expected to have any material effect on income tax expense

The Companys policy is to recognize interest and penalties related to income tax issues as components

of income tax expense The Companys balance sheet reflects approximately $295000 and $380000 of accrued

interest and penalties as of February 2013 and January 29 2012 respectively

Note Receivables

The components of receivables are as follows

February January 29

2013 2012

In thousands

Receivables

Wholesale customers $11244 $10169

Unaffihiated franchisees 9728 11405

Due from third-party distributors 3590 3851

Other receivables 1216 1015

Current portion of notes receivable 464 185

26242 26625

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Wholesale customers 373 349
Unaffihiated franchisees 242 809

615 1158
$25627 $25467

Receivables from Equity Method Franchisees Note

Trade 705 655
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The changes in the allowances for doubtful accounts are summaiizedasfollow

Year Ended

February January 29

2013 2012
___________

In thousands

Allowance for doubtful accounts related to receivables

Balance at beginning of year $1158 $L334 $1343

Provision for doubtful accounts .259 65 362

Net recoveries chargeoffs 8-O2y 241 224
Transfers to allowances for notes receivable Note .10 ______ 147
Balance at end ofyear $- 6i5 $1158 $1334

Allowance for doubtful accounts related to receivables Y-
fromEquityMethodFranchisees

Balance atbeginningofyear. $---
Provision for doubtful accounts .... .. .59 27
Net recoveries chargeo.ffs -.59

Transfers to allowances for notes receivable Note 10 .. ______ ______
Balance at end of year

See Note 10 for information about notes receivable from franqliises.

Note Inventories

The components of inventories are as follows

February January29

2013 2012

thousands

Raw materials .- .- 5306

Workinprogress 52 89

Finished goods and purchased merchandise 6628 7251

$12358 $12646

Note Other Current Assets

Other current assets consist of the following

Current portion of claims against insurance carriers related to self-insurance

programs Notes 10 11 and 13

Closed stores held for sale

Agricultural commodity futures contracts

Prepaid expenses and other
______ ______

January 30

2011

739

35
33
471

February January 29

2013 2012

In thostsÆnds

$1194

742

4503

$6439

561

21

3031

$3613
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Note Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following

February January 29
2013 2012

In thousands

13842

64310

11610

51100

6856

________
378

148096

Less accumulated depreciation ________ 72630

________
75466

Machinery ad equipment includes assets acquired under capital leases having net book value of $364000

and $74000 at February 32013 and January 29 2012 respectively Buildings acquired under capital leases have

net book value of $971000 and $543000 at February 2013 and January 29 2012 respectively Depreciation

expense was $9.9 million $8.2 million and $7.4 million in fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively

Note Investments in Franchisees

As of February 2013 the Company had investments in three franchisees These investments were

made in the form of capital contributions and in certain instances loans evidenced by prOmissory nOtes These

investments are reflected as Investments in equity method franchisees in the consolidated balance sheet

jnformation about the Companys ownership in the Equity Method Franchisees afld th markets served by

those franchisees is set forth below

Number of

Stores asof

February Ownership%

Geographic Market 2013 Company Third Parties

Alaska Hawaii Oregon

Washington

Western Canada

South FlOrida

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Machinery and equipment

Computer software

Construction in progress

13641

63152

13366

51357

6422

1662

149600

71576
78024

KremeworksLLC

Kremeworks Canada LP

Krispy Kreme of South Florida LLC

25.0%

24.5%

35.3%

75.0%

75.5%

64.7%
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The Companys financial exposures
related to franchisees in which the Company has an investmetit are

summarized in the tables below

February 2013

Investments

and Notes

Advances Receivables Receivable

In thousands

Kremeworks LLC 900 $281

Kremeworks Canada LP

Krispy Kreme of South Florida LLC
_____ ______

January 29 2012

Investments

and Notes

Advances Receivables Receivable
___________

In tkGusands

Kremeworks LLC 900 $308

Kremeworks Canada LP 20

Krispy Kreme of South Florida LLC
_____ ______

900
______

Less reserves and allowances 900

The loan guarantee amounts in the preceding tables represent the portion of the principal amount outstanding

under the related loan that is subject to the Companys guarantee

The Company has 25% interest in Kremeworks LLC Kremeworks and has guaranteed 20% of the

outstanding principal balance of certain of Kremeworks bank indebtedness which as amended matures in

Otober 2013 The aggregate amount of such indebtedness was approximately $2.2 million at February 2013

Current liabilities at February 2013 and January 292012 include accruals for potential payments under

loan guarantees of approximately $1.6 million and $1.9 million respectively related to Krispy Kreme of South

Florida LLC KKSF The underlying indebtedness matured by its terms in October 2009 Such maturity hd

been extended on month-to-month basis pursuant to an informal agreement betweeh KKSF and the lender In

October 2012 KKSF received notice that the original lender had sold the loan to new lender The new lender has

advised KKSF that the entire balance due under the loan is currently due and owing but has not made demand

for payment on KKSF KKSF is seeking modifications of the loan agreement from the new lender to extend the

maturity of the loan and as an alternative is seeking replacement financing from other lenders to refinance the

balance of the loan There was no liability reflected in the financial statements for the guarantee of Kremeworks

debt because the Company did not believe it was probable that the Company would be required to perform under

that guarantee While there is no current demand on the Company to perform under either of the guarantees there

can be no assurance that the Company will not be required to perform and if circumstances change from those

prevailing at February 2013 additional guarantee payments or provisions for guarantee payments could be

required with respect to either of the guarantees and such payments or provisions could be significant
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In December 2011 the Company KKSF and KKSFs majOrity owner entered into restructuring agreement

pursuant to which KKSF is to pay to the Company past due amounts totaling approximately $825000 all of

which the Company had written off in prior years KKSF paid total of $180000 of such amount following the

execution of the agreement and is to commence repayment of the remaining amount not later than January 2014

Allamounts paid under the agreement will be recorded as bad debt recoveries At such time as KKSF has paid

all the agreed upon amounts and the Company has been released froma1lguarantees of KKSF indebtedness and
the Company has been reimbursed for any and all amounts paid by the Company pursuant to the guarantees the

Company has agreed to convey to KKSFs majority owner all of the Companys membership interests in KKSF
provided that neither KKSF nor its majority owner are then in default under any agreement between either of them

and the Company

The following table summarizes the Companys obligations under the loan guarantees as of February 2013

and the scheduled expiration of these obligations in each of the next fivefiscal
years

and thereafter The amounts

shown as the scheduled expiration of the guarantees are based upon the scheduled maturity of the underlying

guaranteed obligation

Guarantee Total Loan Amounts Expiring in Fiscal Year

Percentages Guarantees 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter

In thousands

Kremeworks LLC 20% 437 437

Krispy Kreme of

South Florida LLC 100% 1628 1628

$2065 $2065

On May 2011 the Company sold its 30% equity interest in Krispy Kreme Mexico de R.L de C.V KK
Mexico the Companys franchisee in Mexico to KK Mexicos majority shareholder The Company received

cash proceeds of approximately $7.7 million in exchange for its equity interest and after deducting costs of the

transaction realized
gain

of approximately $6 million on the disposition After provision for payment of

Mexican income taxes related to the sale of approximately $1.5 million the Company reported an after tax gain

on the disposition of approximately $4.7 million in the second quarter of fiscal 2012 The net after tax proceeds

of the sale of approximately $6.2 million were used to prepay portion of the outstanding balance ofthe 2011

Term Loan

In connection with the Companys sale of its KK Mexico interest KK Mexico paid approximately $765000

of amounts due to the Company which were evidenced by promissory nOtes relating principally to past due

royalties and fees due to the Company As consequence- of this payment in the first quarter of fiscal 2012 -the

Company reversed an allowance for doubtful notes receivable of approximately $391000 and recorded royalty
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and franchise fee income ofapproximately $280000 and $95 respectively The reserve had previously been

established and the royalties and fees had not previously been recognized as revenue because of uncertainty

surrounding the collection of these amounts

Summary Financial Information

Operating Total

Income Net Income Current Noncurrent Current Noncurrent Equity
Revenues Loss Loss2 Assets Assets Liabilities Liabilities Deficit

In thousands

Kremeworks LLC

2013 $17383 561 781 $1083 $10622 8438 $1883 1384

2012 l7731 1056 1325 1037 12380 10109 1887 1421

2011 16984 1736 2036 069 14 051 11203 1957 1960

Kremeworks Canada LP

2013 1516 106 534 1247 3795 2014
2012 1438 180 282 524 1401 3674 1749
2011 1399 327 231 446 1564 3505 1495

KrispyKreme of South

Florida LLC

2013 13271 1421 1290 1182 3182 3418 1754 808
2012 13201 844 1008 948 2378 3449 1407 i530
2011 12554 1461 1274 1030 4730 4113 4612 2965

Krispy Kreme Mexico

S.deR.LdeC.V

2011 18616 2035 1889 4591 6128 3356 166 7197

Amounts shown for each of these franchisees represents the amounts reported by the franchisee for calendar

2012 2011 and 2010 and on or about December 31 2012 2011 and 010

The net income or loss of each of these entities is inÆiudable on the income tax returns of thir owners to the

extent required by law Accordingly the financial statements of these entities do iôt include provision for

income taxes and as result pretax income or loss for each of these entities is also their net income or loss

Note Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets cOnsist Of the following

February January 29

2013 2012

In thousands

Goodwill

Goodwill associated with Intemational Franchise segment $15664 $15664

Goodwill associated with Domestic Franchise segment 7832 7832

Goodwill associated with Company Stores segment net of accumulated

impairment losses of $139.4 million

Reacquired franchise rights associated with Company Stores segment

net of accumulated impairment losses of $1.8 million and accumulated

amortization of $24 in fiscal 2013 699

$24195

280

$23776
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On August30 2012 the Company acquired the assetand operations of one of its.franchisees in exchange
for $915000 cash as more fully described .inNote 21 The allocation of the puTohase price included $443000
allocated to reacquired franchise rights Which is being amortized over the remaining life of the franchie

agreement of approximately eight years

Note 10 Other Assets

The components of other assets are as follows

February3 January29

2013 2012

In thousands

Non-current portion of claims against insurance carriers

related to self-insurance programs Notes 11 and 13 4486 $2955

Deposits 2709 2837

401k mirror plan assets Notes 13 and 19 1816 1039

Non-current portion of notes receivable 1212 524

Deferred financing costs net of accumulated amortization Q77 1464

Interest rate derivative 16 53

Other 531 541

$11 847 $9413

The Company has notes receivable from certain of its franchisees which are summarized in the following

table As of February 2013 and January 29 2012.substantially all of the notes receivable were being paid in

accordance with their terms

February January 29
2013 2012

In thousands

Notes receivable

Note receivable from franchisees net ofdeferredgÆin of $1.7 million Note 21 $1738 777

Less portion due within one year Note 464 185
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 62 68

$1212 524

The changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts related to notes receivable are summarized as follows

Year Ended

February January 29 January30
2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Balance at beginning of year $68 538 129

Provision for doubtful accounts 412 295
Net recoveries chargeoffs 58 86

Transfers from allowances for trade receivables Note -- ... 618

Balance at end of
year $62 68 538

In addition to the foregoing notes receivable the Company had promissory notes totaling approximately $3.3

million at February 2013 and January 29 2012 respectively representing principally royalties and fees due to

the Company which as result of doubt about their collection the Company had not yet recorded as revenues
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No payments were required to be made currently on any of these amounts During fiscal 2012 the Company

recognized approximately $375000 of previously unrecognized revenues related to KK Mcxico which were

received on May 2011 in connection with the Companys sale of its 30% equity interest in the franchisee as

more fully described in Note During fiscal 2012 the Company also reversed an allowance for doubtful notes

receivable of approximately $391000 related to KK Mexico such note also was paid in full on May 2011

Collections on these promissory notes are being recorded as revenue as they are received

Note 11 Accrued Liabilities

The components of accrued liabilities are as follows

February January29

2013 2012

In thousands

Accrued compensation .$9347 8876

Accrued vacation pay 5542 5196

Current portion of self-insurance claims principally workers compensation

Notes 10 and 13 4156 3623

Accrued guarantee liabilities Notes 14 and 17 2575 2927

Accrued taxes other than income 2107 1851

Customer deposits 1950 902

Unexpended franchisee brand fund contributions 1493 858

Accrued health care claims 966 1112

Accrued professional fees 641 262

Current portion of lease termination costs Notes 13 and 16 464 458

Current portion of deferred franchise fee revenue 260 418

Agricultural commodity futures contracts 15

Other

8203

3777

3525
8455

1194
4486
8455

8760

3158

3715
8203

3623

8096

561
2955

$8203

9777

2538

3555
8760

3642

8138

477
2543
8760

2814 2317

$32330 $28800

The changes in the assets and liabilities associated with self-insurance programs are summarized as follows

Year Ended

February January 29 January 30

2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Accrual for self-insurance programs net of receivables

from stop-loss policies

Balance at beginning of year

Additions charged to costs and expenses

Claims payments _______ _______ _______

Balance at end of year

Accrual reflected in

Accrued liabilities 4156

Other long-term obligationsand deferred credits 9979

Claims receivable under stop-loss insurance

policies included in

Other current assets

Other assets
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Note 12 Long TermDebt and Lease Commitments

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations consist of the following

February January29

2013 2012

In thousands

2011 Term Loan $24303 $26305

Capital lease obligations 440 1288

25743 27593

Less current maturities 2148 2224
$23595 $25369

The following table presents maturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations

Fiscai Year

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

Thereafter 1051

$25743

2011 Secured Credit Facilities

On January 28 2011 the Company entered into secured credit facilities the 2011 Secured Credit

Facilities consisting of $25 million revolving credit line the 2011 Revolver and $35 million term loan

the 2011 Term Loan each of which mature in January 2016 The 2011 Secured Credit Facilities are secured

by first lien on substantially all of the assets of the Company and its domestic subsidiaries The Company used

the proceeds of the 2011 Term Loan to repay the approximate $35 million principal outstanding balance under the

Company prior secured credit facilities the 2007 Secured Credit Facilities described below which were then

terminated The Company recorded pretax charge of approximately $1 million in the fourth quarter of fiscal

2011 to write off majority of the unamortized deferred debt issuance costs related to the terminated facility and

to record certain expenses related to the new facility

Interest on borrowings under the 2011 Secured Credit Facilities is payable either at LIBOR or the Base Rate

which is the greatest of the prime rate the Fed funds rate plus 0.50% or the one-month LIBOR rate plus 1.00%

in each case plus the Applicable Percentage The Applicable Percentage for LIBQR loans ranges from 2.25% to

3.00% and for Base Rate loans ranges from 1.25% to 2.00% in each case depending on the Companys leverage

ratio As of February 2013 all outstanding borrowings under the 2011 Secured Credit Facilities were based on

LIBOR and the Applicable Margin was 2.25%

On March 2011 the Company entered into an interest rate derivative contract having an aggregate notional

principal amount of $17.5 million The derivative contract entitles the Company to receive from the counterparty

the excess if any of the three-month LIBOR rate over 3.00% for each of the calendar quarters in the period

beginning April 2012 and ending December 2015 The Company is accounting for this derivative contract as

cash flow hedge

KRISPYKREME DOUGHNUTS INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

In thousands

2148

1974

20570
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The 2011 Revolver contains provisions which permit the Company to obtain letters of credit issuance of

which constitutes usage of the lending commitments and reduces the amount available for cash borrowings At

closing $12.5 million of letters of credit were issued under the 2011 Revolver torep1ace letters of credit issued

under the terminated facilities all of which secure the Companys reimbursement obligations to insurers under the

Companys self-insurance programs Such letters of credit totaled $10.2 million as of February 2013 There were

no borrowings outstanding under the 2011 Revolver at February 2013 or January 29 2012

The Company is required to pay fee equal to the Applicable Percentage for LIBOR based loans on the

outstanding amOunt of letters of credit as well as fronting fee of 0.125% of the amouth dsuCh letter Of credit

There also is fee on the unused portion of the 2011 Revolver lending commitment ranging from 0.35% to 0.65%

depending on the Companys leverage ratio

The 2011 Term Loan is payable in quarterly installments of approximately $467000 as adjusted to give

effect to principal prepayments and final installment equal to the remaining principal balance in January 2016

The Term Loan is required to be prepaid with some or all of the net prOcØCds of certiin uity issuances debt

issuances asset sales and casualty events On the closing date the Company deposited into escrow an aggregate

of $1 million with respect to nine properties for which the Company agreed to furnish to the lenders certain

documentation on or before January 31 2012 with amounts to be released from escrow upon the Companys

furnishing such documentation If the Company did not furnish the documentation by January 31 2012 then the

amount remaining in escrow on that date would have been used to make prepayment of principal on the 2O1

Term Loan During fiscal 2012 all documentation was furnished by the Companyand the entire $1.8 milliOn of

the escrowed amount was returned to the Company

The 2011 Secured Credit Facilities require the Company to meet certain financial tests including

maximum leverage ratio and minimum fixed charge coverage ratio The leverage ratio was required to be not

greater than 2.5 to 1.0 in fiscal 2013 and thereafter The fixed charge coverage
ratio is required to be not less than

1.1 to 1.0 in fiscal 2013 and 1.2 to 1.0 thereafter

As of February 2013 the Companys leverage ratio was 0.7 to 1.0 andthe fixed charge coverage ratio was

3.3 to 1.0

On March 27 2012 the Companys Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $20 million of the

Company common stock The Company lenders consented to such repurchases subject to certain conditions

the most significant of which was that for the Reference Period defined below immediately preceding any such

repurchases the Leverage Ratio be not greater than to and the Fixed Cliarge Coverage Ratio be not less

than to The Company completed the share repurchase in June 2012 as described in Note 15

The leverage ratio is calculated by dividing total debt as of the end of each fiscal quarter by Consolidated

EBITDA for the Reference Period each consisting of the four most recent fiscal quarters For this purpose

debt includes not only indebtedness reflected in the consolidated balance sheet but also among other things

the amount of undrawæ letters of credit the principal balance of indebtedness of third parties to the extent such

indebtedness is guaranteed by the Company and any amOunts reasOnably Øxpecfed to be paid with respect to any

other guaranty obligations The fixed charge coverage ratio is calculated for each Reference Period by dividing

the sum of Cohsolidated EBITDA plus ii Cash Lease Payments minus iii cash income taxes minus

iv distributions in respect of the Companys common stock which are limited by the credit agreement minus

unfinanced capital expenditures by Consolidated Fixed Charges

ConsolidatedEBITDA is non- GAAP measure.and is defined in the 2011 Secured Credit Facilities to

mean for each Reference Period generally consolidated net income or loss exclusive.ofunrealizedgains and

losses on hedging instruments gains or losses on asset dispositions and provisions for payments on guarantee

obligations plus the sum of interest expense income taxes depreciation rent expense and lease termination

costs and non-cash charges and minus the sum of non-cash credits interest income Cash Lease Payments

and payments on guaranty obligations in excess of $1 million during the Reference Period or $3 million in

the aggregate
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Cash Lease Payments means the sum of cash paid or required tolbe paid for obligations under operating

leases for real prOperty and equipment net of sublease income lease payments on closed stores but excluding

payments in settlement of future obligations under terminated operating leases and cash payments in settlement

of future obligations under terminated operating leases to the extent the aggregate amount of such payments

exceeds $1.5 million during Reference Period or $5.0 million in the aggregate

Consolidated Fixed Charges means the sum of cash interest expense Cash Lease Payments and scheduled

principal payments of indebtedness

The operation of the restrictive financial covenants described above may hmit the amount the Company may
borrow under the 2011 Revolver The restrictive covenants did not limit the Companys ability to borrow the full

$14.8 million of unused credit under the 2011 Revolver at February 2013

The 2011 Secured Credit Facilities also contain covenants which among other things generally limit with

certain exceptions liquidations mergers and consolidations the incurrence of additional indebtedness including

guarantees the incurrence additional liens the sale assignment lease conveyance or transfer of assets certain

investments including investments in and advances to franchisees which own and operate Krispy Kreme stores

dividends and stock redemptions or repurchases transactions with affiliates engaging in materially different lines

of business sale-leaseback transactions and other activities customarily restricted in such agreements The 2011

Secured Credit Facilities also prohibit the transfer of cash or other assets to KKDI from its subsidiaries whether

by dividend loan or otherwise but provide for exôeptions to enable KKDI to pay taxes directors fees and

operating expenses

The 2011 Secured Credit Facilities also contain customary events of default including without limitation

payment defaults breaches of representations and warranties covenant defaults cross-defaults to other

indebtedness in excess of $2.5 million certain events of bankruptcy and insolvency judgment defaults in excess of

$2.5 million and the occurrence of change of control

Borrowings and issuances of letters of credit under the 2011 Revolver ÆrØsubject to the satisfaction of usual

and customary conditions including the accuracy of representations and warranties and the absence of defaults

2007 Secured Credit Facilities

In February 2007 the Company closed the 2007 Secured Credit Facilities totaling $160 million then

consisting of $50 million revolving credit facility maturing in February 2013 the 2007Revolver and $110

million term loan maturing in February 2014 the 2007 Term Loan The 2007 Secured Credit Facilities were

secured by first lien on substantially all of the assets of the Company and its subsidiaries

The commitments under the 2007 Revolver were reduced from $50 million to $30 million in April 2008

and further reduced to $25 million in connection with amendments to the facilities in April 2009 the April

2009 Amendments in connection with the April 2009 Amendments the Company prepaid $20 million of the

principal balance outstanding under the 2007 Term Loan The Company made other payments of 2007 Term Loan

principal after February 2007 consisting of $26.6 million representing the proceeds of asset sales $25.0 million

representing discretionary prepayments and $3.4 million representing scheduled amortization which together with

the $20 million prepayment in April 2009 reduced the principal balance of the 2007 Term Loan to approximately

$35 million as of January 27 2011 On January 28 2011 the 2007 Term Loan was repaid in full and the 2007

Secured Credit Facilities were terminated

Interest on borrowings under the 2007 Revolver and 2007 Term Loan was payable either at the greater of

LIBOR or 3.25% or at the Alternate Base Rate which was the greater of Fed funds rate plus 0.50% or the prime

rate in each case plus the Applicable Margin After giving effect to the April 2009 Amendments the Applicable

Margin for LIBOR-based loans and for Alternate Base Rate-based loans was 7.50% and 6.50% respectively

5.50% and 4.50% respectively prior to the April 2009 Amendments and 3.50% and 2.50% respectively prior to

amendments executed in April 2008
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The Company was required to pay afee equal to the Applicable Margin for LIBOR-based loans on the

outstanding amount of letters of credit issued under the 2007 Revolver as well as fronting fee of 0.25% of the

amount.of such letter of credit payable to the letter of credit issuer There also was fee on the unused portion of

the 2007 Revolver lending commitment which increased from 0.75% to 1.00% in connection withthe April 2009

Amendments

Lease Obligations

The Company leases equipment and facilities under both capital and operating leases The approximate future

minimum lease payments under non-cancelable leases as of February 2013 are set forth in the following table

Operating CapitaL

Fiscal Year Leases Leases

In thousands

2014 11267 580

2015 10931 350

2016 8723 212

2017 6792 210

2018 6532 221

Thereafter 74 782 821

$119027 5394

Less portion representing interest 3836
Less portion representing executory costs 118

$1440

Rent expense net of rental income totaled $12.8 million in fiscal 2013 $12.0 million in fiscal 2012 and $10.8

million in fiscal 2011 Such rent expense includes rents under non-cancelable operating leases as well as sundry

short-term rentals

Cash Payments of Interest

Interest paid inclusive of deferred financing costs totaled $1.2 million in fiscal 2013 $1.8 million in fiscal

2012 and $8.1 million in fiscal 2011

Note 13Other Long-Term Obhgations and Deferred Credits

The components of other long-term obligations and deferred credits are as follows

February January 29

2013 2012

in thousands

Non-current portion of self-insurance claims principally workers

compensation Notes 10 and 11 9979 8096

Accrued rent expense 5655 5070

Non-current portion of deferred franchise fee revenue 3771 2456

Landlord upfit allowances on leased premises 2225 314

Mirror 401k plan liability Notes 10 and 19 1816 1039

Non-current portion of lease termination costs Notes 11 and l6 182 251

Other 1607 1709

$25235 $18935
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Note 14 Commitments and Contingencies

Except as disclosed below the Company currently is not party to any material legal proceedings

Pending Litigation

K2 Asia Litigation

On April 2009 Cayman Islands corporation K2 Asia Ventures and its owners filed lawsuit in Forsyth

County North Carolina Superior Court against the Company its franchisee in the Philippines and other persons

associated with the franchisee The suit alleges that the Company and the other defendants conspired to deprive

the plaintiffs of claimed exclusive rights to negotiate franchise and development agreements with prospective

franchisees in the Philippines and seeks unspecified damages The Company believes that these allegations are

false and intends to vigorously defend against the lawsuit

Coichester Security Litigation

On January 27 2012 Colchester Security II LLC the Companys former landlord in Lorton Virginia

filed suit against the Company in the Circuit Court of Fairfax County Virginia alleging breach of the lease

and negligence resulting in property damage at commissary facility previously operated by the Company The

plaintiff seeks $2 million in damages The Company denies the allegations and intends to pursue counterclaims

of approximately $3 million relating to indemnity claims and breach of the lease No liability has been recorded

with respect to this matter because management does not believe it is probable that loss has been incurred In

March 2013 both parties agreed to avail themselves of the Fairfax County Court alternate dispute resolution

program and now the matter has been set for binding arbitration to occur in late June 2013

Other Legal Matters

The Company also is engaged in various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business The

Company maintains insurance policies against certain kinds of such claims and- suits including insurance -policies

for workers compensation and personal injury all of which are subject to deductibles

Other Commitments and Contingencies

The Company has-guaranteedcertain loans from third-party financial institutions on behalf of Equity

Method Franchisees primarily to assist the franchisees in obtaining third-party financing The loans are --

collateralized by certain assets of the franchisee generally the Krispy Kreme store and related equipment The

Company contingent liabilities related to these guarantees totaled approximately $2 million at February

2013 and are summarized in Note These guarantees require payment from the Company upon demand of the

guaranteed party upon certain defaults by the respective debtor and if the debtor defaults the Company may be

required to pay amounts outstanding under the related agreements in addition to the principal amount guaranteed

including accrued interest and related fees

The aggregate recorded liability for these loan guarantees totaled $1.6 million as of February 201-3 and $1.9

million as of January 29 2012 and is included in accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance

sheet These liabilities represent the estimated amount of guarantee payments which the Company believed to be

probable While there is no current demand on the Company to perform under any of the guarantees there can be

no assurance that the Company will not be required to perform and if circumstances change from those prevailing

at February 2013 additional guarantee payments or provisions for guarantee payments could be required with

respect to any of the guarantees
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One of the Companys lenders had issued letters of credit on behalf of the Company totaling $10.2 million at

February 2013 all of which secure the Companys reimbursement obligations to insurers under the Companys
self-insurance arrangements

The Company is exposed to the effects of commodity price fluctuations on the cost of ingredients of its

products of which flour shortening and sugar are the most significant In order to secure adequate supplies of

product and bring greater stability to the cost of ingredients the Company routinely enters into forward purchase

contracts with suppliers under which the Company commits to purchase agreed-upon quantities of ingredients

at agreed upon prices at specified future dates
Typically

the aggregate outstanding purchase commitment at

any point in time will
range from one months to several

years anticipated ingredients purchases depending

on the ingredient In addition from time to time th Company enters into contracts for the future delivery of

equipment purchased for resale and components of doughnut-making equipment manufactured by the Company
As of February 2013 the Company had approximately $81 million of commitments under ingredient and other

forward purchase contracts While the Company has multiple suppliers for most of its ingredients the termination

of the Companys relationships with vendors with whom the Company has forward purchase agreements qr those

vendors inability to honor the purchase commitments could adversely affect the Companys results of operations

and cash flows

In addition to entering into forward purchase contracts the Company from time to time purchases exchange-

traded commodity futures contracts or options on
s9ch

contracts for raw materials which are ingredients of

the Company products or which are components of sucliingredients including wheat and soybean oil The

Company typically assigns the futures contract to supplier in connection with entering into forward purchase

contract for the related ingredient The Company may also purchase futqres options on futures or enter into other

hedging contracts to hedge its exposure to rising gasoline prices See Note 20 for additional information about

these derivatives

Note 15 Shareholders Equity

Share-Based Compensation for Employees andDireetors

On June 12 2012 the Companys shareholders approved the Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc 2012 StOck

Incentive Plan the 2012 Plan The 2012 Plan which expires on June 11 2022 replaced the Companys 200O
Stock Incentive Plan the 2000 Plan which expired on June 30 2012 The 0l2 Plan provides for the grant of

incentive stock options non-qualified stock optionsrestricted stock awards restricted stock units stoÆk awards

performance unit awards performance share awards stockappreciation rights and phantom stock awards

The 2012 Plan lmuts issuance of shares of Company common stock under the 2012 Plan to approximately

550 000 shares of which million remain available for grant through June 11 2022 Any shares that are

subject to options or stock
appreciation rights awarded under the 2012 Plan will be countCd against the 2012 Plan

limit as one share for every one share granted and any shares that are subject to 2012 Plan awards other than

options or stock appreciation rights will be counted against this limit as one and thirty three hundredths 33

shares for
every one share granted The 2012 Plan provides that options may be granfed with exercise prices not

less than the closing sale price of the Companys common stock on the date of grant

The Company measures and recognizes compensation expense fcr share-based payment SBP awards

based on their fair values The fair value of SBP awards for which employees and directors render the requisite

service necessary
for the award to vest is recognized over the related vesting period The fair value of SBP awards

which vest in increments and for which vesting is subject solely to service conditions is charged to expense on

straight-line basis over the aggregate vesting period of each award which generally is four
years

The fair value
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of SBP awards which vestin increments and for which vesting is subject to both market conditions and service

conditions is charged to expense over theestimated vesting period of each increment of the award each of which

is treatedas separate award for accounting purposes.

The aggregate cost of SBP awards charged to earnings for fiscal 2013 2012and 20l1 is set forth in the

following table The Companydid not realize anyexcess tax benefits from the exercise of stock options or the

vesting of restricted stock or restricted stock units during any of the periods

Year Ended

February January 29 January 30
2013 2012 20.11

In thousands

Costs charged to earfiings related to

Stock options $1537 $3480 $1722

Restricted stoØk and restricted stdckünits 5264 3219 3425

Total costs $6801 $6699 $5147

Costs included in

Direct operating expenses $2 614 $2829 $2 079

General and administrative expenses 4187 3870 3068
Total costs $6801 $6699 $5147

The fair value of stock options subject only to service conditions was estimated usingthe Black-Scholes

option pricing model In addition to service conditions certain stock options granted in fiscal 2008 also provide

that the price of the Companys common stock must increase by 20% after the grant date and remain at or above

the appreciated price for at least ten consecutive trading days in order for the options to become vested and

exercisable The fair value of those stock options was estimated using Monte Carlo simulation techniques Options

granted generally have contractual terms of 10 years the maximum term permitted under the 2012 and 2000

Plans There were no stock options granted in fiscal 2013 The weighted average assumptions used in valuing stock

options in fiscal 2012 and 2011 are set forthin the following table

Year Ended

January29 January 30

2012 2011

Expected life of option 7.0 years 7.0 years

Risk-free interest rate 1.41% 2.66%

Expected volatility of stock 70.0% 50.0%

Expected dividend yield

The expected life of stock options valued using the Black-Scholes option pricing model is estimated by

reference to historical experience and any relevant characteristics of the option The expected life of stock options

valued using Monte Carlo simulation techniques is based upon the vesting dates forecasted by the simulation and

then assuming that options which vest are exercised at the midpoint between the forecasted vesting date and their

expiration The risk-free rate of interest is based on the yield of zero-coupon U.S Treasury bond on the date the
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award is granted having maturity approximately equal tothe expected term ofthe.award.Expectedvolatility

is estimated based upon the historical volatility of the Companys common shares.T he ompany uses historical

employee turnover data to estimate forfeitures of awards prior to vesting

There were no stock Options granted during fiscal 2013 The nrnber of optioii granted during fiscal 2012

and 2011 and the aggregate and weighed average fair value of such options were as follows

Year Ended

January 29 January 30
2012 2011

Weighted average fair value per share of options granted 4.64 3.44

Total number of options granted 1040000 905000
Total fair value of all options granted $4824200 $3115000

The following table summarizes stock option transactions for fiscal 20132012 and 2011

Weighted

Average Weighted

Shares Exercise Average

Subject Price Aggregate Remaining
to Per Ihtrirfsic Contractual

Option Share Value Term

Dollars in thousands except per share amounts

Outstanding at January 31 2010 6148900 $12.94 1383 5.9 years

Granted 905000 6.39

Exercised

Expired 214500 $13.44

Forfeited 905700 $27.04

Outstanding at January 30 2011 5933700 9.77H $12507 6.5
years

Granted 1040000 7.00

Exercised 396 $2.61 2721

Expired 504000 $11.60

Forfeited 263400 3.91

Outstanding at January 29 2012 5809400 9.35 $14572 6.6 years

Granted

Exercised 128000 1.93 947

Expired 304900 $34.40

Forfeited 170000 6.84

Outstanding at February 2013 5206500 8.15 $36388 5.8 years

Exercisable at February 2013 3699000 8.66 $27239 5.1
years
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Additional information regarding stock options outstanding as of February 32013 is as follows

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted

Average

Remaining Weighted

Contractual Weighted Average

Range of Life Average Exercise

Exercise Prices Shares Years Exercise Price Shares Price

140 341 2353600 59 249 2161100 247

639-$ 971 2035000 77 725 800000 731

$12.52-$15.36 393400 2.0 $13.86 313400 $14.20

$28.11-$28.11 112700 $28.11 112700 $28.11

$30.98 $44.22 311800 0.6 $42.38 311800 $42.38

In addition to stockoptions the Company periodically has awarded restricted stock and restricted stock units

which are settled in common stock The following table summarizes changes in unvested restricted-stock and

restricted stock unit awards for fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011

Weighted

Average

Unvested Grant Date

-Shares Fair Value

Unvested at January 31 2010 1386200 4.13

Granted 420000 29

Vested 786 500 17

Forfeited 15200 4.16

Unvested at January 30 2011 1004500 4.16

Granted 668400 7.65

Vested 549300 4.95

Forfeited 67100 42

Unvested at January 29 2012 056 500 95

Granted 757700 $1028

Vested 497300 5.76

Forfeited 78700 49

Unvested at February 2013 1238200 8.65

The total fair value as of the grant date of the restricted stock and-restricted stock unit awards vesting during

fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 was $2.9 million $2.7 million and $3.3 million respectively

As of February 2013 the total unrecognized compensation cost related to SBP awards was approximately

$8.2 million The remaining service periods over which compensation cost will be recognized for these awards

range from approximately three -months to four years with weighted average remaining service period of

approximately 1.5 years

At February 2013 there were approximately 9.7 million shares of common stock reserved for issuance

pursuant to awards granted under the 2012 and 2000 Plans
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Common Shares and Warrants Issued in Connection With Settlement of Litigation

In fiscal 2008 the Company issued warrants to acquire 4.3 million shares of common stock at price of

$12.21 per share in connection with the settlement of certain litigation The warrants expired unexercised on

March 2012

Warrant Issued in Exchange for Services

In fiscal 2006 the Company issued warrant to purchase million shares of the Companys common

stock at price of $775 per share as part of the consideration paid to corporate recovery and advisory firm The

warrant expired unexercised on January 31 2013

Tax Asset Protection Plan

On January 14 2013 the Companys Board of Directors adopted tax asset protection plan the Plan
intended to preserve

the Companys federal net operating loss and other tax carryforwards which represent

substantial asset to the Company and its shareholders

As of February 2013 the Company had approximately $206 mIllion of federal net operating losses that

can be carried forward to future years to offset taxable income the Company earns in the future thereby reducing

the amount of taxes payable by the Company in subsequent years These carryforwards are more fully described

in Note These net operating loss carryforwards expected to be realized in future had carrying value of

approximately $81 million as of February 2013

Under the Internal Revenue Code the Code the Companys ability to make use of these carryforwards

would be limited in the event of significant change in ownership of the Companys common shares by

shareholders owning 5% or more of the Companys shares Specifically cumulative change of more than 50%

of the Companys shares during any three year period by shareholders owning 5% or more of the Companys

stock would trigger limitation Certain Company actions including share repurchases would also add to the

cumulative ownership change

Because limitation in the Company ability to utilize its tax carryforwards could increase the amount of

the Companys future tax payments or accelerate the timing of such payments limitation could have material

adverse effect on the Companys cash flows and financial position For this reason the Company adopted the

Plan to discourage persons from acquiring more than 4.99% of the Companys common shares which should

have the effect of substantially reducing the likelihood of an ownership change and any resulting limitation on the

Companys ability to utilize its carryforwards

Under the Plan subject to certain exceptions the acquisition by any person or group of 4.99% or more of

the Companys outstanding shares of common stock makes that person or group an acquiring person and could

result in significant dilution in the ownership and economic interest of such acquiring person This potential

dilution acts as strong deterrent against stock acquisitions that may result in an ownership change that could give

rise to limitation on the Company ability to utilize the carryforwards

To effect the Plan the Company declared dividend of one preferred share purchase right Right for

each outstanding share of its common stock payable to registered shareholders of record as of January 24 2013

as well as to holders of the Companys common stock issued after that date The Rights trade with and be

represented by the Company common stock
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Under the Plan the Board is granted the discretion to exempt persons from the 4.99% threshold if it were

to determine that such ownership is in the best interests of shareholders and not inconsistent with the purpose

of the Plan Shareholders of the Company as of January 14 2103 holding 4.99% or moreôf the Companys

outstanding shares of common stock are exempt from the provisions of the Plan unless they thereafter make

additional purchases. The Plan will expire upon redemption or exchange of the Rights or if the net operating loss

carryforwards are utilized in all material respects or are no longer available in any material respect Otherwise the

Plan will expire no later than the close of business on January 14 2019 unless extended by the Board

The Plan should not interfere with any merger or other business combination that is in the best interests of

the Company and its shareholders because the Rights may be redeemed by the Company at $001 per Right in cash

prior to the time the Rights become exercisable

Repurchases of Common Shares

Pursuant to the authorization of its Board of Directors from March 27 2012 through June 282012 the

Companys repurchased $20 million of its common stock The average price per share was $6A2

During each of the last three fiscal years the Company permitted hOlders of restricted stock awards to satisfy

their obligations to reimburse the Company for the minimum required statutory withholding taxes arising from the

vesting of such awards by surrendering vested common shares in lieu Of reimbursing theCOmpany in cash The

aggregate fair value of common shares surrendered related to the vesting of restricted stock awards was $758000

$1 million and $581000 in fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively The aggregate fair value of the surrendered

shares has been reflected as financing activity in the accompanying consolidated statement of cash flows and as

repurchase of common shares in the accompanying consolidated statement of changes in shareholders equity

The following table summarizes repurchases of common stock for fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011

Year Ended

February January 29 January 3O

2013 .2012 2O11

Common. Common Common

Shares Stock Shares Stock Shares Stock

In thousands

Shares repurchased under share

repurchase authorizatioi .. 31.13 $20000

Shares surrendered in reimbursement
..

for withholding taxes 100 758 1004 73 581

$20758 128 $1004 73 $581
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February

2013

Note 16impairment Charges and Lease Termination Costs

The components of impairment charges and lease termination costs are as follows

Year Ended

January29 January30

__________
2012 2011

In thousands

Impairment charges

Impairment of long-lived assets current penod charges 60 $3 437

impairment of long-lived assets adjustthents to previously

recorded estimates 173
Impairment of reacquired franchise rights 40

Total impairment charges 60 3304
Lease termination costs

Provision for termination costs 06 733 1449
Less reversal of previously recorded accrued rent expense 687

Net provision 306 733 762

Total impairment charges and lease termination costs $306 $793 $4 066

The Company tests long-lived assets for impairment when vents or changes in circumstances indicate that

their carrying value may not be recoverable These events and changes in circumstances include store closing and

refranchising decisions the effects of changing costs on current results of operations Qbserved trends in operating

results and evidence of changed circumstances observed as part of periodic reforecasts of future operating

results and as part of the Companys annual budgeting process When th6 Compan cncludes that the carrying

value of long-lived assets is not recoverable based on future projected undiscounted cash flows the Company
records impairment charges to reduce the carryingvalue of those assets to their estimated fair values Impairment

charges related to Company Stores long-lived assets were approximately $60000 and $3.4 million in fiscal 2012

and 2011 respectively-Such charges relate to underperforming stores including both stores closed or likely to

be closed and stores which management believes will not generate sufficient future cash flows to enable the

Company to recover the carrying value of the stores assets but which management has not yet decided to close

The impaired store assets include real properties the fair values of which were estimated based on independent

appraisals or in the case of any properties which the Company is negotiating to sell based on the Companys

negotiations with unrelated third-party buyers leasehold improvements which are typically abandoned when the

leased properties revert to the lessor and doughnut-making and other equipment

The Company records impairment charges for reacquired franchise rights when such intangible assets are

determined to be impaired as result of store closing decisions or other developments

Lease termination costs represent the estimated fair value of liabilities related to unexpired leases after

reduction by the amount of accrued rent expense if any related to the leases and are recorded when the lease

contracts are terminated or if earlier the date on which the Company ceases use of the leased property The

fair value of these liabilities were estimated as the excess if any of the contractual payments required under the

unexpired leases over the current market lease rates for the properties discounted at credit-adjusted risk-free

rate over the remaining term of the leases The provision for lease termination costs also includes adjustments

to liabilities recorded in prior periods arising from changes in estimated sublease rentals and from settlements

with landlords
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The transactions reflected in the accrual for lease termination costs are summarized as follows

Year Ended

February January 29 January 30
2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Balance at beginning of
year 709 1995 1679

Provision for lease termination costs

Provisions associated with store closings net of estimated

sublease rentals 422

Adjustments to previously recorded
provisions resulting

from settlements with lessors and adjustments of

previous estimates 276 656 832

Accretion of discount 30 77 195

Total provision 306 733 449

Payments on unexpired leases including settlements with lessors 369 019 1133
Balance at end of year 646 709 $1 995

Accrued lease termination costs are included in the consolidated

balance sheet as follows

Accrued liabilities 464 458 648

Other long-term obligations 182 251 1347

$646 709 $1995

Note 17 Related Party Transactions

All franchisees are required to purchase doughnut mix and production equipment from the Company

Revenues include $8 million $9 million and $8 million in fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively of sales

to stores owned by franchisees in which the Company had an ownership interest Revenues also include royalties

from these franchisees of $1.3 million $1.8 million and $L9 million in fiscal 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively

Trade receivables from these franchisees are included in receivables from related parties as desÆribed in Note

Thesetransactions were conducted pursuant to development and franchise agreements the terms of which are

substantially the same as the agreements with unaffiliated franchisees

The Companys franchisee for the Middle East is an affiliate of an entity which tintilDØcember 20 2012

was the beneficial owner of approximately 13% of the companys common stock The Company had transactions

in the normal course of business with this franchisee including sales of doughnut mixand equipment to the

franchisee and royalties payable to the Company by the franhisee based on its saleat Krispy Kreme franchise

stores totaling approximately $67 million in fiscal 2013 $7 million in fiscal 2012 and $92 million in fiscal

2011 Such transactions were conducted pursuant to development and franchise agreements the terms of which are

substantially the same as the agreements with Qther international franchisees

In fiscal 2010 the Company entered into contract to refurbish the interior and exterior of two Company
stores with Cummings Incorporated Cummings store exterior design and remodeling company of which an

independent director of the Company was 60% indirect owner The Company paid Cummings approximately

$380000 in fiscal 2011 to complete the refurbishment of the two stores While the unique nature of the

refurbishing services provided by Cummings was not directly comparable to those provided by competitors

management believes the terms of the contract were no less favorable than could have been obtained from

non-affiliated entity for conventional remodeling services
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Note 18 Employee-Benefit Plans

The Company has 401k savings plan the 401k Plan to which eligible employees may contribute up

to 100% of their salary and bonus on tax deferred basis subject to statutory limitations The Company currently

matches 50% of the first 6% of cotnpensation contributed by each employee to the 401k Plan Contributions

expense for this plan totaled approximately $820000 in fiscal 2013 $820000 in fiscal 2012 and $780000 in

fiscal 2011

The Company also has Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan the 401k MirrorPlan designed to

enable officers of the Company whose contributions to the 401k Plan are limited by certain statutory limitations

to have the same opportunity to defer compensation ais available to other employees of the Company under the

qualified 401k savings plan Participants may defer from 1%
io

15% of their base salary aid from 1% to 100%

of their bonus reduced by their contributions to the 401k Plan subject to statutory limitations into the 401k
Mirror Plan and may direct the investment of the amounts they have deferred The investments however are not

legally separate fund of assets are subject to the claims of the Company general creditors and are included in

other assets in the consolidated balance sheet The corresponding liability to participants is included in other long-

term obligations The balance in the asset and corresponding liability account was $1 million and $1 million at

February 2013 and January 29 2012 respectively

Note 19 Fair Value Measurements

The accounting standards for fair value measurements define fair value as the price that would be received

for an asset or paid to transfer liability in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date

The accounting standards for fair value measurements establish thre evel fairya1ue hierarchy that

prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value This hierarchy requires entities to maximize the use of observable

inputs and minimize the use of unobsercable inputs The three levels ofinputs used to measure fair value are

as follows

Level Quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical asets

or liabilities
--

Level Observable inputs other than quoted prides included withif Level such as-quoted prices for

similar assets and liabilities in active markets quoted prices-for identical Or similar assets and liabilities

in markets that are- not active or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable

market date

Level Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to

the fair value measurement of the assets or liabilities These include certain pricing
models discounted

cash flow methodologies and similar techniques that use significant unobservable inputs

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Recurring-Basis

The following table presents the -Companys assets and liabilities that are measured at fair valUe on

recurring basis at February 2013 and January 29 2012
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February320t3

Level Level Level

In thousands

Assets

401k mirror plan assets $1 816

Interest rate denvative 16

Total assets $1 816 $16

Liabilities

Agricultural commodity futures contracts 15 $-

January 29 2012

Level Level Level

In thousands

Assets

401k mirror plan assets $1039

Agricultural commodity futures contracts 21

Interest rate denvative 53

Total assets $1 060 $53

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Non-Recurring Basis

The following tables present the nonrectirring fair value measurements recorded during the year ended

February 2013 January 29 2012 and January 30 2011

Year Ended February3 2013

Total gain

Level Level Level loss

In thousands

Long-lived assets

Lease termination liabilities

Year Ended January 29 2012

Total gain

Level Level Level loss

In thousands

Long-lived assets $1130 60
Lease termination liabilities

Year Ended January 30 2011

Total gain

Level Level Level loss

In thousands

Long-lived assets $4123 $3437
Lease termination liabilities 422 265

There were no nonrecurring fair value measurements recorded during fiscal 2013
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Long-Lived Assets

During the year ended January 29 2012 long-lived assets with an aggregate carrying value of $1.2 million

were written down to their estimated fair values of $1.1 million resulting in recorded impairment charges of

$60000 as described in Note 16 During the year ended January 30 2011 long-lived assets with an aggregate

carrying value of $7 million were written down to their estimated fair values of $4 million resulting in

recorded impairment charges of $3.4 million During fiscal 2012 and 2011 the Company recorded impairnent

charges relatedto long-lived assets substantially all of which were real properties the fair values of these assets

were estimated based on the present value of estimated future cash flows on independent appraisals and in

the case of any properties which the Company is negotiating to sell based on the Companys negotiations with

unrelated third-party buyers The charges relate to stores closed refranchised or expected to be closed as well as

charges with respect to stores management believes will not generate sufficient future cash flows to enable the

Company to recover the carrying value of the stores assets but which management has not yet decided to close

These inputs are classified as Level within the valuation hierarchy

Lease Termination Liabilities

During the fiscal
year

ended January 30 2011 the Company recorded
provisions

for lease termination costs

related to closed stores based upon the estimated fair values of the liabilities under unexpired leases as described

in Note 16 such provisions were reduced by previously recorded accrued rent expense related to those stores The

fair value of these liabilities was computed as the excess if any of the contractual payments required under the

unexpired leases over the current market 1ease rates fOr the properties discourttedat credit-adjUsted risk-free rate

over the remaining term of the leases These inputs are classified as Level within the valuation hierarchy For the

year ended January 30 2011 $687000 of previously recorded accrued rnt epense related to two store closures

and store relocation exceeded the $422000 fair value of lease termination liabilities related to such stores and

such excess has been reflected as credit to lease termination costs during the period

Fair Values of Financial Instruments at the Balance Sheet Dates

The carrying values and approximate fair values of certain financial instruments as of February 2013 and

January 29 2012 were as follows

February 32013 January 292012

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Value Value Value Value

In thousands

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $66332 $66332 $44319 $44319

Receivables 25627 25627 25467 25467

Receivables from Equity Method Franchisees 705 705 655 655

Agriculture commodity futures contracts 21 21

Interest rate derivative 16 16 53 53

Liabilities

Accounts payable 12198 12198 10494 10494

Agriculture commodity futures contracts 15 15

Long-term debt including current maturities 25743 25743 27593 27593

The fair value of the term loan is estimated based on an indicative bid price valuation input Level

under GAAP
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Note 20 Derivative Instruments

The Company is exposed to certain risks relating to its ongoing business operations The primary risks

managed by using derivative instruments are commodity price risk and interest rate risk The Company does not

hold or issue derivative instruments for trading purposes

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by the counterparties

to itsderivative instruments The Company mitigates this risk of nonperformance by dealing with highly

rated counterparties

Additional disclosure about the fair value of derivative instruments is included in Note 19

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to the effects of commodity price fluctuations in the cost of ingredients of its

products of which flour sugar and shortening are the most significant In order to bring greater stability to the

cost of ingredients from time to time the Company purchases exchange-traded commodity futures contracts and

options on such contracts for raw materials which are ingredients of its products or which are components of such

ingredients including wheat and soybean oil The Company is also exposed to the effects of commodity price

fluctuations in the cost of gasoline used by its delivery vehicles To mitigate the risk of fluctuations in the price of

its gasoline purchases the Company may purchase exchange-traded commodity futures contracts and options on

such contracts The difference between the cost if any and the fair value of commodity derivatives is reflectedin

earnings because the Company has not designated any of these instruments as hedges Gains and losses on these

contracts are intended to offset losses and gains on the hedged transactions in an effort to reduce the earnings

volatility resulting from fluctuating commodity prices The settlement of commodity derivative contracts is

reported in the consolidated statement of cash flows as cash flow from operating activities At February 2013

theCompany had commodity derivatives with an aggregate contract volume of 145000 bushels of wheat Other

than the requirement to meet minimum margin requirements with respecttothe commodity derivatives there are

no collateral requirements related to such contracts

Interest Rate Risk

All of the borrowings under the Companys secured credit facilities bear interest at variable rates based

upon either the lenders prime rate the Fed funds rate or LIBOR The interest cost of the Company debt may
be affected by changes in these short-term interest rates and increases in those rates may adversely affect the

Companys results of operations

On March 2011 the Company entered into an interest rate .derivative contract having an aggregate notional

principal amount of $17.5 million The derivative contract entitles the Company to receive from the counterparty

the excess if any of the three-mohth LIBOR rate over 00% for each of the calendar quarters in the period

beginning April 2012 and ending December 215 The Company is accounting for this derivative contract as

cash flow hedge

In May 2007 the Company entered into interest rate derivative contracts having an aggregate notional

principal amount of $60 million The derivative contracts entitled the Company to receive from the counterparties

the excess if any of three-month LIBOR over 5.40% and required the Company to pay to the counterparties the

excess if any of 4.48% over three-month LIBOR in each case multiplied by the notional amount of the contracts

The contracts expired in April 2010 Settlements under these derivative contracts were reported as cash flow from

operating activities in the consolidated statement of cash flows
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These derivatives entered into in May 2007 were accounted for as cash flowhedges from their inception

through April 2008 Hedge accounting was discontinued on that date because the derivative contracts could

no longer be shown to be effective in hedging interest rate risk as result of amendments to the Companys 2007

Secured Credit Facilities which provided that interest on LIBOR based borrowings is payable based upon the

greater of the LIBOR rate for the selected interest period or 3.25% As consequence of the discontinuance of

hedge accounting changes inthe fair value of the derivative contracts subsequent to April 2008 were reflected

in earnings as they occurred Amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive income related to changes in

the fair value of the derivative contracts for periods prior to April 2008 were charged to earnings in the periods

in which the hedged forecasted transaction interest on $60 million of the principal $lance ofthe 2007 Term

Loan affected earnings or earlier upon determination that some or all of the forecasted transaction would not

occur Such charges totaled approximately $152000 in fiscal 2011

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instrunients

Agricultural commodity futures contracts..

Gasoline commodity futures contracts

Total

Direct operating expenses

Direct operating expenses

Quantitative Summary of DerivativePositioiis and Their Effect on Resu1ts of Operations

Ihe following table presents the fair values of derivative instruments included in the
conolidated balance

sheet as of February 2013 and January 29 2012

Asset Derivatives

Fair -Value

Derivatives Not-Designated as February January 29

Hedging Instruments --
Balance Sheet Location 2013 2012

In thousands

Agricultural commodity futures contracts Other current assets $21

Liability Derivatives

Fair Value

Derivatives Not Designated as
--

February January 29

Hedging Instruments Balance Sheet Location -2013 2012

-- In thousands

Agricultural commodity futures contracts Accrued liabilities $15

Asset Derivatives

-- Fair Value

-- FebrUar3 January29

Derivatives Designated as Cash Flow Hedge Balance -Sheet Location 1013 2012

-Ih thousands

Interest rate derivative Otbe assets $16
--

$53

The effect of derivative instruments on the consolidated statement of operations for the year ended

February 2013 January 29 2012 and January 30 2011 was as follows

Amount of Derivative

Gain or Loss

Recognized in Income

-- Year Ended- --

Location- of DerivativeGain or Loss February January 29 January 30

_________________________________________ Recognized in Income
--

2013 2012 2011

In thousands

$451

31
$482

$837

$837

$544

185

$729
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Amortization of Derivative Asset

Recognized in Income

YearEnded

Location of Amortization of Derivative February January 29 January 30

Derivatives Designated as Cash Flow Hedge Asset Recognized in Income 2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Interest rate derivative Interest expense

The effect of derivative instruments on other comprehensive income for the year end February 2013

January 29 2012 and January 30 2011 was asfóllows

AmountofDerivative

Gain or Loss

Recogflied1nOCI

Year Ended

Location of Derivative Gain or Loss February January 29 January 30
Derivatives Designated as Cash Flow Hedge Recognized in OCI 2013 2012 2011

In thousands

Interest rate derivative Change in fair value of derivative $3 $549
Less-income tax effect 213

Net change in amount recognized

in OCI

Note 21 Acquisitions and Divestitures

Business Combination

On August 30 2012 the Company aöquired the assets and operations of one of its franchisees in exchange

for $915000 cash.The acquired assets consisted principally of two Krispy Kremestores The allocation of the

purchase price was as follows $464000 to property and equipment $8000 to other assets and the balance of

$443000 to reacquired franchise rights The results of operations of the acquired business have been included with

those of the Company from the acquisition date

Asset Divestiture

On September 27 2012 the Company sold to one of its franchisees the leasehold interests and certain other

assets including rights under franchise agreements for three Krispy Kreme stores operated by the franchisee The

Company acquired the leasehold interests and other assets related to the three stores from the franchisee in August

2006 for $2 million cash After the Company acquisition of the assets the franchisee continued to operate

the stores for its own account pursuant to an operating agreement between the Company and the franchisee

The aggregate purchase price of the three stores and the related assets in the September 2012 transaction was

approximately $3.6 million of which approximately $360000 was paid in cash at closing The balance of the
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purchase price was evidenced by promissory note in the approximate amount of $3.2 million payable in

monthly installments of approximately $51000 including interest at 8% beginning in November 2012 and final

installment of the remaining principal balance on October 2017 The carrying value of the divested assets was

approximately $1 million Because the initial investment made by the franchisee to acquire
the assets was less

than the minimum amount necessary to recognize gain on the sale the Company deferred recognition of the

$1.7 million gain and such deferred gain is reflected as reduction in the carrying value of the note receivable

The Company is reportingthe principal and interest payments received from the franchisee as reduction of the

carrying value of the note At such time as the franchisees investment exceeds 20% of the purchase price the

Company will reconsider whether recognition of gain on the transaction is then appropriate

Note 22 Selected Quarterly Financial Data Unaudited

The tables below present selected quarterly financial data for fiscal 2013 and 2012

Quarter Ended

April 29 July 29 Qctobr 28 February

2012 2012 2012 2013

In thousands except per share data

Revenues $108496 $102115 $107087 $118145

Operating expenses

Direct operating expenses exclusive of depreciation

and amortization expense shown below 88691 85657 90220 98260

General and administrative expenses 6458 4770 5083 8778

Depreciation and amortization expense 2482 239 2357 2653

Impairment charges and lease termination costs 31 55 216

Operating income 10834 9234 9211 8450

Interest income 61 14 12

Interest expense 398 420 384 440
Equity in losses of equity method franchisees 50 53 47 52
Other non-operating income and expense net 78 79 80 80

Income before income taxes 10491 8901 8874 8050

Provision for income taxes 4465 3972 3830 3270

Net income 6026 4929 5044 4780

Earnings per common share

Basic .$ 0.09 0.07 0.08 0.07

Diluted 0.08 0.0.7 0.07 0.07
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The sum of the quarterly earnings per share amounts does not necessarily equal earnings per share for the

year to date

Revenues by business segment

Company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply Chain

Total revenues

Less intersegment sales elimination

Extemal KK Supply Chain revenues

Total revenues

Operating income loss

company Stores

Domestic Franchise

International Franchise

KK Supply Chain

Total segment operating income

Unallocated general and administrative expenses

including depreciation and amortizatiOn expense.

Impairment charges and lease termination costs

Consolidated operating income

Quarter Ended

April 29 July 29 October 28 February

2012 2012 2012 2013

In thousands

73341 69338 72493 81322

2633 2430 2498 2764

6027 5781 6024 109

53785 51465 52825 57337

27290 26899 26753 30387
26495 24566 26072 26950

$108496 $102115 $107087 $118145

2948 338 1985 3263

1569 1329 1174 151.8

4494 4162 4301 4430

8477 8392 7312 8269

17488 14221 14772 17480

6623 4932 5345 9026
31 55 216

10834 9234 9211 8450

123



KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

Revenues

Operating expenses

Direct operating expenses exclusive of depreciation

and amortization expense shown below

General and administrative expenses

Depreciation and amortization expense

Impairment charges and lease termination costs

Operating income

Interest income

Interest expense

Equity in income losses of equity methodranhisees

Gain onsale of interest in equity method franchisee

Other non-operating income and expense net

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Earnings per commpn share

Basic

Diluted

Quarter Ended

May July 31 October 30 January29

2011 2011 2011 2012

In thousands except per share data

$104600 $97952 $98708 $101957

86983 85697 85874 87880

5644 4930 4941 6673

938 087 208 002

244 301 135 113

9791 4937 5550 5289

45 56 30 35

477 414 385 390
12 72 53

6198

86 86 89 46
9436 10875 5212 4835

265 2036 495 138707
171 839 717 143 542

013 013 007 206

013 012 007 201
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The sum of the quarterly earnings per share amounts does not necessarily equal earnings pet share for the

year to date

QuarterEnded

May July31 October 30 January 29
2011 2011 2011 2012

In thousands

Revenues by business segment

Company Stores 69475 65992 67606 68584
Domestic Franchise 369 349 327 418

International Franchise 5636 352 374 6259

KKSupplyChàin

Total revenues 53883 50341 50277 5195.2

Less intersegment sales elimination 26763 26082 26876 27256
External KK Supply Chain revenues 27120 242.9 23401 24696

Totalrevenues $104600 $97952 $98708 $101957

Operating income loss

Company Stores 2174 1049 574 267
Domestic Franchise 1147 216 1114 1260
International Franchise 4171 3409 313 161

KK Supply Chain 342 745 987 086

Total segment operating income 15 834 10321 10840 12240

Unallocated general and administrative expenses

including depreciation and amortization expense 5799 5083 51 6838
Impairment charges and lease termination costs .244 301 135 113

Consolidated operating income 9791 4937 5289

The provision for income taxes in the quarter ended January 29 2012 includes credit of $139.6 million for the

reversal of valuation allowances on deferred tax assets

Item CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

Item 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of February 2013 the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K management

performed under the supervision and with the participation of the Companys chief executive officer and chief

financial officer an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companys disclosure controls and procedures as defined

in Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e of the Exchange Act The Companys disclosure controls and procedures are

designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports the Company files or submits under

the Exchange Act is recorded processed summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the

SECs rules and forms and that such information is accumulated and communicated to management including

the Companys chief executive officer and chief financial officer to allow timely decisions regarding required

disclosures Based on this evaluation the Companys chief executive officer and chief financial officer have

concluded that as of February 2013 the Companys disclosure controls and procedures were effective
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Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial

reporting as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f of the Exchange Act Internal control over

financial reporting is process effected by an entitys board of directors management and other personnel

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP Internal control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures which pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonÆblŒ

detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of assets provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accOrdance

with GAAP provide reasonable assurance that receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance

with managements and/or the Board of Directors authorization and provide reasonable assuraiiÆe regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of our assets that could have

material effect on our consolidated financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect

material errors in our financial statements Also projection of any evaluation of the effectiveiless of our internal

control over financial reporting to future periods is subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions because the degree of compliance with our policies and procedures may
deteriorate

Management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of February

2013 using the criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO Based on our assessment management has

concluded that we maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of February 2013 based on

the COSO criteria

The effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of February 32O13 has

been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP an independent registered public accounting firm as stated in their

report which appears herein

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the quarter ended February 2013 there were no changes iii the Companys internal control over

financial reportingthat materially affected Or are reasonably likely to materially affect the Companys internal

control over financial reporting

Item 9B OTHER INFORMATION

None
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PART III

Item 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

Except as set forth below the information required by this item is contained in our proxy statement for

our 2013 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on June 18 2013 to be filed pursuant to Section 14 of the

Exchange Act and is incorporated herein by reference

NYSE and SEC Certifications

In accordance with Section 303A.12a of the NYSE Listed Company Manual the Chief Executive Officer

of the Company submits annual certifications to the NYSE stating that he is not aware of any violations by the

Company of the NYSE corporate governance listing standards qualifying the certification to the extent necessary

The last such annual certification was submitted on June 25 2012 and contained no qualifications

We have filed certifications executed by our Chief Executive Officer and ChiefFinancial Officer with the

SEC pursuant to Sections 302 and 906 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act as exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Item 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is contained in our proxy statement for our 2013 Annual Meeting

of Shareholders to be held on June 18 2013 to be filed pursuant to Section 14 of the Exchange Act and is

incorporated herein by reference

Item 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The informationrequired by this item is contained in our proxy statement for our 2013 Annual Meeting

of Shareholders to be held on June 18 2013 to be filed pursuant to Section 14 of the Exchange Act and is

incorporated herein by reference

Item 13 CERTAINRELATIONSHIPS AND RELATEDTRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is contained in our proxy statement for our 2013 Annual Meeting

of Shareholders to be held on June 18 2013 to be filed pursuant to Section 14 of the Exchange Act and is

incorporated herein by reference

Item 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is contained in our proxy statement for our 2013 Annual Meeting

of Shareholders to be held on June 18 2013 to be filed pursuant to Section 14 of the Exchange Act and is

incorporated herein by reference
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PART IV

Item 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Financial Statements and Scheduies

Financial Statements See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 78

Financial Statement Schedules

For each of the three fiscal years in the period ended February 2013

Schedule Condensed Financial Information of Registrant 134

Exhibits 138

Exhibit

Number ___________________

3.1

_______
Description of Exhibits

Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant incorporated by reference t6 exhibit 3.1 to the

Registrants Annual Report on Form I0K filed on April 15 2010

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of theRegistrÆntincorporated by reference to Exhibit 11 to the

Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 15 2008

4.1 Form of Certificate for Common Stock incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrants

Amendment No to Registration Statement on Form Commission File No 333-92909 filed on

April 2000

4.2 Tax Asset Protection Plan between the Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc and ArnericanrStock Transfer

Trust Company LLC as Rights Agent dated as of Jannary 14 2013 incorpOrated by reference to

Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 15 2013

10.1 Trademark License Agreement dated May 27 1996 between HDN Development Corporation and

Krispy Ktem Doughnut Corporation incorporated b/ refeEeicetoEhibiti022 to4he Registrarts

Amendment No to Registration Statement on Form 5-1 Commission FileNo..333 -92909 filed

on February 22 2000

10 Amended and Restated Emp1oyiient Agreement dated as of March 11 2011 amolig Krispy Kreme

Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and James Morgan incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8K filed on March 17 2011
10.3 Amendd and Restated Employment Agreement 4ated as of March 11 2011 among Krispy Kreme

Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Douglas Muir incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 17 2011
10.4 Amended and Restated Emplbrnent Agreement dated as of March 112011 among Krispy Kreme

Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Jeffrey Welôh incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 17 2011

10.5 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated as of March 11 2011 among Krispy Kreme

Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation
and Kenneth Hudson incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 17 201

10.6 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated as of March 11 2011 among Krispy Kreme

Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Bradley Wall incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 17 201

10.7 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated as of March 11 2011 among Krispy

Kreme Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Cynthia Bay incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrants Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on

March 31 201

128



Exhibit

Number Description of Exhibits

10.8 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated as of March 11 2011 among Krispy Kreme

Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Darryl Marsch incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrants Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on

March 31 2011
10.9 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated as of March 11 2011 among Krispy

Kreme Doughnuts Inc Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Dwayne Chambers

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Registrants Annual Report Form 10-K filed on

March 31 2011

10.10 Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan effective

October 2000 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the Registrants Annual Report on

Form 10-K for fiscal 2005 filed on April 28.2006
10 11 1998 Stock OptiQn Plan dated August 1998 incorporated by reference to Exhibit10.23 to the

Registrants Amendment No ito Registration Statement on Form S-iCommissionFile No
333-92909 filed on February 22 2000

10.12 2000 Stock Incentive Plan as amended as of January 31 2011 incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.14 to the Registrants Annual Report on Form 10-K filed onMarch 31 .2011
10.13 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement Under the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to the Registrants Annual Report on Form 10-K filed.on

April 17 2009

10.14 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan incorporated by
reference to Exhibit io.g to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 17 2011

10.15 Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the 2000 Stack Incentive Plan

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Registrants Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on

March312011
10.16 Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement under the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on

March 17 2011
10.17 Form Incentive Stock Option Agreement under the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan incorporated by

reference Exhibit10l to the Registrants Current Report on Form 8-Kfiled on February 2011
10.18 2012 Stock Incentive Plan effective June 12 2012 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the

Registrants Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 14 2012
10.19 Form of NonqUalified Stock Option Agreement under the 2012 StockIncentive Plan incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10 to the Registrants Quarterly Report on Form 10 filed on

December 2012
10.20 Form of Incentive Stock Option Agteement under the 2012 Stock Incentive Plan incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrants Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on

December 20l2 ..

10.21 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the 2012 Stock Incentive Plan incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrants Quarterly Report On Form 10-Q filedon

December 20l2
10.22 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the 2012 Stock Incentive Plan incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.4 .to the Registrants Quarterly Report on Form lO-Q filed on

December 20i2
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Exhibit

Number Description of Exhibits

10.23 Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the 2012 Stock Incentive Plan

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrants Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed

on December 72012
10.24 Form of Director Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement under the 2012 Stock Incentive Plan

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrants Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed

on December 72012
10.25 Annual Incentive Plan incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to the Registrants Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed on April 17 2008
10.26 Compensation Recovery Policy inÆorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.35 to the Registrants

Annual Report on Form 10-I filed on April 17 2009
10.27 Credit Agreement dated as of January 282011 amOng Krispy Kreme -Doughnut Corporation

Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc the Lendersparty thereto and Wells Fargo Bank National

Associationas administrative agent incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrants

Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 2011

10.28 Amendment No dated as of September 15 201 to the Credit Agreement dated as of

January28 2011 among Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation Kæspy Kreme Doughnuts Inc

the Lenders party thereto and Wells Fargo Bank National Association -as administrative agent

incorporated by referenceto Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrants Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed

on December 2011

10.29 Security Agreement dated as of January28 2011 among Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation

Krispy Krerne Doughnuts Inc the Pledgors party thereto-and Wells FargoBank National

Association as administrative agent incorporated by reference to Exhibit -10.2 to the Registrants

Current Report onForm 8-K filed on-February 12011
--

10.30 Guaranty Agreement dated as of January 28 2011 among Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc the

Subsidiary Guarantors party thereto the Lenders party thereto and Wells Fargo Bank National

Association as administrative -agent incorporated by reference to Exhibit 103 to the Registrants

Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 2011

10.31 Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into between Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc and

Lizanne Thomas and Michael Sutton incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to the- Registrants

Current Report on--Form 8-K filed on October 2004 --
--

10.32 Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into between Krispy Kreme Dough-nutsinc and

members of the Registrants Board of Directors other than Lizanne Thomas and Michael Sutton

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to the Registrants Annual Report on Form 10-K for

fiscal 2005 filed on April 26 2006
10.3 .-- Form of Indemnification greement entered into-between Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc and

Officers of the-Registrant incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the -Registrants Current

Report on Form 8-K filed on September 18 2007

21 -List of Subsidiaries

23 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

24 Powers of Attorney of certain officers and directors of the Company included on the signature page

of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officerpursuant to Rule 13a-14a and Rule 15d-14a of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-l4a and Rule 15d-14a of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended
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Exhibit

Number Description of Exhibits

32 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

101 The following materials from our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 2013

formatted in XBRL eXtensible Business Reporting Language the Consolidated Statement

of Income for each of the three years in the period ended February 2013 ii Consolidated

Statement of Comprehensive Income for e4ch of the three years in the period ended

February 2013 iiithe Consolidated Balance Sheet as of February 2013 and January 29 2012

iv the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for each of the three years in the period ended

February 2013 the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity for each

of the three years in the period ended February 2013 and vi the Notes to the Consolidated

Financial Statements

Filed herewith

Jdentifies management contracts and executive compensation plans or arrangements required to be filed as

exhibits pursuant to Item 15b Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules Exhibits of this Annual

Report on Form 10-K

Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not

filed or part of registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of

1933 as amended are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as

amended and otherwise are not subject to liability under those sections

Our SEC file number for documents filed with the SEC pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as

amended is 001-16485
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d othe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant

has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

Krispy Kreme Doughnutshi

Date April 19 2013 By Is Douglas Muir

Name DouglasR Muir

Title Executive Vice President and Chief

Financial Officer

Duly Authorized Officer and Principal Financial Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each person whose signature appears
below hereby constitutes and appoints James Morgan and

Douglas Muir or either of them his or her true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent with full power of

substitution and resubstitution forhirn or her and in his orhr nane and stead in any and all capacities

to sign any or all ªmendmŒnts or supplements to this AnnualRŁport oh otm 10-K andto file the same witha1l

exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith with the Securities and Exchange Commission

granting unto said attorney-in-fact ad l1power audauthQity to do and perform each and every act

and thing necessary or appropriate to be done with tbis Annpal Report on Form 10 and any amendments or

supplements hereto as fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in
persons hereby ratifying

and confirming all that said attorney in fact and agent or his or her substitute or substitutes may lawfully do or

cause to be done by virtue hereof

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by

the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated on April 19 2013

Signature Title

/s/ James Morgan Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief

James Morgan Executive Officer Principal Executive Officer

Is Douglas Muir Executive Vice President and ChiefFinancial Officer

Douglas Muir Principal Financial and Accounting Officer

/5/ Charles Blixt Director

Charles Blixt

/s/ Lynn Crump-Caine Director

Lynn Crump-Caine

Is Stephen Lynn Director

Stephen Lynn

Is Robert McCoy Jr Director

Robert McCoy Jr

132



Signature Title

Is Andrew Schindler Director

Andrew Schindler

Is Michael Sutton Director

Michael Sutton

/s/ Lizanne Thomas Director

Lizanne Thomas

/s/ logo West Jr Director

Togo West Jr
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

James Morgan certify that

have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit

to state .a material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such

statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this

report fairly present in all material respeôts the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the

registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifyingofficers and are responsible for establishing and maintaining

disclosure controls and procedures as defined inExchange Act Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e and internal control

over financial reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and

procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensute that material information relating to the

registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries ismade known to us by others within those entities

particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over

financial reporting to be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting andthe preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in

this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of

the period covered by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that

occurred during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case

of an annual report that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants

internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officers and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation

of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants

board of directors or persons performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control

over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record

process summarize and report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have

significant role in the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date April 19 2013

/s/ James Morgan

James Morgan

Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Douglas Muir certify that

have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit

to state material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such

statements were made not misleading with respect to the periodcovered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this

report fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition results of operations and cashflows of the

registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officers and are responsible for establishing and maintaining

disclosure controls and procedures asdefined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15e and i5d-i5e and internal control

over financial reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and

procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure thatmaterial information relating to the

registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities

particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over

financial reporting to bedesigned under our supervision to provide reasonabieassurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting nd the preparation of fmancial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls andprocedures and presented in

this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of

the period covered by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that

occurred during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case

of an annual report that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants

internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officers and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation

of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants

board of directors or persons performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control

over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect theregistrants ability to record

process summarize and report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have

significant role in the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date April 19 2013

Is Douglas Muir

Douglas Muir

ChiefFinancial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION

PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1390
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TOSECTION 906 OF THE

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

James Morgan certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that the accompanying Annual Report on Form 10-K of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts

Inc the Company for the fiscal year ended February 2013 fully complies with the requirements of Section

13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in such report fairly presents

in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations fthe Company

Is James Morgan

James Morgan

Chief Executive Officer

Date April 19 2013

This certification shall not be deemed-to be filed for the purpose of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 934 as amended and will not be incorporated by reference into any registration statement filed under

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended unless specifically identified therein as being incorporatedtherein

by reference

signed original of this writteæstatement required by Section 906 has been provided to KrispyKreme

Doughnuts Inc and willbe retained by Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc and furnished to the Securities and

Exchange Commission or its staff upon request



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION

PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OFTHE

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Douglas Muir certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Seôtion 906 of the

Sarbaues-Oxley Act of 2002 that the accompanying AnnualReporton Form 10-K of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts

Inc the Company fr thefiscal year ended February.3 2013 fully complies with therequirements of Section

13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the infàrmatiofl contained in such report fairly presents

in all material respects thefinancial .coiidition andresuits of operations Of the.Company

Is Douglas Muir

Douglas Muir

Chief Financial Officer

Date April 19 2013

This certification shall not be deemed to be filed for the purpose ofSection 18 of the Securities Exchange

Act of .1934 as amended and will not be incorporated by reference into any registration statement filed under

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended unless specificallyidentified therein.as being incorporated therein

by reference

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Krispy Kreme

Doughnuts Inc and will be retained by Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc and furnished to the Securities and

Exchange Commission or its staff upon request
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